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N E X T  G E N  S U P E R Y A C H T I N G

Discover a new dimension of yachting 
with the Amels 60, a private sanctuary 
where elegance and space define every 
moment. Her expansive luxury interiors 
combine refined comfort with room 
for customisation, ensuring a uniquely 
personal yacht available without the 
wait. Designed for family and guests, 
she offers the perfect setting for both 
intimate gatherings and distinguished 
business occasions. Dedicated areas 
for wellness and relaxation enhance the 
sense of privacy, harmony and effortless 
sophistication.  
 
Wherever you travel, the award-winning 
Amels 60 ensures you arrive not only in 
style, but with the confidence of a name 
recognised worldwide.

From timeless Amels Superyachts to Xplorer’s Infinite 

Adventures and Yacht Support’s Unlimited Possibilities, 

the world of Damen Yachting awaits.

Scan the QR code to request your 
exclusive edition of the SIXTYSIXTY magazine



NIGEL BEATTY
CHAIRMAN, Asia Pacific Superyacht Association

Dear APSA Members and Friends,
Strong strategic partnerships, regional boat 

shows & conferences has seen the Asia-Pacific 
superyacht community strengthen. APSA has 
been partnered with the Asia-Pacific Superyacht 
Summit, Australian Superyacht Conference, 
International Charter Expo, Monaco Smart & 
Sustainable Marina Rendezvous, SEA Yachting 
Conference, Singapore Yachting Festival, Sydney 
Charter Show, Thailand Yachting Conference, 
Thailand International Boat Show and the Yacht 
Racing Forum.

By partnering with regional and international 
events, APSA has been able to promote our 
fantastic cruising grounds to the global superyacht 
community and provide the networking 
opportunities for industry professionals and 
superyacht businesses in the region. I am 
particularly excited about the Asia-Pacific 
Superyacht Summit that is coming to Japan on the 
7 and 8 May, 2026. This will be a major boost for 
the Asian superyacht industry. Japan’s yachting 
industry is well established and with the launch of 
Superyacht Base Kobe in 2027, Japan will have its 
first dedicated superyacht marina. Kobe’s proximity 
to Seto Naikai or “Setouchi” (Japan’s Inland Sea), 
will make it a great gateway to Japan’s famous 
cruising grounds and boost superyacht charter and 
cruising in the region.

Hong Kong is also playing another key role in 
region and with the adoption of Marine Tourism by 
the HK Government it is fuelling the development 
of new marinas and yachting infrastructure in 
the Greater Bay Area of China. With several new 
marinas in planning this will be a draw card for 
superyacht interest and development.

Over the last year APSA has welcomed new 
members, including our Platinum Member 
Damen Yachting part of the Damen Shipyards 
Group. Daman proudly builds and refits Amels 
Superyachts, Xplorer expedition yachts and Yacht 
Support vessels, with approximately 1,500 yacht 
building professionals. Together with hundreds of 
specialist co-makers, Damen Yachts in one of the 
leading superyacht shipyards in the world and APSA 
is proud that they are now a Platinum Member. 

With 85 Voting Members, 16 Affiliate 
Association Partners, and 18 Official Media and 
Event Partners, APSA’s networking database is 
now one of the strongest in the region. On 22rd 
September, the APSA Committee will be welcome 
members, sponsors, and guests our flagship event 
in Monaco, the ‘Asia Superyacht Night’. This 
invitation-only event is a real crowd pleaser, and 
we are expecting over 250 guests to enjoy a fun 
night under the stars and it is a great way to kick 
off the Monaco Yacht Show.

Finally, APSA holds its AGM on the afternoon 
prior to the Asia Superyacht Night. We look 
forward to welcoming all members to be actively 
engaged in the work that the Association is 
doing. I would like to thank the Committee for 
their contributions, and Executive Director Suzy 
Rayment who makes sure that the Asia-Pacific is 
always featured on the superyacht map.

Thanks to all our members for your continued 
support, and I look forward to seeing you in 
Monaco or Japan. Enjoy you time on the water  
as that is where the fun happens!

Best Regards
Nigel Beatty, Chairman - APSA      

APSA GUIDE 2026

YACHTZOO is an international brokerage company offering bespoke, all-
around services to meet every aspect of our clients’ yachting needs. Guided 

by ethics and professionalism, our dedicated team works continuously to stay 
ahead of new regulations and technology.

A BREED APART

SALES & PURCHASE

NEW CONSTRUCTION

BERTHS SALES

CHARTER RETAIL

CHARTER MANAGEMENT

YACHT MANAGEMENT

MONACO    USA    JAPAN     UK    DUBAI
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APSA Committee 2026

Chairman
NIGEL BEATTY, Super Yacht Logistics I YACHTZOO (UK, US and Japan) I Agent 

+81 (0) 3 4578 9320; chairman@apsuperyacht.org

Vice Chairman
CHRISTOPHE CEARD, BSM Yachting GmbH I Yacht Management (Germany)

+49 15290002100; Christophe.ceard@bsmyachting.com

  Honorary Treasurer
JOE YUEN, Lodestone Yachts, (Hong  Kong) Yacht Management 

+852 6191 1223; yuen@lodestoneyachts.com

Honorary Secretary 
ANTONY COWIE, Cowie & Co (Hong Kong)

Yachting Lawyer +852 6414 8221; antony.cowie@cowie-law.com  

Honorary Legal Counsel 
ALEX TEJI,  Teji | Cowie (United Kingdom) I Legal 
+44 (0)20 7280 9112; alex.teji@hilldickinson.com

Committee Members
GORDON FERNANDES, Asia Pacific Superyachts (UK and Thailand) Yacht Mangement I Agent

+66 819796320; gordon@asia-pacific-superyachts.com

LUCA SANTAMBROGIO, Frigomar srl (Italy) Refrigeration Systems and air-conditioning 
+39 380 9057892; l.santambrogio@frigomar.com 

APSA Contact

Executive Director
SUZY RAYMENT 

+852 9680 3511 (Hong Kong) admin@apsuperyacht.org; marketing@apsuperyacht.org
 17 Tsam Chuk Wan, Sai Kung, Hong Kong

 ASIA-PACIFIC SUPERYACHT ASSOCIATION 
Unit G & H, 21/F., COS Centre, 56 Tsun Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong  

www.apsuperyacht.org

CARING for BEAUTY
since 

E X PLO R E T H E H O U S E O F YAC H T I N G
AT B E N E T T I YAC H T S . I T

APSA GUIDE 2026
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APSA YACHT MEMBERS
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M/Y Serene  134m
M/Y Uysses  116m
M/Y IJE  108m
M/Y Andromeda  107m
M/Y Vava II  97m
M/Y Mayan Queen  94m
M/Y Tranquility (Equanimity)  91.5m 
M/Y Indian Princess  95m
M/Y Illusion Plus  89m
M/Y Zen  88.38m
M/Y Nirvana  88.3m
M/Y Asia Lady  88m
M/Y Arctic  88m
S/Y Aquijo  86m
M/Y Seven Seas  86m
M/Y Bold  85.3m
M/Y Amatasia  85m
M/Y Solandge  85m
MY White Rabbit G  84m
S/Y Sea Eagle II  81m
M/Y Air  81m
M/Y Amevi  80m
M/Y TV  80m
M/Y Rocinante  78m
M/Y Tango  78m
M/Y Silverfast  77m
M/Y Lady E  75m
M/Y Sherpa  74m
M/Y Cloud 9  74m
M/Y Titania  73m
M/Y Ilona  73.69m
M/Y Dragonfly (Silver Zwei)  73m
M/Y Lady Christine  68m
S/Y Vertigo  67.2m
M/Y Saluzi  69m
M/Y Samaya  69m
M/Y Maria  67m
M/Y Archimedes  67m
S/Y Adix  67m
M/Y Dapple  67m
S/Y Hetairos  67m
M/Y Ambrosia III  65m

M/Y Eternity (Family Day)  65m
M/Y Lamima  65m
M/Y Van Triumph  65m
S/Y Atlantic  64m
M/Y Stardust  63m 
M/Y SuRI  63.4m
M/Y Magna Grecia  63m 
M/Y Aphrodite  62m
S/Y Athos 62m  62m
M/Y White Rabbit  61.4m
M/Y Diamonds are forever  60.95m
M/Y Event  60.65m
M/Y Parafin  60m
M/Y Toy Heaven (HMS Fox)  60m
M/Y Ramble on Rose  60m
M/Y Slipstream  60m
M/Y Formosa  60m
M/Y Aqua Blu  60m
M/Y Dream  60m
M/Y Dream  60m
M/Y Senses  59m
M/Y I-dynasty  59m
S/Y Seahawk  59m
M/Y Unbridled  58.2m
M/Y Pangaea  58m
M/Y Odyssey  58m
S/Y Kokomo  58m
M/Y Volpini 2  58m
M/Y Salila  58m
M/Y Dancing Hare  58m 
S/Y Ethereal  58m
M/Y Seawolf  58m
S/Y Twizzle  57.5m
S/Y Loretta  57m
S/Y Montigne  57m
M/Y Halo  57m
M/Y Charlie 2  56m  
S/Y Fidelis  56m
M/Y Galileo G  56m
M/Y Genesis II  56m
M/Y Lady Candy  56m
S/Y Mondango3  56m

APSA SUPERYACHTS IN THE ASIA-PACIFIC

APSA Yacht Members

1. M/Y IJE     2. M/Y Northern Sun     3. M/Y Titania     4. M/Y Ambrosia III     

5. M/Y Adastra     6. S/Y Sunshine

1

2

3 4

6

5

The APSA Yacht Membership category is complimentary to Superyacht Owners and
Captains who are currently cruising or thinking of cruising in the Asia-Pacific region.

APSA’s goal is to be a reliable source of information, statistics, and industry updates for 
the Asia-Pacific region, and looks to promote superyacht support services of the highest 

professional standards. Membership is by invitation, and APSA welcomes yachts  
over 30m to become Yacht Members. Information can be found on the  

APSA website: www.apsuperyacht.org

http://www.apsuperyacht.org
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APSA SUPERYACHTS IN THE ASIA-PACIFIC

M/Y Galileo  55.7
M/Y Galaxy  56m
M/Y Driftwood  55m
M/Y Ocean Paradise  55m
M/Y  Samax  55m
M/Y Papa  55m
S/Y Marie  55m
M/Y Ark Angel  55m 
S/Y Aschanti IV  55m
M/Y Keri Lee III  54m
M/Y Maridome  54m
M/Y Mischief  54m 
M/Y Le Leon  54m
S/Y Drumbeat,  53m
S/Y Luna  53m
M/Y Noble House  53m
M/Y Mirage  53m
S/Y Erica  52.4m
M/Y Belle Aimee  52.3m
M/Y Elysium  52m
M/Y Seashaw  52m
M/Y Jade  52m
M/Y Charley  52m 
M/Y Atlas  52m 
S/Y Mondango,  51.7m
S/Y Duna Baru  51m
M/Y Double Haven  51m
M/Y Promise  51m
M/Y Umbra  51m
M/Y Northern Sun  50.9m
M/Y Kalizma (Minona 1960  50.29
M/Y Chirundos  50m
M/Y Exuma    50m
S/Y Skade  50m
M/Y Lady M II  50m
M/Y Endless Summer  50m
M/Y Legacy  50m 
M/Y Sapphire  50m
M/Y Blue Sea  50m 
M/Y Lohengrin  50m
S/Y Silolona  50m
S/Y Sri Datu Buru  50m

M/Y Persus  50m
M/Y Liberty  50m 
M/Y Wabi Sabi  50m
M/Y Mary Jean  50m
M/Y My Girl  50m
M/Y Tribu  50m
M/Y Braveheart  49.4m
M/Y Asteria  49m
M/Y Aurora  49m 
M/Y Karima  49m
M/Y Michaela Rose  49m
M/Y No Comment  48m
M/Y Trailblazer  48m
S/Y Thalia  48m
M/Y Lady Orient  48m 
M/Y Azul  48m
S/Y Adele  48m
M/Y Ocean Dreamwalker 3  47m
M/Y No Comment  47m
S/Y Mutiara Laut  46m
M/Y Forwin  46m
M/Y Achillies F  46m
M/Y Maverick  46m
M/Y Princess Iolanthe  46m
M/Y Perfect Persuasion  46m
M/Y Jinlong  46m
M/Y Skade  46m
M/Y Trident  46m
M/Y Apries W  46m
M/Y Grey Matters  46m
S/Y Skade  46m
S/Y Catalina  45m
S/Y Clan Viii  45m
M/Y Moatize  45m
M/Y Sunone  45m
M/Y Encore  45m
M/Y Big Fish  44.98m
M/Y Blue Star  44.8m
M/Y Blue Sky  44.65
M/Y Island Heiress  44.2m
S/Y Sea Eagle  44.2m
S/Y Imagine D  44.2m
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APSA SUPERYACHTS IN THE ASIA-PACIFIC

M/Y Bad Company  44m
S/Y Juliet  44m
M/Y Agora  43m
S/Y Koo  43m
S/Y Lionheart  43m
S/Y Mystere  43m
M/Y Keri Lee  43m
M/Y Adastra  42.5m
Song of Songs  42.27m
M/Y Moon Sand  42.2m
S/Y Douce France  42.2m
M/Y Calisto  42m
M/Y Dream Seeker  42m
M/Y The Big Blue  42m
S/Y Inmocean  41m
M/Y Ocean Emerald  41m
M/Y Lady Ayara  40.3m
M/Y Onyx  40m
M/Y Helix  40m
M/Y Mingfa  40m
M/Y Vie Sans Soucis  40m
M/Y Silentworld  40m
M/Y Alchemy  40m
M/Y Beast  40m
M/Y CV9  39.93m
S/Y Velsheda  39m
M/Y CaryAli  39m
S/Y Sunshine  38m
S/Y Escpade  37.5m
S/Y Bliss  37m
M/Y Masteka 2  37m
M/Y Bristonlian  37m
M/Y Dardanella  37m
M/Y Dr No  36.7m
M/Y Valkyrie  36.57m
S/Y Globana  36m
M/Y Selijm  36m
S/Y Yanakee 2  36m
M/Y Asteria  35.2m
M/Y Hye Seas 2  35m
M/Y Koi  35m
S/Y Aschanti IV  35m
S/Y Shamanna  35m

M/Y Crystal Lady  35m
M/Y Beluga  34.4m
M/Y Obsession II  34m
M/Y Zanadu of London  34m
M/Y Ubiquitous  34m
S/Y Silvertip  34m
S/Y Sassafras  34m
M/Y  Arabella  34m
S/Y Blue Too  34m
M/Y Akiko  34m
M/Y VVS1  34m
S/Y Mousetrap  33.4m
M/Y Ananta  33m
M/Y After 8  33m
M/Y Maid Marrion  33m
S/Y Imagine  33m
M/Y Dolce Vita  32.99m
S/Y Carl Linne  32m
M/Y Aveline  32m
M/Y Antares  32m
S/Y Eclipse  32m
M/Y Indigo  32m
S/Y Silver Lining  31.4m
S/Y Lady Thuraya  31m
S/Y Indio  30m
M/Y Capricorn  30m
S/Y Raja Laut  30.7m
M/Y Celebrity  30m
S/Y Ikaron  30m
M/Y Lady Lorraine  30m
S/Y Q5  30m
SY DALLINGHOO  30m
S/Y L’Aventure  30m
S/Y Asia  28.5 m
S/Y Wavelength  28m
S/Y Freya  28m
M/Y Andara  28m
M/Y Ciliam  28m
M/Y Major Affair  27m
M/Y Moana  26.3m
S/Y Acadia  25.5m
S/Y Moonblue 2  19.5m

tejicowie.com
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PLATINUM APSA MEMBERS

DAMEN YACHTING 
Contact Person: Sales Director | Asia: 
Yunzhu Jin
Office Phone: +31 6 300 15791
Email: yunzhu.jin@damenyachting.com
Website: www.damenyachting.com
Address: Koningsweg 2, 4311 NA – 
Vlissingen, The Netherlands
Head Office: The Nederlands
Services: Yacht Builder

DAMEN YACHTING
Contact Person: Marketing Director: 
Sarah Flavell
Office Phone: +31 118 485 002
Email: sarah.flavell@damenyachting.com
Website: www.damenyachting.com
Address: Koningsweg 2, 4311 NA – 
Vlissingen, The Netherlands
Head Office: The Nederlands
Services: Yacht Builder

DAMEN YACHTING 
Damen Yachting is the yachting division of the Damen Shipyards Group. We proudly build 
and refit the very best Amels superyachts, Xplorer luxury expedition yachts and Yacht Support 
vessels for our clients to enjoy the finest moments in life. Our strong team of approximately 
1,500 yacht-building professionals is the foundation of our successful growth. Together with 
hundreds of specialist co-makers, we deliver what we promise with unrivalled know-how and a 
passion for innovation. 

AMELS  
Amels, the flagship brand of Damen Yachting, is a global leader in high-quality superyacht 
construction, rooted in Dutch craftsmanship and renowned for its award-winning Limited 
Editions series. The Limited Editions approach offers the perfect balance of proven naval 
architecture, shorter build times and tailored customisation to reflect each Owner’s vision. 
For those seeking complete individuality, the Amels Full Custom division brings the 
most ambitious dreams to life. Every Amels yacht is a timeless masterpiece that redefines 
superyacht Ownership.

Authentic Japan. 
Setouchi.

setouchi.travel

mailto:yunzhu.jin%40damenyachting.com?subject=
http://www.damenyachting.com
mailto:sarah.flavell%40damenyachting.com?subject=
http://www.damenyachting.com
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PREMIUM APSA MEMBERS

Visit www.apsuperyacht.org

Register online to be part of  
the Asia-Pacific Superyacht Community

or email Suzy Rayment  
at marketing@apsuperyacht.org

INTERESTED TO JOIN APSA?

ASIA -PACIF IC SUPERYACHT ASSOCIATION

APSA GUIDE 2026

OPENING THE ASIA -PACIFIC TO SUPERYACHTS
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ASIA PACIFIC'S #1 SUPERYACHT AGENCY

“All the people at the Asia Paci�c Superyacht
agencies are real pros, and have

incredible experience and local knowledge ”
Captain Chris Walsh, M.Y. Archimedes

ANDAMAN ISLANDS  
rathnam@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

BORNEO
borneo@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

CAMBODIA
cambodia@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

FIJI
david@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

HONG KONG
hongkong@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

INDONESIA
bali@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

KOH SAMUI, THAILAND
charlie@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

LANGKAWI, MALAYSIA
langkawi@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

MALDIVES
mohamed@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

MYANMAR
gordon@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

NEW ZEALAND
duthie@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

PHILIPPINES
philipines@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

PHUKET, THAILAND
jojo@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

SEYCHELLES
scott@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

SINGAPORE
scott@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

SRI LANKA
priyantha@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

TAHITI
etienne@asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

OUR OFFICES :

www.asia-paci�c-superyachts.com

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Gordon Fernandes or Charlie Dwyer 
Tel: +66 76 346 927  
Mobile: +66 81 979 6320 (Gordon/ Phuket 
& Myanmar) 
WhatsApp: +66 81 979 6320 (Charlie 
Dwyer/ Koh Samui) 
Email: gordon@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
/ charlie@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: 86/24 Prabaramee Road Patong, 
Phuket, Thailand, Phuket, 83150, Thailand
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

ASIAMARINE 
Contact Person: Eric Noyel 
Office Phone: +852 2677 7791 /  
+852 9763 9100
Mobile/Whatsapp: 
Email: info@asiamarine.com
Website: www.asiamarine.com 
Address: 8 Shum Wan Road - Aberdeen 
Marina Tower, Aberdeen, Hong Kong 
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Vietnam, 
Singapore 
Services: Dealership for Lamborghini, 
Nimbus, Galeon, Lagoon, Beneteau, 
Pardo, Capelli, WellCraft and Four 
Winn), Brokerage below 80ft, Charter, 
Yacht Management and Crew Placement

BENETTI ASIA LTD 
Contact: Natalie Ye
Tel: +65 9390 8439
Email: j.ye@benettiyachts.asia 
Website: www.benettiyachts.it 
Address: 18 Robinson Road, Level 15-01, 
Singapore 048547
Head Office: Italy
Regional Ofices: Singapore, Hong Kong, 
Ft Lauderdale, Dubai, London
Services: Shipyard, Superyacht, 
Custom Built and Semi-Custom Built

mailto:gordon%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
mailto:charlie%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
mailto:www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
mailto:info%40asiamarine.com?subject=
http://www.asiamarine.com
mailto:j.ye%40benettiyachts.asia?subject=
http://www.benettiyachts.it
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PREMIUM APSA MEMBERS

BLY LAGOON
PMS 571 C
C40 M0 Y25 K0
R152 G219 B206
#98DBCE

BLY NAVY
PMS 540 C
C100 M57 Y12 K66
R0 G48 B87
#003057
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BOAT LAGOON YACHTING LTD.
Contact: Vrit Yongsakul
Direct Tel: +66 81 979 9911
Mobile/Whatsapp: +66 90 595 9597
Email: vrit@boatlagoonyachting.com
Website: www.boatlagoonyachting.com
Address: Phuket Boat Lagoon Marina, 
22/1 Moo 2, Thepkrasattri Road, Koh Kaew, 
Muang, Phuket 83110, Thailand
Head Office: Phuket, Thailand
Services: Consultancy, Yacht Services, 
Brokerage, Superyacht Services, 
Yacht Management, Charter Sales, 
YachtTender Yacht Service and 
ManagementServices: Brokerage

CATALANO SHIPPING SERVICES 
Contact: Tomaso Moreno
Tel: +33 (0) 684622082  
Email: tomaso@catalanoshipping.com
Websites: www.catalanoshipping.com
Head Office: Monaco
Regional Offices: New Zealand
Services: Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Customs, Parts 
and Procurement, Provisioning, 
Charter, Itineraries

CAYMAN ISLANDS 
SHIPPING REGISTRY
Contact: Evelyn Soon  
Tel: +65 64071026  
Email: cisrsg@cishipping.com
Website: www.cishipping.com
Address: Address: 8 Marina View, Asia 
Square Tower 1, #43-01, Singapore 018960
Regional Office: Singapore 
Services: Yacht and Ship Registration

CHEOY LEE SHIPYARDS LTD
Contact: Martin Lo
Tel: +852 2307 6333
Email: info@cheoylee.com
Website: www.cheoylee.com
Address: 89 & 91 Hing Wah St West, Lai 
Chi Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Shipyard

mailto:vrit%40boatlagoonyachting.com?subject=
http://www.boatlagoonyachting.com
mailto:Tomaso%40catalanoshipping.com?subject=
http://www.catalanoshipping.com
mailto:cisrsg%40cishipping.com?subject=
http://www.cishipping.com
mailto:info%40cheoylee.com?subject=
http://www.cheoylee.com
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AUSTRALIA’S FULL-CUSTOM NEWBUILD & REFIT SUPERYACHT BUILDER

NEWBUILD | REFIT  | PAINTWORK| FABRICATION | ENGINEERING | FITOUT | ELECTRICAL | HVAC

w w w . e c h o y a c h t s . c o m  |  s a l e s @ e c h o y a c h t s . c o m  |  + 6 1 ( 0 ) 4 1 0 5 3 5 0 0 5

ECHO 
Y THC AY S

ECHO YACHTS
Contact: Chris Blackwell
Tel: +61 (0)8 6555 4988
Mobile: +61 (0)410 535 005
Email: sales@echoyachts.com
Website: www.echoyachts.com
Address: 49 Clarence Beach Road, 
Henderson, Western Australia 6166 Australia
Head Office: Australia
Services: Shipyard (Full custom 
Newbuild, Refit & Maintenance)

FEMA INTERNATIONAL S. A.
Contact: Nazmi Topcuoglu
Tel: +41 794 107 199
Mobile: +41 794 107 199
Email: nazmi@femainternational.com
Website: www.femamarine.com
Address: 141 Middle Road, #05-06 GSM 
Building, Singapore 188976
Head Office: Switzerland
Offices: Switzerland, Turkey and Singapore
Services: Yacht Management and 
Consulting, Safety, Environmental 
and Regulatory Compliance, Crew 
Management, Technical Management, 
Logistic and Purchasing, Accounting 
and Financial Services, New Project 
Management, Refit Management, Yacht 
Registration, Consultancy, Professional 
Management, Risk Management, 
Surveyor, Marina Consultancy

13. FRASER ASIA  
Contact Person: Laura Verbugge  
Mobile/Whatsapp: +852 5104 5238
Email: Laura.Verbrugge@fraseryachts.com
Website: www.fraseryachts.com
Address: 8 Shum Wan Road - Aberdeen 
Marina Tower Aberdeen, Hong Kong 
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Singapore 
Services: Superyacht Brokerage 
/ Superyacht New built / Yacht 
Management, Project Management, 
Crew Network and Superyacht Charter

GOLD COAST CITY MARINA  
& SHIPYARD (GCCM) 
Contact: Andrew Chapman
Tel: +61 (0)7550 25888
Email: andrew@gccm.com.au
Website: www.gccm.com.au 
Address: Head Office 76-84 Waterway Dr,  
Coomera Qld 4209, Box 1 76-84 Waterway 
Dr, Coomera Qld 4209 Australia
Head Office: Gold Coast, Qld, Australia 
Services: Marina, Shipyard, Refit and 
Repairs, Project Management, Design 
and Construct New Builds, Paint and 
Fair, Fitout, Electronic and Electrical, 
Engineering, Fabrication, Class and 
Flag Requirements, Yacht Support

mailto:sales%40echoyachts.com?subject=
http://www.echoyachts.com
mailto:nazmi%40femainternational.com?subject=
http://www.femamarine.com
mailto:Laura.Verbrugge%40fraseryachts.com?subject=
http://www.fraseryachts.com
mailto:andrew%40gccm.com.au?subject=
http://www.gccm.com.au
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TO KNOW MORE

70 / 75 / 101   
contact@nomad-yachts.com | nomad-yachts.com

GULF CRAFT GROUP FZC
Contact:  Alexander Souabni
Direct Tel: +971 (0)6 706 8000 
Mobile: +971 (0)50 867 2344
Email: alexander.souabni@gulfcraftgroup.com
Website: www.gulfcraftgroup.com
Address: Mina Rashid - C03, Dubai, UAE
Head Office: United Arab Emirates
Services: Shipyard

HFW  
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN LLP) 
Contact: William MacLachlan
Tel: +44(0)2072 648007
Email: william.maclachlan@hfw.com 
Website: www.hfwyachts.com 
Address: 8 Bishopsgate, London EC2N 
4BQ, United Kingdom
Head Office: London, United Kingdom 
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, Piraeus, 
Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East (Dubai, 
Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the Americas 
(Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, the 
British Virgin Islands (Tortola))
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia (Melbourne, 
Perth, Sydney)
Services: Legal 

HONG SEH MARINE PTE LTD 
Tel: +65 6346 6666 
Email: marine.enquiries@hongseh.sg
Website: www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
Address: 11 Cove Drive, ONE°15 Marina 
Sentosa Cove, #02-01, Singapore 098497  
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Yacht Services and 
Brokerage

HORIZON YACHTS
Contact: Lily Li
Tel: +886 78607770
Email: lilyli@horizonyacht.com
Website: www.horizonyacht.com 
Address: Kuang Yang St. 8, Kaohsiung 
City, 81257, Taiwan
Head Office: Kaohsiung, Taiwan
Services: Superyacht Builder and  
Refit Services

mailto:alexander.souabni%40gulfcraftgroup.com%20?subject=
http://www.gulfcraftgroup.com/
mailto:william.maclachlan%40hfw.com?subject=
http://www.hfwyachts.com
mailto:marine.enquiries%40hongseh.sg?subject=
http://www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
mailto:lilyli%40horizonyacht.com?subject=
http://www.horizonyacht.com/
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OUR GLOBAL NETWORKOUR GLOBAL NETWORK

Register your vessel with

MARITIME COOK ISLANDSMARITIME COOK ISLANDS

AGENTS18

GROSS TONNAGE464K

REGISTERED VESSELS760

w w w . m a r i t i m e c o o k i s l a n d s . c o m

OUR SERVICESOUR SERVICES
VESSEL REGISTRATION

SEAFARER TRAINING & CERTIFICATION

SURVEY & CERTIFICATION

WHY US?WHY US?
IMO STCW White List Status

Streamlined Electronic Certification

No Crew Nationality Restrictions

In-House Technical Expertise

MEMETTI SUPERYACHT AGENCY 
Contact: Mehmet Kabak
Direct Tel: +90 532 694 3557
Email: info@memettiyachting.com
Website: www.memettiyachting.com
Address: Göcek Mah. Süleyman Ağa Cad. 
No: 14/A Fethiye, Muğla 48310, Türkiye
Head Office: Göcek, Fethiye, Muğla, Türkiye
Services: Superyacht Agency

NAVALIMPIANTI 
SINGAPORE PTE LTD 
Contact: Alberto Spessot
Tel: +65 9823 5595
Email: service-sea@navim.com
Website: www.navim.com 
Address: 50 Tuas Avenue 11 #02-40, 
Singapore, 639107, Singapore
Head Office: Italy 
Regional Offices: Singapore 
Services: Refit and Repair

MARITIME COOK ISLANDS
Contact: Katrina Matheson
Tel: +682 23-848 
Mobile: +682 56632
Email: yachts@maritimecookislands.com
Website: www.maritimecookislands.com 
Address: 1st Floor, Browne’s Building, 
Avarua, Rarotonga, Cook Islands
Services: Yacht Registration and 
Certification

COOK ISLANDS YACHT 
SQUADRON
Contact: Katrina Matheson
Tel: +682 23-848
Mobile: +682 56632
Email: yachts@maritimecookislands.com
Website: www.cookislandsyachtsquadron.com
Address: Muri Village Beach Access Road, 
Rarotonga, Cook Islands
Services: Yacht Club

mailto:info%40memettiyachting.com?subject=
http://www.memettiyachting.com/
mailto:service-sea%40navim.com?subject=
http://www.navim.com
mailto:yachts%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
http://www.maritimecookislands.com
mailto:yachts%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
http://www.cookislandsyachtsquadron.com
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PT MARINA DEVELOPMENT 
INDONESIA  
Contact: Ulf Backlund
Tel: +62 811-969-8989
Email: ulf@marina-development.com /  
info@marina-development.com
Website: www.marina-development.com
Address: Jl Uluwatu X 111,  Jimbaran 
Bali,  80360,  id
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Marina Operation Development

BALI GAPURA MARINA  
Contact: Guest Experience Team 
Tel: +62 811-3800-5926
Email: marina@baligapuramarina.com
Website: www.baligapuramarina.com
Address: Bali Maritime Tourisme Hub, AP1
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Home Marina Operation

INDONESIA NAUTICAL AGENCY 
Contact: Guest Experience Team
Tel: +62 811 1992 2128 
Email: service@indonesianauticalagency.com
Website: www.indonesianauticalagency.com
Address: Jl Uluwatu X 111, Jimbaran 
Bali, 80360, id
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Yacht Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Crew Management, Yacht 
documentation, Yacht Management

OCEA YACHTS
Contact: Jean-Michel Flour
Tel: +33 2 51 21 05 90
 Mobile: +33 6 80 23 54 13    
Email: jmflour@ocea.fr
Website: www.ocea-yachts.com  
Address: Quai de la Cabaude, 
85100 Les Sables d’Olonne, France 
Head Office: Les Sables d’Olonne, France 
Services: Shipyard/Explorer Yachts 

PANTAENIUS SAIL & MOTOR 
YACHT INSURANCE
Contact: James MacPhail
Tel: +61299361670
Mobile: +61408114477
Email: jmacphail@pantaenius.com
Website: www.pantaenius.com
Address:  33/6 Jubilee Avenue, 
Warriewood, NSW Australia, 2102 
Head Office: Germany
Asian Regional offices: Australia, 
Austria, Denmark, Greece, Monaco, Poland, 
Spain, Sweden and United Kingdom
Services: Insurance

DOCK B & C
NOW OPEN
Berthing available for 30 ft to 200 ft vessels
with power, water, fuel, and waste services.

Available Now
� Modern berthing facilities
� Electricity & water pedestals
� Fuel & waste management services
� Professional dock support
� Controlled security access
� VIP Master Harbour Vessel Movement
� Boaterʼs lounge facilities
� Welcome station for QICP inside the marina

www.baligapuramarina.com

I Gusti Ngurah Rai
Airport, Bali

Bali Maritime Tourism Hub
AP 1 | Jl. Ikan Tuna IV, Bali 80361

marina@baligapuramarina.com

+62 811-3800-5926

mailto:ulf%40marina-development.com?subject=
mailto:info%40marina-development.com?subject=
http://www.legalstrategies.co.uk
mailto:marina%40baligapuramarina.com?subject=
http://www.baligapuramarina.com
mailto:service%40indonesianauticalagency.com?subject=
http://www.indonesianauticalagency.com/
mailto:jmflour%40ocea.fr?subject=
http://www.ocea-yachts.com
mailto:jmacphail%40pantaenius.com?subject=
http://www.pantaenius.com
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STELLARPM, INC
Contact: Paul Cave
Tel: +1 954 233 1492
Mobile: +44 7866 451840
Email: pc@stellarpm.com
Website: www.stellarpm.com
Address: 775 SE 17st Street #272 Fort 
Lauderdale, Florida USA 33316
Head Office: Fort Lauderdale
Asian Regional Offices: China and 
Vietnam
Services: Shipyards, Boat Builder, 
Yacht Builder, Superyacht Services, 
Refit and Repair, Marine Engineering

YACHTZOO
Contact: Marie Perrier
Tel: +377 9770 7320
Mobile: +33 607 936 642
Fax: +377 9770 5201   
Email: marie@yacht-zoo.com
Website: www.yacht-zoo.com 
Address: Le Beau Rivage, 
9 Avenue d’Ostende, Monte Carlo,  
98000 Monaco 
Head Office: Monaco
Regional Offices: Argentina, Japan, UK, 
and USA
Services: Broker, Charter

SIMPSON MARINE
Contact: Daniele Luca
Tel: +852 2555 8377
Fax: +852 2873 4014     
Email: hongkong@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: Unit 6, G/F Aberdeen Marina 
Tower, 8 Shum Wan Road, Aberdeen,  
Hong Kong 
Head Office: Hong Kong 
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service and Repairs

SKYTOPIA / AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
HONG KONG 
Contact:  Jasmine Siu Nga Kong
Direct Tel: +852 21833567
Mobile: +852 68748174
Email: jasmine.kong@hkairport.com
Website: www.hongkongairport.com
Address: HKIA Tower, Sky Plaza Rd, Chek 
Lap Kok, Lantau Island, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong

mailto:pc%40stellarpm.com?subject=
https://www.stellarpm.com/
mailto:marie%40yacht-zoo.com?subject=
http://www.yacht-zoo.com
mailto:hongkong%40simpsonmarine.com?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com
mailto:jasmine.kong%40hkairport.com?subject=
http://www.hongkongairport.com
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APSA  
A Brief History 

The Asia Pacific Superyacht Association (APSA) is 
ten years old. Over the last decade, the Association 

has played an active role in promoting the Asia-
Pacific to the global superyacht community as 
one of the world’s three main cruising regions. 

It promotes Asian yacht businesses to the 
global superyacht community, and connects the 
worldwide superyacht community to those who 

want to do business in Asia.
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2012: COMMITTEE MEETINGS, 
CAPTAINS’ LUNCHES, 
CONFERENCES, AND THE FIRST 
AGM IN MONACO

APSA’s first year focused on 
growing the membership numbers 
and developing the Association’s 
infrastructure. Committee meetings 
in Hong Kong, Captains’ networking 
lunches, participation in the Asia Pacific 
Superyacht Forum and APSA’s first 
AGM in Monaco were all part of the first 
year’s activities. Thanks to SevenStar 
Yacht Transport for hosting cocktails at 
the Monaco Yacht Show, and providing 
a fantastic networking opportunity at 
which the industry was able to discuss 
the future of superyachts in the Asia-
Pacific region.

2011: ESTABLISHMENT OF 
THE ASSOCIATION, APSA 
COMMITTEE AND AFFILIATED 
ASSOCIATIONS

The idea of APSA was first mooted at 
the Asia-Pacific Superyacht Conference 
in 2009, but it took time to bring it to 
fruition. Established by five industry 
professionals (Colin Dawson, Jean-
Jacques Lavigne, YP Loke, Simon 
Turner, and Gareth Twist), APSA was 
incorporated on the 20 April 2011, with 
45 Founder Members from 14 countries. 
Affiliate partnerships were established 
with Superyacht Australia, Japan 
Superyacht Association, Japan Yachting 
Professional Association, Thai Marine 
Business Association, and the Indonesian 
Superyacht Association.

Inaugural  
APSA Committee

Colin Dawson,  
Jean-Jacques 
Lavigne, YP Loke, 
Simon Turner, and 
Gareth Twist
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Today, you’ll see the Red Ensign of the Cayman 
Islands on ships and yachts around the world.

Why? We offer vessel registration with a wide range of 
ownership structures, and with numerous registration 
options.

All backed by modern and robust maritime legislation 
that allows flexibility and pragmatism without 
compromise.

With representatives in all the main international 
shipping centres, you enjoy the highest standard 
of service, expertise and efficiency - whenever and 
wherever you need it.

Our services include: 

Vessel Registration; Survey and 
Certification;  Crew Compliance; 
Vessel Construction Supervision; 
and bespoke Maritime Consul-
tancy Services.

cishipping.com
Cayman Islands • Australia • Brazil • China • France • Greece • Holland 
• Italy • Japan • New Zealand • Palma • Panama • Singapore • UK • USA

ARE YOU FLYING 
THE FLAG?
• RATED AS A TOP FLAG STATE BY 

THE INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER 
OF SHIPPING

• WHITE-LIST, LOW-RISK STATUS ON 
PARIS AND TOKYO MOUS

• UNITED STATES COAST GUARD 
QUALSHIP 21

Committee 2012 -14

Colin Dawson Chairman 
Joe Yuen Vice Chairman 
Raphael Beaudrey Honorary Secretary 
Y P Loke Honorary Treasurer 
Nigel Beatty Committee Member
Christophe Ceard Committee Member
Tony Goldsmith and Alex Teji Honorary Legal 
Councils

2013: APSA WEEK, SINGAPORE 
YACHT SHOW, AND THE 
ASIA-PACIFIC SUPERYACHT 
CONFERENCE

‘APSA Week’ in Hong Kong was a 
series of forums, events, dinners, and 
boatyard tours, that encouraged debates 
and discussions about opportunities 
and challenges faced by the industry. It 
offered a platform where insights and 
strategies were shared, giving direction 
to the next stage of APSA’s development. 
APSA attended both the Singapore Yacht 
Show and the Asia-Pacific Superyacht 
Conference with many of the speakers 
being APSA members. Thanks to APSA 
member Baroque on Lamma for the use 
of their boardroom for the APSA Week 
Forums, and to Moonblue 2 for hosting 
APSA Members on a sailing outing to 
Po Toi. 
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2014: MEMBERSHIP GROWS, 
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS, 
APSA BOOTH AT SYS, AND 
LAUNCH OF THE APSA GUIDE

APSA membership reach a new high of 60 
members, many of whom attended the Asia-
Pacific Superyacht Conference and Singapore 
Yacht Show where APSA had a booth. 
Affiliations with international superyacht 

associations grew with the addition of 
SYBAss and Superyacht UK as Affiliate 
Members.  The APSA Guide was launched 
and distributed at the Monaco Yacht Show 
where APSA hosted a Captains’ Breakfast 
Briefing. Thanks to Peters and May for their 
sponsorship of the APSA Champagne Night 
at the Singapore Yacht Show, and to all the 
APSA members who placed their advertising 
in the first edition of the APSA Guide.
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A n integral part of the yacht industry for over 
30 years, the HFW yacht team provides full 
service legal support and advises on all legal 
issues a yacht is likely to encounter during its 
life. The team’s in-depth industry expertise 
and global reach ensures it is pre-eminent 
in the provision of legal services to the 
international yachting community .

Comprehensively 
Yachts

Please scan here 
To meet the team

005291 ADVERT BOAT International Advertorial (Single page).indd   1005291 ADVERT BOAT International Advertorial (Single page).indd   1 27/03/2025   14:0727/03/2025   14:07

2015: APSA OFFICE, SECOND 
APSA GUIDE, CODE OF ETHICS, 
AND APSA TELEGRAPHS (SYS, MYS 
AND FLIBS)

With a stronger membership base APSA 
acquired two full time staff: Lauren Chung 
(Admin Officer), and Radka Dubayova 
(Project and Marketing Coordinator) and 
the office was established in Hong Kong. 
The second APSA Guide was printed and 
distributed, along with special editions 
of the APSA Telegraph. The Committee 
decided to take a more B2B approach, 

and established a Code of Conduct 
and Ethics to promote professionalism 
within the industry. Country Heads were 
appointed with thanks to Albert Kong, 
Aashim Mongia, Andy Shorten, Caroline 
Harris, Abdulla Waheed, Mark Wightman, 
Yeow Huey Fang, Nigel Beatty, Janet 
Xanthopoulos and Christophe Ceard 
for taking up the challenge. Thank to 
sponsors Rosemont Trustees for the 
APSA Sundowners during the Singapore 
Yacht Show, and Peters & May and i.b.s 
Superyacht Security for the cocktail 
reception at the Monaco Yacht Show.
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With an unrivalled choice of exceptional contractors and services, you’ve
found the perfect place for all your maintenance, repair and refit needs.
No matter how simple or complex the job, our 90 marine trades are the

best in the business. 25 years at the service of Boaties!

Committee 2016 

Nigel Beatty Chairman 
Christophe Ceard Vice Chairman 
Raphael Beaudrey Honorary Secretary 
Joe Yuen Honorary Treasurer
Gareth Ahern Committee
Alex Teji Honorary Legal Council

2016: NEW CHAIRMAN, 
COMMITTEE CHANGES, 
INAUGURAL APSA LOUNGE, 
THIRD APSA GUIDE, AND APSA 
TELEGRAPHS

There was a change of helm; Colin 
Dawson stepped down and Nigel Beatty 
was elected Chairman. Along with 
changes to the Committee, Colin Dawson 
and YP Loke received Honorary Life 
Memberships in appreciation of their 
contribution in setting up the Association. 
The inaugural APSA lounge at the 
Singapore Yacht Show was sponsored by 
seven members: Super Yacht Logistics, 
Yacht Solutions, Lodestone Yachts, 
The Lighthouse Consultancy, Maldives 
Yacht Support, Yachting Singapore, and 
Integrated Marine Group. The third 
edition of the Guide, along with the APSA 
Telegraphs, continued to promote the 
Asia-Pacific Region. Thanks to Yachting 
Singapore and Rosemont Trustees (Asia) 
for sponsoring the APSA cocktail evenings 
at the Singapore Yacht Show.
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2017: NEW APSA WEBSITE, 
CRUISING REGULATIONS 
IN HK, SOCIAL MEDIA, AND 
NETWORKING EVENTS

A new-look APSA website was launched, 
along with APSA social media campaigns 
and the new edition of the APSA Guide. 
APSA members worked with the Hong 
Kong Government to make changes to the 
cruising regulations and relax restrictions 
for visiting superyacht, and the Superyacht 
Group (Great Barrier Reef) joined as an 
Affiliate member. Quarterly networking 
nights in Hong Kong proved to be popular, 
and the Singapore edition soon followed. 
APSA continued to expand its presence 

at both the Singapore and Monaco Yacht 
Shows, and the APSA office was relocated to 
Singapore. The inaugural APSA Superyacht 
Night, held on the rooftop at the Novotel 
Hotel (Monaco) proved to be a great success. 
Thanks to YACHTZOO and Super Yacht 
Logistics Japan for sponsoring the event.

Committee 2017

Nigel Beatty Chairman 
Christophe Ceard Vice Chairman 
Raphael Beaudrey Honorary Secretary 
Joe Yuen Honorary Treasurer
Fang Yeow Huey Committee
Bryan Tse Committee
Alex Teji Honorary Legal Council
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ferretti-yachts.com

HONG SEH YACHTING PTE LTD
One°15 Marina Sentosa Cove, 11 Cove Drive, #02-01, Singapore 098497
marine.enquiries@hongseh.sg | www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
Tel: +65 6346 6666

INFYNITO 80 | INFYNITO 90
FLYBRIDGE  500 | 580 | 670 | 720 | 780 | 860 | 940 | 1000 
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2018: APSA SUPERYACHT 
NIGHT AT THE MONACO YACHT 
SHOW, 5TH APSA GUIDE, AND 
APSA PARTNERSHIPS 

APSA had an even stronger presence at 
both the Singapore Yacht Show and the 
Monaco Yacht Shows. The APSA Lounge 
at the Singapore Yacht Show was larger 
and more active than previous years, 
and APSA ‘Sundowners’ were immensely 
popular. The Asia-Pacific ‘Superyacht 
Night’ in Monaco was more than double 
the size of previous years with around 
200 people in attendance. Thanks to 
sponsors Tahiti Tourisme, YACHTZOO, 
Hawk Yachts, and Hill Dickinson.
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Committee 2018-2023

Nigel Beatty Chairman 
Christophe Ceard Vice Chairman 
Raphael Beaudrey Honorary Secretary 
Joe Yuen Honorary Treasurer
Bryan Tse Committee
Evelyn Soon Committee
Alex Teji Honorary Legal Council

2019: APSA BUILDS STRONGER 
LINKS TO THE GLOBAL 
SUPERYACHT COMMUNITY

APSA continued to strengthen its 
international footprint through closer 
cooperation with other Superyacht 
Associations including Cluster Yachting 
Monaco, and The Superyacht Life 
Foundation. Chairman Nigel Beatty 
participated in a familiarization tour 

organised by Superyacht Group (Great 
Barrier Reef). Back in Monaco APSA 
signed an MOU with Cluster Yachting 
Monaco. APSA’s Asia Superyacht Night 
became “the event to be seen at,” with 
sponsorship from Benetti, Air Charter, 
Hill Dickinson, SIXT, YACHTZOO and 
Superyacht Australia. APSA said farewell 
to Radka Dubayova and Stephanie Fung 
comes onboard, and the APSA office moved 
back to Hong Kong. 



APSA | A BRIEF HISTORY

54 55

2020: APSA GUIDE ONLINE, 
EDMS AND NEWSLETTERS, AND 
APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR

Covid restrictions meant no boat shows, 
no travel and no events–except for 
the soft opening of the Lantau Yacht 
Club in Hong Kong in February, when 
‘social distancing’ restrictions were 
eased. APSA continued to connect with 
its members through the online APSA 
Guide, twice monthly digital newsletters, 
and special member EDMs. While some 
parts of the boating industry thrived, 
others struggled, but by the end of 
2020 it was pleasing to note that APSA 
had 10 new members, with most of the 
existing APSA members renewing. Suzy 
Rayment came onboard at the beginning 
of the year as Marketing Director, but 
after a few months her role expanded to 
Executive Director.

2021: APSA GRAND TOUR SEASON, 
ZOOM AGM, ASSOCIATIONS AND 
THE 10TH ANNIVERSARY EDITION OF 
THE APSA GUIDE

APSA’s 10th Anniversary year started full 
steam ahead with the APSA Grand Tour 
Series. This 5-week series covered 15 
countries with 20 presenters. Thanks to 
Trenton Gay and David Good (Australia), 
Mark Wightman (New Zealand), Angela 
Pennefather (Papua New Guinea), Nigel 
Beaty (Japan), Paul Brackley (Taiwan), 
Colin Dawson, Joe Yuen and Mike 
Simpson (Hong Kong and Southern 
China), Gordon Fernandes (Thailand), 
Scott Walker (Singapore), Richard 
Lofthouse and Andy Shorten (Indonesia), 
David Jamieson (Fiji and Tonga), Katrina 
Matheson (Cook Islands), Manoa Rey 
(Tahiti), Aashim Mongia (India), Prasanna 
Withanage (Sri Lanka), Nadhira Muneer 

(Maldives) and Christophe Ceard (Europe). 
APSA now has a library of YouTube 
destination videos that give up-to-date 
and relevant information to the global 
superyacht community about cruising 
destinations in the Asia-Pacific. The Virtual 
Zoom AGM took place on the 6th May, and 
APSA established partnerships with several 
regional boating industry associations: 
Hong Kong, India, Malaysia, Singapore 
and Thailand. The printing of the 10th 
Anniversary Edition of the APSA Guide 
completed this special milestone year.

Committee 2021

Nigel Beatty Chairman 
Christophe Ceard Vice Chairman 
Bryan Tse Honorary Treasurer 
Raphael Beaudrey Honorary Secretary
Gordon Fernandes Committee
Alex Teji Honorary Legal Council
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2022 – 2023 APSA ATTENDED DIBS, 
ASMEX, SCIBS, MYS, FLIBS, METS 
AND AND HELD THE APSA AGM 2022

APSA has been busy reaching out to the 
International Superyacht Community, and 
attended the Dubai International Yacht Show 
(DIBS), ASMEX Conference, Sanctuary Cove 
International Boat Show (SCIBS), Sydney 
International Boat Show (SIBS) Monaco Yacht 
Show (MYS), Fort Lauderdale International 
Yacht Show (FLIBS) and METSTRADE. 
APSA hosted the Asia Superyacht Night 
for the first time in two years, and over 150 
APSA members and friends enjoyed the 
South Pacific themed party on the rooftop of 
the Novotel Hotel Monaco. It was a night to 
remember and a joy to reconnect after three 
years of Covid restrictions. Thanks to our 
Platinum sponsors Maritime Cook Islands for 
their support and spectacular dancers, our 
Gold Sponsors: YACHTZOO, Hill Dickinson 
and Superyacht Australia, and our Silver 
Sponsors: Azure Yacht Crew Health, GMT 
Global Marine Travel, Port Denarau Marina 
and Tahiti Tourisme.
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APSA ATTENDED TIBS, SYF, HORIZON OPEN HOUSE, ASMEX,  
SCIBS, MYS, FLIBS, METS AND HELD THE APSA AGM 2024

APSA has continued to grow, expand and 
connect to the global superyacht community 
by attending local and international boat 
shows, conferences and events in Thailand, 
Taiwan, Singapore, Australia, Hong Kong, 
Cannes, Monaco, Fort Lauderdale, and 
Amsterdam. APSA was a supporting partner 
for several key Asian events in 2024 that 
included the Thailand Yachting Conference, 
the Singapore Yachting Festival, the Asia-
Pacific Superyacht Summit in Hong Kong.

In Monaco, over 250 APSA members, VIPs 
and guests attended the Asia Superyacht 
Night held on the rooftop of the Novotel 
Monaco. Thanks go to our nine sponsors for 
hosting the Thailand themed evening with 
special thanks to Platinum Sponsor: Asia 
Pacific Superyachts, Gold: YACHTZOO, Hill 
Dickinson, Maritime Cook Islands, Fema 
Marine, Silver: Frigomar, Cayman Islands 
Registry and Superyacht Australia.  

Committee 2024

Nigel Beatty Chairman
Christophe Ceard Vice Chairman
Joe Yuen Honorary Treasurer
Antony Cowie Honorary Secretary
Gordon Fernandes General Committee
Bryan Tse General Committee
Luca Santambrogio Co-opted to General Committee
Alex Teji Honorary Legal Council
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2025 – 2026 APSA ATTENDED ASIA-
PACIFIC SUPERYACHT SUMMIT (HONG 
KONG), TIBS, THAILAND YACHTING 
CONFERENCE, SYF, SEA YACHTING 
CONFERENCE, SYDNEY CHARTER 
SHOW, ICE, THE SUPERYACHT FORUM, 
METSTRADE AND YACHT RACING FORUM

APSA has been a Supporting Partner for several 
boat shows and conferences in the Asia Pacific 
region during 2025- 2026. These included the 
Asia-Pacific Superyacht Summit in Hong Kong, 
the inaugural Sydney Charter Show, Australian 
Superyacht Conference, SEA Yachting Conference, 
Singapore Yachting Festival, Thailand Yachting 
Conference, and the Thailand International Boat 
Show. Other international collaborations were 
the International Charter Expo, Monaco Smart 
& Sustainable Marina Rendezvous, and Yacht 
Racing Forum which is part of METSTRADE 
in Amsterdam. The Superyacht Community in 
the Asia-Pacific region is growing fast and APSA 
looks forward to celebrating its 15 Anniversary 
in 2026 with it members who will be treated to 
a spectacular Asia Superyacht Night on the 22 
September in Monaco.

Committee 2026 

Nigel Beatty Chairman
Christophe Ceard Vice Chairman
Joe Yuen Honorary Treasurer
Antony Cowie Honorary Secretary
Gordon Fernandes General Committee
Luca Santambrogio General Committee
Alex Teji Honorary Legal Council

Thanks to our Patron 
Sponsor Fema  
Marine and 
Destination Sponsor 
Superyacht Australia
Platinum Sponsor:  
Teji | Cowie
Gold Sponsors: 
YACHTZOO, Maritime 
Cook Islands, 
Charter Itinerary, and 
Marina Development 
Indonesia
Silver Sponsors: 
Azure Yacht Crew 
Health, Frigomar, 
Setouchi DMO,  
Travel Cue
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Joe Yuen is the is the Honorary Treasurer 
of APSA and the founder of Lodestone 
Yachts, a yacht management company 
based in Hong Kong. The company looks 
after both locally owned and visiting 
superyachts. A ‘Hong Kong boy’, Joe 
was educated in Florida where he was 
first introduced to superyachts. He has 
worked on several big boat projects, and 
was previously Chief Representative for 
Burgess Yachts in Hong Kong and Macau. 
A Founder Member of APSA, Joe was the 
Honorary Treasurer for several years, and 
he has now returned to the Committee. 

JOE YUEN (HONORARY TREASURER) 
HONG KONG

Founded in 2011, APSA’s goal is to promote the development and growth of the superyacht 
industry in the Asia region by fostering collaboration and communication between industry 
stakeholders. The organization provides a platform for members to share information, 
knowledge, and best practices, and advocates for policies and regulations that support the 
industry’s growth. APSA also organizes events and initiatives to raise awareness of the benefits 
of superyacht ownership and operation in the Asia-Pacific region.

Asia-Pacific Superyacht Association (APSA)

APSA COMMITTEE AND ADMIN
The APSA Superyacht Gallery features 50 members who represent the diverse range of expertise 
and talent who make up the Asia-Pacific superyacht community. There individuals are either 
APSA Founder Members, past Committee Members, key industry professionals who have 
supported APSA events, along with regional experts who have given their time to participate in 
the APSA Grand Tour 2021 webinar series, or conferences in the Asia-Pacific that were supported 
by APSA. As the industry grows, APSA looks forward to featuring more of its members in future.

APSA HONORARY MEMBERS
The General Committee acknowledges noteworthy individuals who have made a significant 
contribution to the Industry with an Honorary Membership. APSA awarded Honorary 
Memberships to the following individuals: Colin Dawson, YP Loke, Mike Simpson and Steve Fisher.

APSA Founder Member, Nigel Beatty has 
been Chairman of the Association since 
2016. Following a career in the Royal Navy, 
Nigel became a MCA Master (Y) 3,000 
GT on various large private and charter 
yachts. In 2004 he came ashore and set up 
Super Yacht Logistics (SYL) in Japan and 
the USA. Since then, offices in Australia, 
UK, Taiwan, and Monaco have followed. 
Nigel also started Fathom Supply, YOTFIX, 
Azure | Yacht Crew Health; all which still 
run as part of the SYL Group. Nigel is a 
licensed yacht broker with YACHTZOO 
in Monaco, and established YACHTZOO 
JAPAN in 2017. Nigel was the Japan 
presenter in our APSA Grand Tour 2021.

NIGEL BEATTY (APSA CHAIRMAN)
JAPAN/MONACO

APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

Founder Member, and Vice Chairman 
since 2016, Christophe graduated with an 
International Business Administration 
Degree in Paris, and has worked in the marine 
industry for over two decades. Managing 
operations in Spain, the Caribbean, France, 
Switzerland, Asia and now Germany. 
Christophe starting in the fast ferry sector, 
and moved to the Superyacht industry, 
working for the Parkview Group, a UHNWI 
family office for 14 years, then Ocean 
Independence, followed by Swiss Ocean Yacht 
Management. Christophe now leads BSM 
Yachting, the yacht specialized arm for yacht 
and crew management of the Shulte Group, a 
world leading global maritime company.

CHRISTOPHE CEARD (VICE CHAIRMAN)
GERMANY
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Antony is the Honorary Secretary of APSA. 
Admitted in Hong Kong and England 
& Wales, Antony has gained significant 
experience working with leading law firms, 
as well as in senior in-house roles with 
global leaders in the maritime sector over 
20 years.   Antony’s focus in recent years 
has been servicing the Superyacht sector.   
He recently established his own boutique 
law firm, Cowie & Co, providing specialist 
yachting legal advisory services. Having 
worked for extended periods in London, 
Singapore and Hong Kong, Antony has 
in-depth knowledge of the European and 
Asian markets.

ANTONY COWIE (HONORARY SECRETARY)
HONG KONG

Alex Teji joined APSA in 2012 and is 
the Honorary Legal Advisor and is a 
co-founder of Teji Cowie. Alex advises a 
diverse international client base operating 
for much of the year from Monaco to 
the Far East. Starting as a student in 
Economics, Alex studied law and then 
spent time working with an international 
law firm in Singapore and London. 
Known for his discretion, pragmatism and 
constructive approach to a transaction, 
Alex is typically brought in from the outset 
of an acquisition, construction, or sale 
of a superyacht to advise on ownership 
structure, through to coordinating the 
completion process and delivery. 

ALEX TEJI (HONORARY LEGAL ADVISOR)
UNITED KINGDOM

Gordon Fernandes joined the General 
Committee in 2021. Gordon co-founded 
Asia Pacific Superyachts with Capt Charlie 
Dwyer in 2008 and remains its General 
Manager overseeing its operations in 
Thailand and an expansive regional network 
of offices covering 12 countries. Gordon 
came to Thailand as a dive master, and after 
travelling in the region, returned work with 
superyachts in Phuket, where he is now 
based. Gordon has worked tirelessly to bring 
superyachts to Asia-Pacific regions, and in 
association with Captain Charlie Dwyer, 
organised of the annual Asia Superyacht 
Rendezvous. Gordon was the presenter on 
Thailand for the APSA Grand Tour 2021.

GORDON FERNANDES (GENERAL COMMITTEE)
THAILAND

Luca Santambrogio started his career in 
the IT industry. The experience gained on 
the international markets lead him to  the 
marine industry, where he starting working 
with Veleria San Giorgio to design and 
produce life jackets. In 2022 Luca joined 
Frigomar, one of the most innovative 
manufacturers of air-conditioning and 
refrigeration systems for the nautical 
sector. In his role of Export Manager, Luca 
is responsible for the export activities, 
marketing and the management of trade 
and boat shows worldwide. Frigomar joined 
APSA in 2023.

LUCA SANTAMBROGIO (CO-OPTED GENERAL COMMITTEE MEMBER)
ITALY
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APSA HONORARY MEMBERS

Colin Dawson founded The George 
Group which partners with Howden. 
A yacht insurance broker with over 30 
years’ experience in looking after the 
insurance needs of HNWIs and small 
to medium sized businesses, Colin has 
been based in Hong Kong since 1994 
and is a keen sailor. He is a Founder 
Member and first Chairman of APSA, 
and presented the history of APSA for 
the APSA Grand Tour 2021.

COLIN 
DAWSON
HONG KONG

YP Loke was a Founder Member of APSA, 
and is now an Honorary Member. He 
is the Managing Director of Singapore-
based Spinnaker International, a 
company specialising in technical and 
advisory services in the recreational 
marine sector. YP graduated in Naval 
Architecture from the Southampton 
Institute, UK, and is a CMM (Certified 
Marina Manager) and Chairman of the 
Singapore Boating Industry Association.

YP LOKE
SINGAPORE

Steve Fisher is a pioneering figure in the 
Australian marine industry. Steve brings 
over 40 years of experience to his role at 
Rivergate Marina and Shipyard where he 
is the Director of International Business, 
co-ordinating and managing superyacht 
refits. Steve is a member of the board of 
AIMEX-Superyacht Australia, and the 
Australian Commercial Marine Group, 
and a Founder Member of APSA.

STEVE FISHER
AUSTRALIA

Mike Simpson founded Simpson Marine 
in 1984, and is widely acknowledged as 
a pioneer of yachting business in Asia. 
Today the company employs 130 staff 
in 11 offices across seven countries, 
and represents a number of leading 
international yachting brands including 
Sanlorenzo. Mike was a Founder 
Member of APSA, and was the presenter 
on Hong Kong for the APSA Grand Tour 
2021.

MIKE SIMPSON
HONG KONG/
UK
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The Asia-Pacific Superyacht Association (APSA) is a non-profit organization that represents 
the interests of the superyacht industry in the Asia-Pacific region. Founded in 2011, APSA aims 
to promote the development and growth of the superyacht industry in the region by fostering 
collaboration and communication between industry stakeholders, including yacht builders, 
brokers, marinas, and service providers. The organization provides a platform for members to 
share information, knowledge, and best practices, and advocates for policies and regulations 
that support the industry’s growth. APSA also organizes events and initiatives to raise awareness 
of the benefits of superyacht ownership and operation in the Asia-Pacific region.

For more information contact marketing@apsuperyacht.org www.apsuperyacht.org

ASIA-PACIFIC SUPERYACHT ASSOCIATION (APSA)

Suzy Rayment is the Executive Director of 
the Asia-Pacific Superyacht Association. 
With extensive experience in media, 
publishing, Suzy was the Editor of the 
RHKYC magazine Ahoy, before establishing 
and owning Yachtstyle magazine. Suzy 
is one of the founders of the Hong Kong 
Boating Industry Association, and was on 
the Council till she joined APSA. With a 
passion for sailing, Suzy works regional and 
internationally to grow and develop the 
yachting industry in the Asia-Pacific region.

For more information on APSA contact
admin@apsuperaycht.org

SUZY RAYMENT (EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR)
HONG KONG / AUSTRALIA
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Mohammed AlShaali is the Chairman 
of Gulf Craft, a leading luxury yacht 
manufacturer based in the UAE. A 
businessman and diplomat with over 
35 years of experience in international 
relations, he has played a pivotal role in 
positioning Gulf Craft as a global marine 
industry leader, promoting innovation, 
craftsmanship, and the brands include 
Majesty, Nomad, Silvercraft and Oryx.

MOHAMMED 
ALSHAALI 
UNITED ARAB 
EMIRATES

Erwin Bamps is the CEO of Gulf Craft 
Group, a key player in the global leisure 
marine industry. A Belgian engineer 
by training, he has spearheaded the 
company’s international expansion for 
over two decades. Bamps previously served 
as Vice President at Prestige Yachts before 
returning to lead Gulf Craft’s next era of 
innovation.

ERWIN BAMPS 
DUBAI

Chris brings 27 years of shipbuilding 
expertise across design, project 
management, sales, and marketing with 
Austal, SilverYachts, and Echo Yachts. He 
has contributed to landmark superyachts 
including Silver, Smeralda, and the 
84m trimaran White Rabbit. As Sales 
& Marketing Manager at Echo Yachts, 
Director of AIMEX, and Chairman of 
Superyacht Australia, Chris champions 
Australia’s  world-class superyacht industry.

CHRIS 
BLACKWELL
AUSTRALIA

Victor Cha is the Chairman of Hong Kong 
Resorts International (HKRI}, and the 
mastermind behind the refurbishment 
of Lantau Yacht Club (LYC) in Discovery 
Bay, Hong Kong’s first and only custom-
built marina with berths intended for 
superyachts, and with 5 Gold Anchor 
accreditation. A yachting enthusiast, Cha 
has a vision to promote yachting in Hong 
Kong and strengthen its position as Asia’s 
hub for the leisure boating industry.

VICTOR CHA
HONG KONG

A former global executive turned 
entrepreneur, Ulf Backlund directs 
Marina Development Indonesia with 
local and international investors. 
Through its flagship Bali Gapura Marina, 
MDI is shaping Indonesia’s signature 
home marina and expanding a marina 
network nationwide. A licensed captain 
and seven-time circumnavigator, Ulf 
unites global business vision with deep 
maritime passion.

ULF BACKLUND
INDONESIA

Julian Chang is Managing Director of 
Raffles Yacht Pte Ltd, BURGESS Senior 
Advisor Asia, and President of the 
International SeaKeepers Society, Asia. 
Chang has extensive experience with 
global clients from various industrial 
sectors, manages projects worldwide, and 
is passionate about sustainability and 
responsible investment strategies. Julian 
was a presenter on the Charter Panel at 
the SEA Yachting Conference 2023.

JULIAN 
CHANG
SINGAPORE

v

APSA’S ASIA-PACIFIC SUPERYACHT COMMUNITY
The APSA Superyacht Gallery features 50 members (past and present) who represent the 
diverse range of expertise and talent who make up the Asia-Pacific superyacht community. 
There individuals are either APSA Founder Members, past Committee Members, key industry 
professionals who have supported APSA events, along with regional experts who have given 
their time to participate in the APSA Grand Tour 2021 webinar series, or conferences in the 
Asia-Pacific that were supported by APSA.  As the industry grows, APSA looks forward to 
featuring more of its members in future.

APSA ASIA-PACIFIC SUPERYACHT COMMUNITY | SUPERYACHT MEMBERS
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Lawrence Chow oversees general 
operations for China Pacific Marine, 
a family business. The Chairman 
of the HKBIA (Hong Kong Boating 
Industry Association), Lawrence is 
also the Asia Representative on the 
ICOMIA Executive Committee. In these 
established positions, he engages in 
regular dialogues with the Hong Kong 
government, and local Hong Kong 
industry professionals.

LAWRENCE 
CHOW
HONG KONG

Captain Charles Dwyer is the co-founder 
of Asia Pacific Superyachts, Managing 
Director of APS Samui and APS 
Langkawi, and the founder of Samui 
Yacht Services. This American sailor 
is the holder of a 1600 Tonne USCG 
3000 Ton International license, and has 
captained some of the most prestigious 
yachts over the last 25 years, and when 
onshore calls the island of Koh Samui 
home. 

CAPT CHARLES 
DWYER
THAILAND

David Hayes is the Chairman & CEO 
at JAND Group Co which organises 
the Thailand Yachting Conference and 
Thailand International Boat Show, a 
luxury lifestyle event. With extensive 
experience in event management and 
marketing, David is the President of the 
Thailand Yachting Business Association 
which is driving regional growth in the 
charter and yachting industry.

DAVID HAYES
THAILAND

Kenta Inaba is a partner in SYL Japan, 
which provides shore-based support 
for visiting and cruising superyachts 
in Japan. Kenta oversees logistics for 
the domestic yacht industry, project 
management, client representation, and 
yacht and ship brokerage. A keen sailor, 
Kenta is the representative for the Japan 
Superyacht Association. 

KENTA INABA
JAPAN

Scott Finsten is the Harbour Master 
CMM (Certified Marina Manager) 
at Ocean Marina Jomtien, Pattaya, 
Thailand. With extensive expertise in 
marina operations and management, 
and a short stint as a yacht Captain, Scott 
has played a crucial role in developing 
of Ocean Marina Jomtien as a premier 
yachting facility and superyacht marina, 
and was a presenter on Thailand at the 
SEA Yachting Conference 2023.

SCOTT FINSTEN
THAILAND

Sarah Flavell is the Marketing Director 
at Damen Yachting, overseeing global 
strategy for the Amels, Xplorer, and 
Yacht Support brands. With two decades 
of superyacht industry experience, she 
specializes in brand storytelling and 
market trends. Sarah also champions 
diversity and inclusion leading Damen 
Yachting’s impactful “Women in 
Yachting” initiative.

SARAH 
FLAVELL
THE 
NETHERLANDS

David Good has been the CEO of AIMEX, 
Superyacht Australia and the Australian 
Commercial Marine Group since 2018. 
With a military background, and then 
senior manager within Ports North in 
Cairns, David has been driving changes 
to allow superyachts to charter in 
Australia. A strong promotor of Australia 
as an international cruising and refit 
destination, David was presenter on 
Australia for the APSA Grand Tour 2021.

DAVID GOOD
AUSTRALIA

Trenton Gay is the CEO of Gold Coast 
City Marina and Shipyard, who has 
lobbied with every level of government 
on behalf of the marine industry 
on issues such as dredging, port of 
clearance, and superyacht charter 
regulations. Trent also promotes the 
Gold Coast Marine Precinct as a hub 
for training and innovation, and was 
a presenter on Australia for the APSA 
Grand Tour 2021.

TRENTON GAY
AUSTRALIA
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Chairman of Hong Kong’s Lai Sun Group, 
Dr. Lam has been the Chairman of the 
240-year-old global yachting specialist, 
Camper & Nicholsons, since Lai Sun 
Group acquired the company in 2016. 
Dr. Lam’s business interests range across 
property development, hotel investment, 
a restaurant group, operation of cinemas, 
movie making, music and entertainment. 
Dr. Lam has over 30 years’ experience of 
owning yachts. 

DR PETER LAM
HONG KONG

Yunzhu Jin is Asia Director for Damen 
Yachting, the first Asian to work for the 
company, and has been responsible 
for superyacht sales in Asia since 
2015. Before that she worked for 
Damen Shipbuilding as Greater China 
Manager from 2006 - 2015, focused on 
commercial vessel sales. Yunzhu received 
a Master’s degree with distinction in the 
Netherlands and completed an internship 
at Damen Naval Shipyard in 2005. 

YUNZHU JIN
THE 
NETHERLANDS 
/ ASIA

A Senior Advisor of Camper & Nicholsons 
since 2021 and is involvement in several 
new-build projects scheduled for 
completion in 2025. Carmen also made 
a number of sales in 2024, including a 
45m Feadship and a 37m Tecnomar. Lau 
joined C&N in 2017, helping set up and 
lead the company’s Asia headquarters in 
Hong Kong and expanding its charter, 
management and brokerage services 
among Asia-based clients. 

CARMEN LAU
UK /  
HONG KONG

Leng is Chairman and Co-Funder of 
Heysea Yachts, which is a regular in the 
top 30 of the Global Order Book since 
2014. The former Vice-Chair of the ISO’s 
Large Yachts division, he has been a 
member of the Steering Committee of 
China Yachting Development Experts 
since 2020. Leng majored in naval 
architecture and ocean engineering at 
the Huazhong University of Science  
and Technology. 

ALLEN LENG
CHINA

Roger Liang founded Kingship Marine 
and has been building big boats in his 
Zhongshan shipyard in southern China 
for the last 12 years. The shipyard has 
produced a variety of boats (including 
superyachts) for the international 
market, both in steel and aluminium, 
in accordance with Lloyd’s and MCA 
regulations. Roger is a long-term 
member of APSA.

ROGER LIANG
HONG KONG

Martin Lo is one of Asia’s most 
knowledgeable and experienced boat 
builders. A graduate of the Rhode Island 
School of Design, Lo is one of eight 
brothers who are Directors at Cheoy Lee 
and the fourth generation of the family 
that founded the business in Shanghai. 
Cheoy Lee maintains its head office and 
small repair yard in Hong Kong, with its 
construction facilities in Zhuhai, China.

MARTIN LO
HONG KONG

Alvin Teh Wei Loong is Chairperson of 
the Recreational Boating & Yachting 
Industry (RBY) Task Force with 
Association of Marine Industry Malaysia 
(AMIM). A Class 5 Motorship Unlimited 
Marine Engineer, he is also a consultant 
for the Langkawi International Yacht 
Registry (LIYR) flag and an ASIRS 
Fellowship Member for counter and 
anti-terrorism tactic practitioner and 
consultant.

ALVIN TEH WEI 
LOONG
MALAYSIA

John Lu is the CEO of Horizon Yachts, 
which he co-founded in 1987. Having 
built more than 260 yachts over 
24m, Horizon is Asia’s most prolific 
superyacht builder and a regular in 
the Global Order Book’s top 10. John 
studied Naval Architecture at the 
National Taiwan Ocean University, and 
was recently honoured with a Lifetime 
Achievement Award at the 2022 Boat 
Builder Awards.

JOHN LU
TAIWAN



APSA ASIA-PACIFIC SUPERYACHT COMMUNITY | SUPERYACHT MEMBERS

74 75

With over 30 years industry experience, 
Praxis Director Bruce works closely with 
owners, captains, lawyers, family offices, 
trust companies and yacht brokers, 
advising them on the most appropriate 
ownership structures for the type and 
planned usage of the yacht. Bruce 
started his career in yachting sales in the 
UK and Balearic markets.

BRUCE 
MALTWOOD
GUERNSEY

Daniele Lucà was appointed CEO of 
Simpson Marine in 2025. Previously 
the Sales Director of the Yacht Business 
Unit at Sanlorenzo, Daniele brings over 
twenty years of leadership experience 
in yachting, energy transition, and 
automotive sectors. He oversees 
operations and strategic business 
development in the APAC region, 
focusing on Sanlorenzo, Bluegame, and 
Nautor Swan.

DANIELE LUCÀ
HONG KONG

Katrina Matheson is the Marketing 
Manager for Maritime Cook Islands 
(MCI), the flag state administrators of 
the Cook Islands ship and yacht register. 
Katrina is also the CEO of The Cook 
Islands Yacht Squadron and is actively 
involved in the maritime network, 
Pacific Women in Maritime Association. 
She was the Cook Islands presenter for 
the APSA Grand Tour 2021.

KATRINA 
MATHESON
COOK ISLANDS

Aashim Mongia is founder of West Coast 
Marine Yacht Services, the leading one-
stop-shop marine company in India. 
Aashim is also the President of the 
IMF (Indian Marine Federation), and 
has used yachting to help develop new 
boating and waterfront tourism projects 
across India. A Founder Member of 
APSA, Aashim was the India presenter 
for the APSA Grand Tour 2021.

AASHIM 
MONGIA
INDIA

Angela Pennefather is the founder of 
Melanesian Luxury Yachts and Pacific 
Provisions. Born in Papua New Guinea, 
Angela completed her education in 
Australia and is now based between the 
two countries. Fluent in neo-Melanesian 
languages, Angela can provide a deep 
insight into broader Melanesian cultures 
and was the presenter on Papua New 
Guinea for the APSA Grand Tour 2021.

ANGELA 
PENNEFATHER
PAPUA NEW 
GUINEA

Wade Pearce is the founder of SG 
Marine Guide and the Thailand Marine 
Guide. An experienced business 
developer with a demonstrated history 
of working in the marine and leisure 
industry, Wade was the organiser of the 
successful Singapore Yachting Festival 
2023 and the SEA Yachting Conference 
that was supported by APSA.

WADE PEARCE
THAILAND

Eric is a French entrepreneur and created 
ASIAMARINE, fuelled by his lifelong 
passion for yachting. After building and 
selling a successful Asian manufacturing 
and distribution company, he launched 
ASIAMARINE in 2013 in Hong Kong. 
The leading yacht brokerage, dealership, 
charter, and management firm has 
expanded across Southeast Asia, winning 
multiple awards and providing Fraser with 
a solid partner in the region.

ERIC NOYEL
HONG KONG

Andrew Pitchford is Sales Director 
for Ferretti Group APAC, and heads 
up the regional office in Hong Kong. 
Andrew joined the Ferretti Group four 
years ago, and brings with him a wealth 
of experience having worked closely 
for 15 years with HNWIs. Previously 
working with Princess Yachts, Andrew 
has specialised in developing the luxury 
yachting sector in emerging markets.

ANDREW 
PITCHFORD
HONG KONG
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Jean-Marc Poulet is a Founder Member 
of APSA and joined Burgess as Chairman 
Asia in 2015. Under his leadership, 
Burgess has grown and branched out 
into Hong Kong and Shanghai. Based 
in Singapore, With more than 20 years’ 
experience advising leading Asian 
businessmen and entrepreneurs. Jean-
Marc  owns a 33m superyacht which 
he has cruised extensively throughout 
Southeast Asia waters.

JEAN-MARC 
POULET
SINGAPORE

Cynthia Rasch is the CEO of Port 
Denarau Marina in Fiji, which is 
renowned worldwide. She manages 
assets and profitability for the marina 
and is the first Pacific Islander to hold 
a globally accredited Certified Marina 
Manager title. She pioneered the Blue 
Lanes Framework, reopening Fiji’s 
maritime boundaries during COVID, 
earning recognition for dedication to 
maritime and community projects.

CYNTHIA 
RASCH
FIJI

Manoa Rey joined Tahiti Tourisme 
Head Office team in 2013 as part of the 
specialty marketing department, and 
oversees Tahiti Tourism’s promotion 
strategy for Nautical Tourism, especially 
for superyachts. Born in French 
Polynesia, Manoa studied International 
Business in France, and was the 
presenter on Tahiti for the APSA Grand 
Tour 2021. 

MANOA REY
TAHITI

Hiroshi Sakamoto worked in corporate 
sales for the JTB Group for over 20 years, 
and is now the Senior Managing Director 
& COO of The Inland Sea, SETOUCHI 
Tourism Authority. With 10 years of 
expatriate and joint venture work with 
foreign companies in China, Hong Kong 
and India, Hiroshi is now focus is strategic 
planning and promotion of Japan’s 
Seto Inland Sea, one of the world’s great 
superyacht cruising grounds.

HIROSHI 
(HIRO) 
SAKAMOTO 
JAPAN

Andy Shorten established The 
Lighthouse Consultancy, an Indonesian 
shore support company, based in Bali. 
Andy has spent many years exploring the 
natural wonders of remote Indonesia, 
evolving an expansive network of 
support services in marine tourism, 
managing dive liveaboards and dive 
resorts across the archipelago. Andy was 
the presenter on Indonesia for the APSA 
Grand Tour 2021.

ANDY 
SHORTEN
INDONESIA

Yukio Shintani established Creation 
Co Ltd in 1984, and their Osaka 
based brokerage has grown over the 
subsequent 40 years to be Japan’s largest 
independent yachting company. The 
company specializes in yacht dealership, 
yacht brokerage and yacht service, 
and their marina in Osaka which can 
accommodate yachts up to 40-metres. 
Creation Co Ltd has represented Horizon 
Yachts and for over 35 years.  

YUKIO 
SHINTANI 
JAPAN

Tanyuta ‘Jojo’ Singhmanee is Managing 
Director of Asia Pacific Superyachts Phuket 
(APS), which she co-founded with Gordon 
Fernandes in 2008. APS has arranged the 
visits of many of the biggest superyachts 
to enter Thailand and post-Covid was 
instrumental in obtaining permission 
for foreign-flagged yachts to check into 
the country again. Jojo, has a Master’s 
in Human Resources Management from 
UMDC University in Phuket.

JOJO 
SINGHMANEE 
THAILAND

Eleanor Keukura Roi is the Director of 
Business Development and Marketing at 
Maritime Cook Islands and on the Board of 
the Cook Islands Yacht Squadron. Current 
Chairman and acting Secretary General 
for Asian Shipowners Association, Eleanor 
made history as the first South Pacific 
representative appointed as Chair of the Asian 
Shipowners’ Association (ASA). Her roles 
involve advancing sustainable, high-level 
maritime practices in the Asia-Pacific region.

ELEANOR 
KEUKURA ROI
COOK ISLANDS
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Edward Tan is the Executive Director 
Hong Seh Company since 1997. In 2008, 
Edward started Hong Seh’s Marine 
division to diversify the business. 
Today, the Marine division of Hong 
Seh Company is proud to represent the 
biggest and most iconic yacht builders 
in the world - Ferretti Yachts, Riva and 
Pershing – among its fleet. 

EDWARD TAN
SINGAPORE

Jonathan Sit, is the regional General 
Manager, Marina Division at SUTL Group, 
and spearheads the Group’s marinas 
operations, business development and 
events management. Prior to this role, 
Jonathan served as the General Manager 
at ONE°15 Marina Sentosa Cove from 
2020 to 2023, and heads up the ONE°15 
Marina Events Management team, in 
collaboration with SG Marine Guide to run 
the Singapore Yachting Festival.

JONATHAN SIT
SINGAPORE

Before being appointed Chief Sales 
Officer for Simpson Marine Group 
in 2024, crowning his 15 years with 
the business, Nick contributed to the 
company’s success as the Sanlorenzo 
Sales Manager APAC. With over 300 
yacht sales completed in his career, Nick 
brings extensive expertise in SEA/APAC 
markets and a passion for promoting the 
yachting lifestyle.

NICK 
STRATTON
HONG KONG

Arthur Tay is the Chairman and Group 
Managing Director of the SUTL Group 
of Companies that includes SUTL 
Enterprises, a marina developer and 
operator, and owner of the ONE°15 
brand. Since launching ONE°15 Marina 
(Sentosa), Arthur has expanded the brand 
to the USA, China, Malaysia, Thailand 
and Indonesia. He was recently awarded 
the Public Service Medal (PBM) at the 
Singapore National Day Awards 2023.

ARTHUR TAY
SINGAPORE

Rob ‘Doc’ Taylor established Clearvac 
Engineering Asia to provide Marine 
Engineering, Air Hygiene, Waste Water 
Management, Tank Cleaning and Refit 
Project Management to superyachts, 
cruise ships and the commercial offshore 
Industries. Doc started as a superyacht 
engineer, and now operates between 
Phuket and Bangkok, offering superyacht 
refit services from their drydock facilities 
in Bangkok for vessels up to 85 meters.

ROB ‘DOC’ 
TAYLOR
THAILAND

Nazmi Topcuoglu is a highly experienced 
Managing Director and Senior Marine 
Surveyor at Fema International S.A. 
based in Switzerland also with its offices 
in Istanbul and Singapore. With over 20 
years of experience, Nazmi held various 
leadership positions, and he is also a 
member of authorized organizations 
in the maritime industry and Marine 
Survey Committees.

NAZMI 
TOPCUOGLU
SINGAPORE

Matthew Walford has over 20 years 
industry experience with expertise in 
new build, brokerage and refit.  He has 
held numerous positions throughout 
his career including the role of Business 
Development Manager with leading 
aluminium shipbuilder Austal | Oceanfast 
Australia. Matthew is well known to the 
Azimut|Benetti Group having recently 
run the Australian Azimut Yachts sales 
business as CEO of d’Albora Marine.

MATTHEW 
WALFORD
AUSTRALIA

Laura arrived in Asia 11 years ago and 
began her career at Asiamarine, where 
she helped develop Hong Kong’s first 
luxury charter fleet. She later expanded 
into regional and international charter 
and yacht sales. In 2025, she became 
Head of Asia at Fraser Yachts, managing 
a team of brokers across Asia and 
overseeing superyacht sales and charter 
activities.

LAURA 
VERBRUGGE
HONG KONG
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Mark Woodmansey is a Partner and 
Head of Brokerage – Asia. Since joining 
Burgess in 2015, he has transacted 
multiple large yachts including 15 
yachts above 50 meters. Of those, the 
85m Lurssen AMATASIA - twice, 92m 
Oceanco EQUANIMITY, and the 75m 
Amels LADY E – twice. He has also 
helped with new builds at shipyards in 
Holland and Italy.

MARK 
WOODMANSEY
ASIA

Capt Scott Walker founded NABS 
Engineering, and is the co-founder of 
Asia Pacific Superyachts. Scott became 
involved in large yachts in the mid-
nineties, and worked on forming a 
network for procurement of supplies 
and handing of customers in SEA, which 
evolved into Asia Pacific Superyachts. 
Scott is a Founder Member of APSA, 
and was the Singapore presenter for the 
APSA Grand Tour 2021.

SCOTT WALKER
SINGAPORE

Group Managing Director of Boat Lagoon 
Yachting since 1994, Vrit leads one of 
Asia’s largest yacht import, distribution, 
and after-sales organisations, operating in 
Thailand, Singapore, Malaysia, Indonesia, 
and the Maldives. Celebrating 30 years 
of operation, the company is a market 
leader in yacht sales, after-sales services, 
and luxury yacht charter and customer 
experiences. Vrit also became Burgess’ 
Chief Representative in Thailand in 2019. 

VRIT 
YONGSAKUL 
THAILAND

Plan with precision, present with style.

The Industry-Leading 
All-in-One Charter Software 

charteritinerary.com

Itineraries  |  Proposals  |  Guest Preferences
|  Experiences  |  Trips |  Yacht Listings

Angel Zhou is the President of Sales for 
Asia at Benetti Yachts. With over 20 years 
of experience, including a long tenure at 
Simpson Marine, she is a specialist in the 
Asian luxury market. Co-founder of the 
China Cup International Regatta, Zhou 
now leads Benetti’s regional commercial 
strategy, focusing on high-growth 
markets and elite client relations.

ANGEL ZHOU
CHINA/ 
HONG KONG
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China is very big. From the 
northernmost port, Jinzhou 
(40.89N), to the southern tip of 

Hainan (18.16N) is more than 2,200nm, and 
the climate goes from tropical to continental 
cold. History dictates that for a long time 
there was no such thing as recreational 
boating in China, and in relation to the 
population the country is still resource-poor 
where yachting is concerned. China also 
lacks a coherent national policy with regard 
to private boats, meaning that regulations 
concerning entry differ from province to 
province and even from port to port. There 
are marina developments in China and 
the Greater Bay Area and Hainan is being 
developed as the centre for yachting and 
marine development.    

APSA MEMBERS 

CHEOY LEE SHIPYARDS LTD 
Contact: Martin Lo
Tel: +852 2307 6333
Email: info@cheoylee.com
Website: www.cheoylee.com
Address: 89 & 91 Hing Wah St West,  
Lai Chi Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Shipyard

HEYSEA YACHTS GROUP LIMITED
Contact: Ice Leng
Direct Tel: +86 13676032216
Mobile: +86 13676032216
Email: ice.leng@heysea.com
Website: www.heyseayachts.com
Address: Jinmen Industrial Zone, Shadui 
Town, Xinhui District, Jiangmen City, 
Guangdong Province, 529147, China.
Head Office: Guangdong, China
Services: Shipbuilding with a portfolio 
of luxury yachts ranging from 50 to  
142 feet and Custom Superyacht 50 
meter+

KINGSHIP MARINE LTD.
Contact: Roger Liang
HK Tel: +852 2530 4848
China Tel: +86 760 8570 1333
Email: roger@kingship.com
Website: www.kingship.com
China Address: Xinsheng Village,  
Min Zhong Town, Zhong Shan City,  
Guang Dong Province, China P.C. 528441
Head Office: Hong Kong
Shipyard: China
Services: Shipyard, Aluminium and 
Steel Specialists

CHINA

Total area: 9,596,961 sq km  

(3,705,407 sq miles)  

Population: 1,43 Billion

Languages: Mandarin (Putonghua) 

Time zone: UTC+8

Electricity: 220 V / 50Hz  

Currency: Yuan Renminbi (CNY)  

Coastline: 18,000km

Calling Code: +86

Best time for cruising: 
North China: May-October 

South China: November-April

Admiralty Sailing Directions:   
NP 30/ NP 32

MARINAS, BERTHING & MOORINGS 
Sanya Serenity Marina (Hainan) 
Visun Royal Yacht Club (Hainan)
Nansha Marina (Guangzhou)
Shenzhen Bay Marina Club (Shenzhen)
Wuyuan Bay International Yacht Club (Xiamen)
Metropolitan Marina Club  
of Shanghai (Shanghai)
Qingdao YinHai International Yacht Club  
& Marina
Ocean One International Yacht Club (Tianjin) 
Under construction

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS 
Bejing International Capital Airport 
Qingdao Liuting International Airport 
Tianjin Binhai Airport
Shanghai Pudong International Airport
Shanghai Honqqiao International Airport 
Xiamen Gaoqi International Airport 
Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport 
Shenzhen Bao’an International Airport 
Sanya Phoenix International Airport

CAPITAL (Beijing)

SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Tom Allen
Tel: +852 2555 8377
Email: china@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: Level 3, Tower 1, Kerry Plaza, 
No. 1-1 Zhongxin Si Road, Futian District, 
Shenzhen, 518048, China.
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service and Repairs

STELLARPM, INC 
Contact: Paul Cave
Tel: +1 954 233 1492
Mobile: +44 7866 451840
Email: pc@stellarpm.com
Website: www.stellarpm.com
Address: 775 SE 17st Street #272 Fort 
Lauderdale, Florida USA 33316
Head Office: Fort Lauderdale
Services: Shipyards, Boat Builder, 
Yacht Builder, Superyacht Services, 
Refit and Repair, Marine Engineering

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
The State Council the People’s  
Republic China www.gov.cn

Customs: 
General Administration of Customs PRC 
english.customs.gov.cn
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 HAINAN

HAINAN

Hainan is the smallest and southern most 
province of the People’s Republic of China 
PRC). Hainan Island, is the largest and most 
populous island, which makes up 97% with 
the rest divided among over 200 islands 
scattered across three archipelagos. Con-
sidered the Hawaii of China, Hainan island 
enjoys a temperate climate all your round 
and is the only place in China to have tropical 
style beaches. Hainan’s statue has recently 
changed and with the aim of it becoming 
China’s biggest Free Trade Zone. The master-
plan was released in June 2020, and boats, 
boaters, and the boating industry are on the 
agenda for future development. Haikou is 
the capital of the province, while Sanya is the 
most popular tourist destination in the south.

Port of Entry:
The five ports in Hainan are designated as the 
first batch of entry-exit ports for yachts from 
Hong Kong and Macao. 
• Sanya Visun Royal International Yacht Port
• Haikou Port
• Qinglan Port 

• Yangpu Port
• Basuo Port

MARINAS, BERTHING  
AND MOORINGS

• Sanya Serenity Marina 
www.serenity-marina.com

• Sanya Visun Royal International Yacht 
Marina www.visunroyalsanya.cn

• Hainan Yaqing International Clear Water 
Bay Marina  

	 www.linkedin.com/company/hainan-ya-
qing-international-clear-water-bay-marina/
about/

Anchorages and Cruising:
In June 2019, the Hainan Provincial Govern-
ment unveiled an Implementation Plan for 
“Free Cruising” for Yachts from Hong Kong 
and Macao in the China (Hainan) Pilot Free 
Trade Zone. Yachts from Hong Kong and 
Macao can enter eight scenic water areas with 
temporary approvals. They are Dongying, 
Boao, Shimei Bay, Haitang Bay, Sanya Nan-
shan Cultural Tourism Zone, Longmu Bay, 
Qizi Bay, and Lingao Cape. The policy also 
simplifies entry and exit approval procedures, 
and cancels requirements for single-voyage 
certification registration. 

International Airports:
• Bejing International Capital Airport
• Qingdao Liuting International Airport 
• Shanghai Pudong International Airport, 

Shanghai Honqqiao International Airport 
• Xiamen Gaoqi International Airport
• Guangzhou Baiyun International Airport 
• Shenzhen Bao’an International Airport 
• Sanya Phoenix International Airport 

Ports of Entry:
• Tianjin Port Authority  

www.ptacn.com
• Dailan 
• Port of Yantai  

www.yantaiport.com.cn
• Port of Qingdao  

www.qdport.com
• Shanghai Port Authority (Shanghai)   
• Xiamen Port Authority (Xiamen)           

www.portxiamen.gov.cn
• Guangzhou Port Authority (Guangzhou) 

www.gzport.com
• Sanya Port Authority (Sanya)                
• Zhuhai Port Holdings 

www.zhport.com.cn

MARINAS AND YACHT CLUBS

•	Dalian Xinghai Bay Yacht Club  
www.xinghaibay.com

•	Huizhou Xun Liao Bay Intl. Marina  
& Yacht Club  
www.xlwyth.com

•	Keppel Cove Marina
• Metropolitan Marina Club of Shanghai 

(Shanghai), VHF 09 +86 21 5510 002 
•	Nansha Marina 

www.nanshamarina.com

• Qingdao YinHai International  
Yacht Club & Marina  
www.yinhai.com.cn

• Shenzhen Bay Marina  
http://www.chinamarina.com/ 

• Wuyuan Bay International Yacht Club 
(Xiamen); VHF 4  
www.xmmarina.com 

•	Zhuhai Jiu Zhou Marina 
www.zhjzgroup.com/info/14.html 

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Central Yacht www.centralyacht.com

Brokerage and Charter:
• Simpson Marine www.simpsonmarine.com

Consultants (Technical):
• Brookes Bell www.brookesbell.com

Legal:
• HFW (Holman. Fenwick Willan LLP) 

www.hfwyachts.com

Engineering Services:
• JiaDa (Ningbo, Zhejiang)  

www.ningbojiada.com

Shipyards:
• ��Heysea Yachts
	 www.heyseayachts.com
• Kingship Yachts (Guang Dong) 

www.kingship.com
• Quingdao Shipyard (Shandong)  

www.qdshipyard.com

http://www.linkedin.com/company/hainan-yaqing-international-clear-water-bay-marina/about/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/hainan-yaqing-international-clear-water-bay-marina/about/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/hainan-yaqing-international-clear-water-bay-marina/about/
http://www.heyseayachts.com
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Hong Kong Special 
Administrative Region of the 
People’s Republic of China 

(HKSAR), is an “international port” in the 
generally-accepted sense. Everything is 
available in Hong Kong, from fuel to victuals 
and from shipyards to brokers. It’s a pocket-
sized destination, but Hong Kong has an 
extensive coast line and some spectacular 
cruising grounds and it’s also an excellent 
jumping-off point for the Philippines and 
Indonesia, towards the Pacific, and south in 
the direction of the Antipodes. Hong Kong 
International Airport connects to over 220 
destinations, and the Business Aviation 
Centre is the biggest in Asia. With its east-
west culture, sophisticated dinning, luxury 
hotels and world class shopping it is popular 
tourist destination.
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MARINAS, BERTHING & 
MOORINGS

Lantau Yacht Club
Gold Coast Yacht & Country Club 
Royal Hong Kong Yacht Club
Aberdeen Marina Club
Clearwater Bay Golf and Country Club
Kai Tak Cruise Terminal

Hong Kong Marina
Marina Cove

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Hong Kong International Airport

HONG KONG (SAR)

Total area: 1,108 sq km (428 sq miles)  
Population: 7,482,500

Languages: Cantonese,  

English, Mandarin  

Time zone: UTC+8

Electricity: 220 V / 50Hz

Currency: Hong Kong Dollar (HKD)  

Coastline: 733 km

Calling Code: +852

Best time for cruising: 
March-April, October-November

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 30
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AON 
Contact: Violette Fung
Tel: +852 2862 4241 
Mobile: +852 9337 1746
Email: violette.fung@aon.com
Website: www.aon.com
Address: 34/F, One Island East, Taikoo 
Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,  
Hong Kong
Regional Office: Hong Kong
Services: Insurance

ASIAMARINE 
Contact Person: Eric Noyel 
Office Phone: +852 2677 7791 /  
+852 9763 9100
Email: info@asiamarine.com
Website: www.asiamarine.com 
Address: 8 Shum Wan Road - Aberdeen 
Marina Tower, Aberdeen, Hong Kong 
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Vietnam, 
Singapore 
Services: Dealership for Lamborghini, 
Nimbus, Galeon, Lagoon, Beneteau, 
Pardo, Capelli, WellCraft and Four 
Winn), Brokerage below 80ft, Charter, 
Yacht Management and Crew Placement

CAMPER & NICHOLSONS
Contact: Julien Solari
Tel: +65 9113 6061
Email: jsolari@camperandnicholsons.com
Website: www.camperandnicholsons.com
Address:  L37, 10 Collyer Quay, Singapore 
049315
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Viraeggio, Cannes, 
Monaco,  London, Athens, Genoa, Palma, 
Palm Beach, Dubai, Athens, Singapore, Ft 
Lauderdale, Miami and Singapore

CAMPER & NICHOLSONS  
FIRST EASTERN LTD 
Contact: Ronald Yung 
Tel: +852 2956 3555 
Fax: +852 2956 1115
Email: info@cnmarinas.hk
Website: www.cnmarinas.hk
Address: 21/F, Five Pacific Place,   
28 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Marina Investment, 
Operation and Consultancy

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER
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FUEGY LIMITED
Contact: Miss Wing Leung
Tel: +852 2261 2007 / 9707 8685
Email: wing.leung@fuegy.com
Website: www.fuegy.com
Address: Unit 201-3, 2/F, Aberdeen Marina 
Tower, 8 Shum Wan Road, Shum Wan, Wong 
Chuk Hang, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Bunkering, Fuel

GLOBAL YACHT SERVICES
Contact: Bryan Tse
Tel: +852 92537377
Email: bryan@globalyachtservices.hk
Website: www.globalyachtservices.hk
Address: Unit 615-618, 6/F, 41 Heung Yip 
Road, Wong Chuk Hang, Hong Kong
Services: Yacht Management, Yacht 
Agency, Yacht Repair and Consultancy 
Services

GOLD COAST YACHT AND 
COUNTRY CLUB
Contact: Marina Office
Tel: +852 2404 2222
Mobile/Whatsapp: +852 5792 2652
Email: marina@gcycc.com.hk
Website: www.sino-hotels.com/en/hk/gcycc
Address: 1 Castle Peak Road, Castle Peak 
Bay, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Berthing Services, Electricity 
& Water Supply for Vessel, Holding-
Tank Pump Out, Catering Services, 
Club Facilities

HFW   
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN) 
Contact: Patrick Cheung 
Tel: +852 3983 7788 (Patrick Cheung) 
E-mail: patrick.cheung@hfw.com 
Website: www.hfwyachts.com
Address: 22/F., Alexandra House, 18 Chater 
Road, Central, Hong Kong SAR
Head Office: London, United Kingdom 
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, 
Piraeus, Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East 
(Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the 
Americas (Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, 
the British Virgin Islands (Tortola))
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia 
(Melbourne, Perth, Sydney) 
Services: Legal 

KINGSHIP MARINE LTD.
Contact: Roger Liang
HK Tel: +852 2530 4848 
China Tel: +86 760 8570 1333
Email: roger@kingship.com
Website: www.kingship.com
HK Address: 1512, 15th Floor, Chevalier 
Commercial Center, 8 Wang Hoi Road, 
Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong
China Address: Xinsheng Village,  
Min Zhong Town, Zhong Shan City,  
Guang Dong Province, China P.C. 528441
Head Office: Hong Kong
Shipyard: China
Services: Shipyard, Aluminium and 
Steel Specialists
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CHEOY LEE SHIPYARDS LTD 
Contact: Martin Lo
Tel: +852 2307 6333
Email: info@cheoylee.com
Website: www.cheoylee.com
Address: 89 & 91 Hing Wah St West, Lai 
Chi Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Shipyard

COWIE & CO - YACHTING 
LAWYERS
Contact: Antony Cowie
Direct Tel: +852-2777-0488
Mobile: +852-6414-8221
Email: antony.cowie@cowie-law.com
Website: www.cowie-law.com
Address: Suite 6, 11/F, Tower Two, Lippo 
Centre, 89 Queensway, Hong Kong
City: Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Legal

FERRETTI GROUP ASIA PACIFIC
Contact: Crystal (Jing) Qian 
Tel: +852 6461 3121
Email: Jing.Qian@ferrettigroup.com
Website: www.ferrettigroupasiapacific.com
Address: 3408 Gloucester Tower, The 
Landmark, 15 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
Head Office: Italy
Regional AP Office: Hong Kong
Brands: Ferretti Yachts, Riva, Pershing, 
Custom Line, CRN, Wally, and Itama
Services: Shipyard, Superyacht builder, 
Custom-built and Semi-Custom Built

FRASER ASIA  
Contact Person: Laura Verbugge  
Office Phone:+852
Mobile/Whatsapp: +852 5104 5238
Email: Laura.Verbrugge@fraseryachts.com
Website: www.fraseryachts.com
Address: 8 Shum Wan Road - Aberdeen 
Marina Tower Aberdeen, Hong Kong 
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Singapore 
Services: Superyacht Brokerage 
/ Superyacht New built / Yacht 
Management, Project Management, 
Crew Network and Superyacht Charter

mailto:wing.leung%40fuegy.com?subject=
http://www.fuegy.com
mailto:bryan%40globalyachtservices.hk?subject=
http://www.globalyachtservices.hk/
mailto:marina%40gcycc.com.hk?subject=
http://www.sino-hotels.com/en/hk/gcycc
mailto:Neville.Seet%40shipownersclub.com?subject=
http://www.hfwyachts.com
mailto:info%40cheoylee.com?subject=
http://www.cheoylee.com
mailto:antony.cowie%40cowie-law.com?subject=
http://www.cowie-law.com
mailto:Jing.Qian%40ferrettigroup.com?subject=
http://www.ferrettigroupasiapacific.com
mailto:Laura.Verbrugge%40fraseryachts.com?subject=
http://www.fraseryachts.com
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SKYTOPIA / AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
HONG KONG 
Contact:  Jasmine Siu Nga Kong
Direct Tel: +852 21833567
Mobile: +852 68748174
Email: jasmine.kong@hkairport.com
Website: www.hongkongairport.com
Address: HKIA Tower, Sky Plaza Rd, Chek 
Lap Kok, Lantau Island, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong

SPECIALIZED MARINE
Contact: Matthew Keay
Direct Tel: +852 9730 9443
WhatApp: +852 9730 0136
Email: matthew@specialized-apac.com
Website: www.specialized-apac.com
Address: 20th Floor, Central Tower, 28 
Queens Road Central, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Engineering & Design, Yacht 
Management, New Build Services 
& Management, Technical & Refit 
Services, Pre-Purchase Surveys

THE GEORGE GROUP/HOWDEN 
Contact: Colin Dawson and Billy Chan
Tel: +852 2530 2331 (Colin Dawson) /  
+852 2575 5580 (Jason Cheung)
Email: colindawson@tgg.com.hk /  
billychan@tgg.com.hk
Website: www.tgg.com.hk
Address: 1304 Hollywood Centre, 233 
Hollywood Road, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Insurance Broking and Risk 
Management

LANTAU YACHT CLUB
Contact: Alex Lee, Director of Marketing & 
Membership 
Tel: +852 2987 9591
Email: info@lantauyachtclub.com (General) 
/ membership@lantauyachtclub.com 
(Membership)
Website: www.lantauyachtclub.com 
Address: Marina Drive, Discovery Bay, 
Lantau, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Membership Club, Marina, 
Dry Stack, Service Yard 

LODESTONE YACHTS 
Contact: Joe Yuen
Tel: +852 2878 7698
Email: Yuen@LodestoneYachts.com 
Website: www.LodestoneYachts.com 
Address: Suite 1604, Global Trade Square, 
19-21 Wong Chuk Hang Rd, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Yacht Brokerage and 
Management, Superyacht Shore 
Support Agency

MARSH (HONG KONG) LIMITED 
Contact: Tom Chan
Tel: +852 9400 5100
Email: Tom.Chan@marsh.com 
Website: www.marsh.com
Address: Suite 3402-3406, 34/F,  
One Taikoo Place, 979 King’s Road,  
Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
Regional Office: Hong Kong
Services: Insurance

O2XH2O PRIVATE JETS & 
SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Alexandre Heng
Mobile: +852 62505115
Email: Alex@o2xh2o.com
Website: www.O2xH2O.com
Address: 3 Hoi Shing Road Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: 
Vietnam: 11 Công trường Mê Linh, Bến 
Nghé, Quận 1, Hồ Chí Minh, Vietnam
Kuala Lumpur office: Skypark Subang 
Terminal, Lpg Trbg Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah, 
Subang, Selangor, Malaysia
Services: Superyacht and Aviation 

PRAXIS
Contact:  Cindy Cheng
Direct Tel: +852 3125 1211
Mobile: +852 6018 6191
Email: cindy.cheng@praxisgroup.com
Website: www.praxisgroup.com
Address: 20/F, 88 Gloucester Road, Wan 
Chai, Hong Kong SAR
Head Office: St Peter Port, Guernsey, 
Channel Islands
Regional Offices: British Virgin Islands, 
Guernsey Isle of Man, Jersey, Malta, 
Switzerland, UAE, United Kingdom
Services: Yacht ownership, safety 
management, yacht management, 
crew management, employment and 
payroll, flag registration, compliance, 
bookkeeping, registered office

SEVENSTAR YACHT TRANSPORT 
(ASIA)
Contact: Charles Massey
Tel: +852 5514 8029
Email: charles@sevenstar-asia.com
Website: www.sevenstar-yacht-transport.com
Address: 27/F Alexander House, Chater 
Road, Central, Hong Kong
Head Office: Netherlands
Regional offices: Hong Kong, Japan, 
Malaysia, Seychelles, Singapore, Thailand
Services: Yacht Transportation

SIMPSON MARINE  
Contact: Tom Allen 
Tel: +852 2555 8377
Email:  hongkong@simpsonmarine.com 
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com 
Address: Unit 6, G/F Aberdeen Marina 
Tower, 8 Shum Wan Road, Aberdeen,  
Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong 
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service and Repairs

mailto:jasmine.kong%40hkairport.com?subject=
http://www.hongkongairport.com
mailto:matthew%40specialized-apac.com?subject=
http://www.specialized-apac.com
mailto:colindawson%40tgg.com.hk?subject=
mailto:billychan%40tgg.com.hk?subject=
http://www.tgg.com.hk
mailto:info%40lantauyachtclub.com?subject=
mailto:membership%40lantauyachtclub.com%20?subject=
http://www.lantauyachtclub.com
mailto:Yuen%40LodestoneYachts.com?subject=
http://www.LodestoneYachts.com/
mailto:Tom.Chan%40marsh.com%20?subject=
http://www.marsh.com
mailto:Alex%40o2xh2o.com?subject=
http://www.O2xH2O.com
mailto:cindy.cheng%40praxisgroup.com?subject=
http://www.praxisgroup.com
mailto:charles%40sevenstar-asia.com?subject=
http://www.sevenstar-yacht-transport.com

mailto:hongkong%40simpsonmarine.com?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com
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Yacht Management:
• Camper and Nicholsons
	 www.camperandnicholsons.com
• Central Yacht  

www.centralyacht.com 
• Lodestone Yachts 

www.LodestoneYachts.com

Yacht Registration:
• Maritime Cook Islands Yacht 
	 Email: jeo@eightships.com

Yacht Transport:
• Sevenstar Yacht Transport
	 www.sevenstar-yacht-transport.com

EVENTS 

•	Rolex China Sea Race  
www.rolexchinasearace.com

•	China Coast Race Week 
www.chinacoastraceweek.com

•	Rolex Hong Kong to Vietnam Race 
www.rhkyc.org.hk/hkvietnamrace

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

Hong Kong and Southern China: Mike Simpson
www.youtube.com/watch?v=3ZSJ4KrYTwE&t=32s

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Immigration Department
www.immd.gov.hk

Customs: 
Hong Kong Customs and Excise Department 
www.customs.gov.hk

International Airports: 
Hong Kong International Airport

HK Marine Department: 
www.mardep.gov.hk/en/home.html

Ports of Entry:
Hong Kong Port (Victoria Harbour): 
The Vessel Traffic Centre, call sign “Mardep” 
maintains a continuous listening watch 
VHF 12, 14 & 67. 
Yachts may obtain navigational information 
from the Centre when navigating in or near 
the waters of Hong Kong.

Anchorages:
Double Haven; Tai Long Wan; Sai Kung; 
Deep Water Bay, Repulse Bay, 
Also: Macau is about 40 nm from HK Island 
where CQIP clearances can be completed on 
arrival.

MARINAS AND YACHT CLUBS

• Lantau Yacht Club (Members Only) 
www.lantauyachtclub.com

• Clearwater Bay (Members Only)  
www.cwbgolf.org

• Gold Coast Yacht & Country Club  
www.gcycc.com.hk/en

Insurance:
• AON www.aon.com 
• The George Group/Howden
	 www.howdengroup.com 
• Marsh (Hong Kong) Ltd 

www.marsh.com

Legal:
• Cowie & Co
	 www.cowie-law.com
• HFW (Holman Fenwick Willan LLP)  

www.hfwyachts.com 

Marinas:
• Camper & Nicholsons First Eastern Ltd.  

www.cnmarinas.hk 
• Lantau Yacht Club 

www.lantauyachtclub.com

Shipyards:
• Benetti Asia ltd www.benettiyachts.it 
• Cheoy Lee Shipyards Ltd  

www.cheoylee.com
• Ferretti Group APAC 

www.ferrettigroupasiapacific.com
• Kingship Marine www.kingship.com

• Club Marina Cove (Members Only) 
www.clubmarinacove.com

• Hong Kong Marina (Members Only)  
www.hkmarina.com.hk

• The Aberdeen Marina Club (Members Only) 
	 www.aberdeenmarinaclub.com

ALTERNATIVE BERTHING FACILITIES

• China Merchants Wharf 
www.cmgwt.com.hk 
(capable to host visiting mega yacht  
over 100 meters)

LOCAL SERVICES

Brokerage: 
• Simpson Marine  

www.simpsonmarine.com

Chandlery: 
• Stormforce Marine Ltd 

www.stormforcemarine.com

Charter:
• Camper and Nicholsons
	 www.camperandnicholsons.com
• Burgess Asia 

www.burgessyachts.com
• Fraser Asia 

www.fraseryachts.com
• Simpson Marine 

www.simpsonmarine.com

Consultants (Technical and Scientific):
• Brookes Bell 

www.brookesbell.com 

Fuel:
• Fuegy  www.fuegy.com 

http://www.camperandnicholsons.com
mailto:jeo%40eightships.com?subject=
http://www.sevenstar-yacht-transport.com
https://www.chinacoastraceweek.com/
http://www.rhkyc.org.hk/hkvietnamrace
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3ZSJ4KrYTwE&t=32s
http://www.howdengroup.com
http://www.cowie-law.com
http://www.ferrettigroupasiapacific.com
http://www.camperandnicholsons.com
www.fraseryachts.com
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Around 1,600nm from 
north to south, and with just 
under 7,000 islands, Japan 

spans many climatic regions, similar to 
the Bahamas/Caribbean in the South 
and New England and Maine in the far 
north. Japan’s blend of modern day first 
world ultra-safe society, 2,600-year 
old history and amazing wildlife and 
geography come together to create an 
incredible cruising experience. Japan 
has had an advanced superyacht marina 
infrastructure for over 35 years, with 
full-service dockage for any size yacht, 
as well as a complete array of shore 
services to make life simple for Captains 
and crew. (Nigel Beatty, Super Yacht 
Logistics)

27

C

1

6

9

13

7

8

28

26

25

6

3

87

2

9

1

5
-

10

12

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

13

20

16

11

14

21

17

12

19

15

22

18

23

24
25
26

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

27
28

11
12
13

C

MARINAS, BERTHING & MOORINGS
Hokkaido (Hakodate) Port of entry
Yumenoshima Marina (Tokyo) 
Yokohama Bayside Marina (Yokohama) 
Osanbashi (Yokohama) 
Yamashita Koen (Yokohama) 
Shinko Futo (Yokohama); 
Laguna Marina (Gamagori) Port of Entry
Ashiya Marina (Hyogo) 
Superyacht Base Kobe 
Shin Nishinomiya Marina (Nishinomiya)
Sakai Kitahato Marina (Osaka) 
Sea Tiger Marina (Wakayama) 
Wakayama Marina City (Wakayama) 
Bellavista Marina (Hiroshima) 
Grand Prince Hotel Marina (Hiroshima) 
Toyoshima Marina (Hiroshima) 
Omishima town dock (Hiroshima) 
Onomichi U2 Mega Dock (Hiroshima) 
Takamatsu Port Marina (Shikoku) 
Nio Marina (Shikoku) 
Hagi Marina (Yamagushi) 
Beppu Marina (Kyushu) 
Deijima Wharf (Kyushu) 

Kagoshima Port Marina (Kyushu) 
Marinoa Marina (Fukouka) 
Nagasaki Sunset Marina (Nagaski)
Yonabaru Marina (Okinawa) Port of Entry
Ginowan Marina (Okinawa) 
Ishigaki Port Marina (Ishigaki)

 
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS 

Ishigaki Airport (Ishigaki, Okinawa) 
Naha Airport (Okinawa) 
Nagasaki International Airport (Nagasaki, Kyushu)
Fukuoka Airport (Fukuoka) 
Hiroshima AIrport (Hiroshima) 
Osaka International Airport- Itami (Osaka) 
Kansai International Airport (Osaka)
Kobe Airport (Kobe) 
Chubu Centrair International Airport (Nagoya) 
Tokyo International Airport- Haneda (Tokyo) 
Narita International Airport (Tokyo)
Hakodate Airport (Hakodate, Hokaido
New Chitose Airport (Sapporo, Hokaido) 
 
CAPITAL (Japan)
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JAPAN

Total area: 377,975 sq km  

(145, 937 sq miles)

Population: 126,150,000 (2019)  

Languages: Japanese 

Time zone: UTC+9

Electricity: 100 V/ 50/60 Hz (200V+ shore 

power)

Currency: Japanese Yen (JPY) Coastline: 

29,751 km

Calling Code: +81

Best time for cruising: 
April-October (May-August in the far North / 

Year-round in the far South)

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  

NP 41/ NP 42 A, B, C
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APSA MEMBERS 

CREATION CO.,LTD.
Contact: Yukio Shintani
Direct Tel: +81-72-223-5884
Mobile: +81-90-3164-0928
Email: shintani@creation-marine.co.jp
Website: www.creation-marine.co.jp
Address: Sakai-ku Kitahato-cho 1,  
Sakai city Osaka, Japan 
Head Office: Japan
Services: Brokerage, Yacht 
Management and Superyacht Services

KONPIRA YACHT SERVICES
Contact: Kirk Patterson
Tel: +81-92-407-3190
Mobile: +81-80-8852-3870
Email: kirk@konpira-consulting.com
Website: www.konpira-consulting.com
Address: 3-55-15-301 Odo,  
Nishi-ku, Fukuoka 810-0001 Japan
Head Office: Japan
Services: Agency, Brokerage, and 
Superyacht Services

SETOUCHI DMO
Contact: Hiroshi Sakamoto
Tel: +81 828363217
Email: h-sakamoto@setouchitourism.or.jp
Website: https://setouchitourism.or.jp/en/
Address: 2F 10-3 Motomachi, Nakaku, 
Hiroshima, 7300011, Japan
Head Office: Hiroshima, Japan
Services: Tourism Authority

SUPERYACHT BASE KOBE CO.,LTD
Contact: Takuya Taira
Tel: + 81 (0) 908 494 0900
Email: takuya.taira@glion.co.jp
Website: https://syb-kobe.jp
Address: 9F,GLION Awas-s Building, 
11-1, shinkocho,Chuo-ku KOBE Japan 
6500041 
Head Office: Kobe, Japan
Services: Marinas_shipyards

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Immigration Bureau of Japan
www.immi-moj.go.jp

Customs: 
Japan Customs
www.customs.go.jp

Note: Notice of vessel clearance paperwork 
& pratique needs to be submitted and 
accepted at least 24 hours before arrival into 
Japan. Foreign yachts over 100 GRT need to 
have Japanese approved P&I insurance in 

SYL JAPAN CO. LTD 
Contact: Kenta Inaba
Tel: +81  (0) 45-225-8946
Fax: +81 (0) 45-345-8787
Email: japan@syljpn.com
Website: www.superyachtlogistics.com
Address: Hansen Nippon-Maru Memorial 
Park Tower B 4F/5F, 2-1-1, Minatomirai,  
Nishi-Ku, Yokohama, Kanagawa 220-0012, 
Japan
Head Office: Kanagawa, Japan
Regional Offices: USA, Australia,  
United Kingdom
Services: Agency

YACHTZOO (JAPAN) 
Contact: Nigel Beatty
Tel: +81 (0)3 6447 7154
Email: japan@yacht-zoo.com
Website: www.yacht-zoo.com
Head Office: Monaco
Regional Offices: Japan, UK, and USA
Services: Brokerage, Charter, 
Management, New Construction

place. Coastguard, Customs, Quarantine will 
often visit the yacht on entry; and sometimes 
Immigration and Port Control will also visit.

International Airports:
• Tokyo International Airport-Haneda  

(Tokyo)
• Kansai International Airport (Osaka)
• Narita International Airport (Tokyo)
• Fukuoka Airport (Fukuoka)
• Osaka International Airport- Itami (Osaka)
• Chubu Centrair International Airport  

(Nagoya)
• Naha Airport (Okinawa)
• Hiroshima AIrport (Hiroshima)
• Kobe Airport (Kobe)

Port of Entry:
1.	 Ashiya, near Kobe/Osaka –  

 up to 65m (POE) 
2. Ginowan Marina, Okinawa (POE) 
3. Hokkaido, Hakodate (POE) 
4. Ishigaki Port Marina, Ishigaki (POE) 
5. Kitahato, near Sakai Osaka – up to 40m 
6. Kobe Port Marina, Hyogo (POE) 
7. Laguna Marina, near Nagoya – up to 45m 
8. Marinoa, Fukuoka – up to 90m (POE) 
9. Sakai Kitahato Marina, Osaka (POE) 
10. Shin Nishinomiya, near Kobe / Osaka   
		  –  up to 65m 
11. Wakayama Marina City – up to 50m
12. Yokohama Bayside Marina –  

	 up to 65m (POE) 
13. Yokohama Shinko Futo – up to  

	 air draft 55m
14. Yonibaru, Okinawa – any size yacht
All locations throughout Japan’s   
6,852 Islands

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

mailto:shintani%40creation-marine.co.jp?subject=
http://www.creation-marine.co.jp
mailto:kirk%40konpira-consulting.com?subject=
http://www.konpira-consulting.com
mailto:h-sakamoto%40setouchitourism.or.jp?subject=
https://setouchitourism.or.jp/en/
mailto:takuya.taira%40glion.co.jp?subject=
https://syb-kobe.jp
mailto:japan%40syljpn.com?subject=
http://www.superyachtlogistics.com
mailto:japan%40yacht-zoo.com?subject=
http://www.yacht-zoo.com
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Repair and Refit:
• Repair & Refit Creation Co., Ltd (Osaka)  

www.creation-marine.co.jp
• Admiralty Charts Cornes & Co. Ltd.  

(Kobe, Yokohama)  
www.cornes.co.jp 

Tourism (Japan Inland Sea):
• Setouchi DMO 

www.setouchitourism.or.jp/en/

Shipyards:
• Tsuneishi Shipyard (Hiroshima)  

www.tsuneishi.co.jp
• Sunamachi Shipyard (Tokyo)

Yacht Registration:
• Maritime Cook Islands
	 Email: masayuki@maritimecookislands.com

EVENTS 

SuperYacht Times is proud to announce that 
the next Asia-Pacific Superyacht Summit 
(APSS) will be held in Kobe, Japan, on 7 and 
8 May 2026.  
www.superyachttimes.com/events/asia-
pacific-superyacht-summit

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

Japan: Nigel Beatty
www.youtube.com/watch?v=601mlo-N0PM&t=67s

MA JOR CRUISING REGIONS  
(NORTH EAST TO SOUTH WEST)

1. Hokkaido, Northern Honshu and the Sea 
of Japan

2. Southern Honshu (Tokyo <-> Oskaka)
3. Seto Naikai (The Inland Sea of Japan)
4. Kyushu
5. Ryukyu and the Southern Islands  

of Japan

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

Japan has a large established marina 
infrastructure for superyachts, some of which 
has been in place for over 30 years:

1. Marinoa Marina (Fukuoka); Port of entry 
www.marinoa.co.jp

2. Laguna Marina (Gamagori)
3. Hokkaido (Hakodate); Port of Entry
4. Bellavista Marina (Hiroshima)
5. Grand Prince Hotel Marina (Hiroshima)
6. Toyoshima Marina (Hiroshima)
7. Omishima town dock (Hiroshima)
8. Onomichi U2 Mega Dock (Hiroshima)
9. Ashiya Marina (Hyogo); Port of entry 

ashiya.marinajapan.jp
10. Kobe Port Marina (Hyogo); Port of entry
11. Ishigaki Port Marina (Ishigaki);  

Port of entry
12. Beppu Marina (Kyushu)
13.	Nagasaki Sunset Marina Deijima Wharf  

(Kyushu)
14.	Kagoshima Port Marina (Kyushu);  

Port of entry
15. 	Shin Nishinomiya Marina (Nishinomiya); 

VHF 16; Port of entry 
https://sinnisi-yh.co.jp/

16.	Ginowan Marina (Okinawa); Port of entry
17.	Sakai Kitahato Marina (Osaka);  

Port of entry
18.	Takamatsu Port Marina (Shikoku)
19.	Nio Marina (Shikoku) 
20. Yumenoshima Marina (Tokyo)
21.	 Sea Tiger Marina (Wakayama)
22. Wakayama Marina City (Wakayama) 	

		 www.marinacity.com
23. Hagi Marina (Yamagushi)
24. Yokohama Bayside Marina (Yokohama); 	

		 Port of Entry www.ybmarina.com; 
 	the largest marina in Japan

25. Osanbashi (Yokohama); Port of entry
26. Yamashita Koen (Yokohama);  

	Port of entry
27. Shinko Futo (Yokohama); Port of Entry
28. Yonabaru Marina (Okinawa)

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Creation Co., Ltd.  

www.creation-marine.co.jp
• Konpira Yacht Services 

www.konpira-consulting.com
• SYL Japan Co Ltd 

www.superyachtlogistics.com 

Brokerage and Charter
• Burgess Asia www.burgessyachts.com 
• YACHTZOO Japan www.yacht-zoo.com

Private Jets :
•	 Creation Co Ltd 

www.creation-marine.co.jp
•	 Universal Aviation | (Tokyo)  

www.universalaviation.aero/japan
•	  Sankyo Corporation I Logistics (Yokohama)  

www.sankyo-corporation.com

Superyacht Base Kobe Marina will in 2027 with a full service opening for yachts in 2026 
and a full opening with surrounding infrastructure in 2027. Superyacht Base, is a marina 
development, management and operation entity set up by Monaco based Nigel Beatty 
and Japan based Yukio Shintani. 

SUPERYACHT BASE KOBE MARINA

https://setouchitourism.or.jp/en/

mailto:masayuki%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
http://www.superyachttimes.com/events/asia-pacific-superyacht-summit
http://www.superyachttimes.com/events/asia-pacific-superyacht-summit
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=601mlo-N0PM&t=67s
https://ashiya.marinajapan.jp/
http://www.konpira-consulting.com
http://www.superyachtlogistics.com/
http://www.yacht-zoo.com
http://www.creation-marine.co.jp
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APSA MEMBERS 

KOREA MARINE INDUSTRY 
ASSOCIATION
Contact: Jin Kim
Tel:+82-1544- 4018
Mobile:+82 10 9248 8428
Email: koreamia2023@gmail.com
Website: www.koreamia.or.kr
Address: 1301, Building A, Gwangmyeong 
G-Tower, 190 Soha-ro, Gwangmyeong-si, 
Gyeonggi-do, South Korea

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Korea Immigration Service  
www.immigration.go.kr

Customs: 
Korea Customs Service 
www.customs.go.kr

International Airports:
• Incheon International Airport
• Gimpo International Airport
• Jeju International Airport
• Muan International Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Port of Busan; VHF 12, 16 

www.busanpa.com
• Incheon Port (Seoul); VHF 16  

www.icpa.or.kr
• Mokpo Port  www.mokpoport.com

ANCHORAGES

Pohang, Jeju Island (Kim Nyeoung),  
YangPo Ri, Moko Marina

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

•  Mokpo Marina www.mokpo-marina.com
•  Seoul Marina Club & Yacht 

www.seoul-marina.com

LOCAL SERVICES

Agency:
• Ben Line Agencies Shipping Agency  

www.benlineagencies.com 

Communication & Navigation  
technology:  
• Samyung ENC. Co. Ltd.  

www.samyungenc.com 

Engines: 
• Hyundai Marine  

hd-marine.koreasme.com/en/index.html 

Repairs: 
• Chiba Marine Korea Co., Ltd.  

www.shipserv.com 

Satellites:
• Intellian Technologies  

www.intelliantech.com 

Shipyards:
• Tsuneishi Shipyard  

www.tsuneishi.co.jp  
(haul out and dry-docking facility  
for any size yacht) 

 • Hyundai Yachts www.hdyachts.com

Yacht Registration:
• Maritime Cook Islands 
	 Email: eship@esbureau.co.kr
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MARINAS, BERTHING & MOORINGS
Seoul Marina Club & Yacht

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Incheon International Airport 
Jeju International Airport 
Gimpo International Airport 
Gimhae International Airport  
Cheongju International Airport

CAPITAL (Seoul)

Korea is among the 
world’s fastest-growing 
advanced economies and 

is a world leader in innovation and 
technologically advanced goods such 
as electronics, automobiles, ships, 
machinery, petrochemicals and robotics. 
The west coast of Korea has 10m tidal 
ranges and endless mudflats, while 
the east coast consists mostly of small 
commercial fishing ports. The south 
coast, from Busan to Mokpo, offers 
beautiful cruising among thousands 
of islands, but there are only a few 
marinas. The marina built in Busan for 
the Seoul Olympics can now be used by 
cruising yachts but has little in the way 
of facilities for superyachts. Picturesque 
Jeju Island is a major domestic holiday 
and honeymoon destination, but again 
not much marine infrastructure.

SOUTH KOREA

Total area: 100,363 sq km  

(38,750sq miles)

Population: 51,709,098  
Languages: Korean (official) 

Time zone: UTC+9

Electricity: 220 V / 60 Hz

Currency: South Korean Won (KRW) 

Coastline: 2,413 km

Calling Code: +82

Best time for cruising: 
Temperate, with rainy, hot summers and 

typhoon risk highest from July through Septem-

ber, best time for cruising April to October.

Note: It is not allowed to sail in South Korean 

waters at night.

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 43/ NP 32

mailto:koreamia2023%40gmail.com?subject=
http://www.koreamia.or.kr
mailto:eship%40esbureau.co.kr?subject=
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Taiwan has been building 
quality superyachts for a 
long time, and ranks as 

the 4th largest builder of superyachts 
in the world by total feet launched. 
The same shipyards provide first class 
refit and repair services. Taiwan has 
over 800nm of coastline, with the most 
spectacular facing the Pacific Ocean 
to the east. Apart from commercial 
fishing, the local population has been 
discouraged from engaging with the sea 
for political reasons, but the sentiment 
is beginning to change. Consisting of 
168 islands there is plenty of cruising 
and opportunities for shore excursions 
with mountains of almost 4,000 meters 
(13,000 feet) and rain forests on the 
main island and destinations such as the 
Penghu archipelago in the Taiwan Strait.

2

MARINAS, BERTHING & MOORINGS
Love River Marina (Kaohsiung); VHF 14  
Horizon City Marina  
(Kaohsiung: Asia New Bay) 
Anping Marina (Tainan); VHF 16 
Bi-Sha Marina (Keelung) 

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Taiwan Taoyuan International Airport  
Kaohsiung International Airport  
Taichung Airport
Taipei Songshan Airport

CAPITAL (Taipei)
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TAIWAN

Total area: 36,197 sq km (13,976 sq miles) 

Population: 23,780,452 (2018) Languages: 
Mandarin, Formosan, Haka, Hokkien, Matsu 

and Taiwan sign language

Time zone: UTC+8

Electricity: 110 V / 60 Hz

Currency: Taiwan Dollar (TWD) Coastline: 

1,566 km

Calling Code: +886

Best time for cruising: 
Subtropical with mild winters from Decem-

ber to February, and hot and rainy summer 

from May to September. Typhoons are most 

frequent from June to September. 

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 32

APSA MEMBERS 

HORIZON YACHTS 
Contact: Lily Li
Tel: +886 78607770
Email: lilyli@horizonyacht.com
Website: www.horizonyacht.com 
Address: Kuang Yang St. 8, Kaohsiung 
City, 81257, Taiwan
Head Office: Kaohsiung, Taiwan
Services: Superyacht Builder and Refit 
Services

SEEDMARINE CO., LTD
Contact: Roger Cheng
Tel: +886 2 24690662
M: +886 963 063 113
Email: SeedMarine@seedmarine.com.tw
Website: www.seedmarine.com/connectus
Address: No 211 Beinin Rd, Zhong Zheng 
District, Keelung, Taiwan
Head Office: Keelung, Yilan, Kaohsiung, 
Taiwan
Services: Yacht Management, Charter, 
Sailing School, Refitting Arrangement/
Planning, Superyacht Delivery, Taiwan 
Entry/Exit Services, Provisions

SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Tony Chen
Tel: + (886) 7 269 2975
Email: taiwan@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: 11F.-4, No.110, Sanduo 4th Rd.,  
Lingya Dist., Kaohsiung City 802, Taiwan 
(R.O.C.)
Head Office: Hong Kong 
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service and Repairs

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:  
National Immigration Agency  
www.immigration.gov.tw 

Customs: 
Directorate General Customs,
Ministry of Finance  
eweb.customs.gov.tw

mailto:lilyli%40horizonyacht.com?subject=
http://www.horizonyacht.com/
mailto:SeedMarine%40seedmarine.com.tw?subject=
http://www.seedmarine.com/connectus
mailto:taiwan%40simpsonmarine.com%0D?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com

http://eweb.customs.gov.tw
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•	 Love River Marina (Kaohsiung) 
www.centralyacht.com

ANCHORAGES/CRUISING AREAS

Tainan; Green Island; Penghu Islands;  
Kenting; Keelung; Hualien; Kaohsiung

LOCAL SERVICES

Agency:
• Central Yacht www.centralyacht.com

Marine & Shipyards:
• Kaohsiung Dry Dock www.centralyacht.com
• Horizon Shipyard (Kaohsiung) 

www.horizonyacht.com
• Seedmarine Co Ltd
	 www.seedmarine.com/connectus

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

Taiwan: Capt Paul Brackley 
www.youtube.com/watch?v=kiH6sbnuDT8&t=197s

International Airports:
• Taiwan Taoyuan International Airport
• Kaohsiung International Airport
• Tainan Airport
• Taipei Songshan Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Hualien
• Kaohsiung
• Keelung
• Mailiao
• Taichung

Association:
Taiwan Yacht Industry Association
twnyacht@ms32.hinet.net
www.taiwan-yacht.com.tw

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Anping Marina (Tainan); VHF 16 
• Bi-Sha Marina (Keelung) kl.twport.com.tw/en
• Horizon City Marina (Kaohsiung: Asia New 

Bay) hcm.horizonyacht.com

FLORIDA   |   MONACO   |   TOKYO   |   HONG KONG

www.azureyachtcrewhealth.com

THE  WORLDS  MOST  COMPREHENSIVE  HEALTH  COVERAGE
DEDICATED TO  PROFESSIONAL  SUPERYACHT  CREW

HEALTH INSURANCE FOR PROFESSIONAL CREW

www.centralyacht.com
http://www.seedmarine.com/connectus
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kiH6sbnuDT8&t=197s
mailto:twnyacht%40ms32.hinet.net?subject=
http://www.taiwan-yacht.com.tw
https://kl.twport.com.tw/en/
http://hcm.horizonyacht.com/
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The Sultanate of Brunei 
is a small country within 
the island of Borneo. It is 

almost entirely dependent on oil and gas 
revenues which have made it the 5th richest 
nation in the world by GBP. Brunei has a 
long maritime history, and the pattern of 
settlement has traditionally focused on 
waterways. This maritime focus creates 
useful advantages for visiting yachts, as 
any items imported for marine use are 
duty-free.  The coast line is not particularly 
attractive or interesting, but there are 
protected anchorages for superyachts on 
the west coast of Borneo at Serasa, where 
the Royal Brunei Yacht Club can be found. 
Brunei offers some easily accessible and 
well-preserved reefs and wrecks for divers 
and plenty of golf courses for land lovers.

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Department of Immigration  
& National Registration 
www.immigration.gov.bn

Customs:
The Royal Customs and Excise Department 
www.mof.gov.bn

International Airports:
Brunei International Airport

Ports of Entry:
•	Port of Muara; VHF 16 

the most convenient access to city facilities
•	Kuala Belait Port; VHF 15
•	Bandar Seri Bagawan

Anchorages:
•	Bandar Seri Begawan (Royal Brunei Yacht 

Club), Serasa, Muara, Kuala Belait

Shipyards: 
• P.T.A.S Sdn. Bhd. 

www.strategicmarine.com

BRUNEI

Total area: 5,765 sq km (2,226 sq miles) 

Population: 442, 400 (2018) 

Languages: Malay (Official)  

English  and Chinese

Time zone: UTC+8

Electricity: 240 V / 50 Hz

Currency: Brunei dollar (BND) 

Coastline: 161 km

Calling Code: +673

Best time for cruising:  
Equatorial tropical conditions, with best 

cruising time between November-March

Note: Difficult navigation due to many offshore 

oil and gas installations

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 31

LOCAL SERVICES

Radio:
Brunei Bay 
bruneibay.net

Diving:
• Poni Divers www.ponidivers.com
• Oceanic Quest  www.oceanicquest.com

Yacht Club:
• Royal Brunei Yacht Club 

www.facebook.com/royalbruneiyachtclub

Travel Agent:
• Interpid Yachting   

www.bruneibay.net

C1
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Brunei International Airport

CAPITAL (Bandar Seri Begawan)

Sultan Omar Ali Saifuddien Mosque 
in Brunei Darusallam

Royal Brunei Yacht Club (Beach Club)

bruneibay.net/
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Sandwiched between 
Thailand and Vietnam, and 
held against the Gulf of 

Thailand by Laos. Cambodia has a mere 
443km of coastline, and hardly appears 
on the yachting map at all. Cambodia’s 
biggest draw card is Angkor Wat, a 
Hindu temple complex that constitutes 
the largest religious monument in the 
world. Phnom Penh, the capital it was 
considered the loveliest of the French-
built cities in Indochina in the 1920s. 
Cambodia has only recently opened up to 
boating but its pristine beaches, emerald 
waters and unexplored islands it will no 
doubt attract more yachts in the future. 
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Phnom Penh International Airport 
Siem Reap International Airport
Sihanoukville International Airport 

CAPITAL (Phnom Penh)

CAMBODIA

Total area: 181,035 sq km  

(69,898 sq miles)  

Population: 15,288,489 (2019) Languages: 
Cantonese, English, Mandarin 

Time zone: UTC +7

Electricity: 220 V / 50Hz

Currency: Kampuchean Riel (KHR)  

Coastline: 443 km

Calling Code: +855

Best time for cruising: 
October-April 

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 30

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
General Department of Immigration  
www.immigration.gov.kh

Customs: 
General Department of Customs  
and Excise of Cambodia 
www.customs.gov.kh

International Airports:
• Phnom Penh International Airport
• Sihanoukville International Airport
• Siem Reap International Airport

Ports of Entry:  
(cruising permit required)
• Sihanoukville Port
• Koh Kong Port

C
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APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Gordon Fernandes
Tel: +66 819796320
Email:  
cambodia@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: 86/24 Prabaramee Road Patong, 
Phuket, Thailand, Phuket, 83150, Thailand  
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Singapore, Sri Lanka, 
Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter,  
Yacht Management

Anchorages:
Sihanoukville (Serendipity beach),  
Victory Beach Pier, Koh Pous, Koh Rong 
North Bay, Song Saa Private Island

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts  

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
• Yachting Cambodia  

www.house32.com/yachtingcambodia

Marina:
• Marina Oceania  

www.facebook.com/marinaoceania1v

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

mailto:cambodia%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com%20?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
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INDONESIA

Total area: 1,904,569 sq km  

(735,358 sq miles) 

Population: 267,670,543 (2020) 

Languages: Indonesian (Bahasa) 

Time zone: UTC +7, +8, +9

Electricity: 220 V / 50 Hz

Currency: Indonesian Rupiah (IDR)

Coastline: 54,716 km

Calling Code: +62

Best time for cruising: Year Round Cruising-

Komodo Region; March-October. Raja Ampat 

Region; October-April

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 44/ NP 36/NP 34

If yacht owners and 
charterers would just look 
beyond the Caribbean and 

the Mediterranean, they would discover 
Indonesia: 17,000 islands strung across 
5,500km of tropical seas, an ocean lover’s 
dream where adventurous yachts seeking 
idyllic cruise experiences can take maximum 
pleasure from a plethora of cultural and 
natural attractions. Indonesia is one of 
the truly greatest cruising grounds on the 
planet. From the fecund marine biodiversity 
of the Raja Ampat to the Spice Islands 
steeped in bloodshed and history, and 
from the explosions of Anak Krakatau to 
the prehistoric wonder of the Komodo 
dragons, Indonesia is somewhere that can 
genuinely claim to “have it all”. Access is a 

great deal easier than it was a decade ago, 
and there are plenty of exceptionally well-
qualified people to assist with itineraries and 
documentation.  
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MARINAS
Nongsa Point Marina (Batam)
Batavia Marina (Jakarta) 
Benoa Harbour (Bali)
Bali Marina (Benoa Harbour Bali) 

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Soekarno–Hatta International Airport (Jakarta)  
Juanda International Airport (Surabaya)
Ngurah Rai International Airport (Bali)
Lombok International Airport (Lombok)
Sultan Hasanuddin International Airport (Makassar)  
Pattimura International Airport (Ambon)
Frans Kaisiepo International Airport (Biak, Papua)
Sam Ratulangi International Airport (Manado)

CAPITAL (Jakarta)

APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contacts: Thomas Taatjes
Mobile: +62 811 3981 878 /  
+62 811 3868 322 (Thomas Taatjes)
Email: thomas@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: Jl. Raya Pelabuhan Dermaga, 
Benoa Marina South Denpasar, Bali 80222
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Berthing, Customs, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Procurement, 
Provisioning, Charter, Itineraries

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

mailto:thomas%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
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INDIES TRADER 
MARINE ADVENTURES
Contact: Shane Peel
Tel: +81 090 7055 8627
Email: shane@indiestrader.com 
Website: www.indiestrader.com 
Address: 1396 Lagoon Drive,  
Uliga cottages, apt 17, Uliga Village,  
Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960 
Head Office: Indonesia/Marshall Islands
Locations: Indonesia, Marshall Islands, 
PNG and Solomon Islands
Services: Adventure Travel, Charter, 
Surf, Diving and Marine Adventures

PT MARINA DEVELOPMENT 
INDONESIA  
Contact: Ulf Backlund
Tel: +62 811-969-8989
Email: ulf@marina-development.com /  
info@marina-development.com
Website: www.marina-development.com
Address: Jl Uluwatu X 111,  Jimbaran 
Bali,  80360,  id
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Marina Operation 
Development

BALI GAPURA MARINA  
Contact: Guest Experience Team 
Tel: +62 811-3800-5926
Email: marina@baligapuramarina.com
Website: www.baligapuramarina.com
Address: Bali Maritime Tourisme Hub, AP1
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Home Marina Operation

INDONESIA NAUTICAL AGENCY 
Contact: Guest Experience Team
Tel: +62 811-1992-2128
Email: service@indonesianauticalagency.com
Website: www.indonesianauticalagency.
com
Address: Jl Uluwatu X 111, Jimbaran 
Bali, 80360, id
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Yacht Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Crew Management, Yacht 
documentation, Yacht Management

SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Paul Whelan 
Tel: + (62) 21 6669 3198
Email: indonesia@simpsonmarine.com 
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com 
Address: Jalan Pantai Mutiara TG6, Pluit, 
Jakarta 14450, Indonesia
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service

THE LIGHTHOUSE CONSULTANCY 
Contact: Andy Shorten  
Tel: +62 361 289-587
Mobile: +62 81 338-732-764  
Email: info@thelighthouseconsultancy.com 
Website: www.thelighthouseconsultancy.
com
Address: Jalan By Pass Sanur No. 149, 
Komplek Pertokoan Niaga 5-6 Sanur, 80223, 
Bali, Indonesia
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Yacht Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Customs, Parts 
and Procurement, Provisioning

mailto:shane%40indiestrader.com?subject=
http://www.indiestrader.com
mailto:ulf%40marina-development.com?subject=
mailto:info%40marina-development.com?subject=
http://www.legalstrategies.co.uk
mailto:marina%40baligapuramarina.com?subject=
http://www.baligapuramarina.com
mailto:service%40indonesianauticalagency.com?subject=
http://www.indonesianauticalagency.com/
http://www.indonesianauticalagency.com/
mailto:indonesia%40simpsonmarine.com?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com
mailto:info%40thelighthouseconsultancy.com?subject=
http://www.thelighthouseconsultancy.com

http://www.thelighthouseconsultancy.com
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MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

Note: Further east, in the remote cruising 
grounds, the harbours have public 
commercial docks, but cruising vessels 
usually anchor within the harbour. Down 
time is usually spent in Bali, or the vessels 
head off and continue their world tour.

• Nongsa Point Marina (Batam); VHF 72  
www.nongsapointmarina.com 

• Bali Gapura Marina 
www.baligapuramarina.com

• Batavia Marina (Jakarta) 
www.bataviamarina.com

• Benoa Marina (Benoa Harbour, Bali).  
benoamarinabali.com/id/facilities

• Bali Marina (Benoa Harbour Bali)-up to 500 
GT; VHF 77 www.balimarina.com/home.php

• Medana Bay Marina (North West Lombok) 
www.medanabaymarina.com

• Serangan Island (Bali)
Located a couple of Kilometres to the north 
of Benoa Harbour, Serangan Island offers 
more cost effective anchorages and moorings 
for smaller cruising yachts.

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
• The Lighthouse Consultancy  

www.thelighthouseconsultancy.com

Brokerage and Yacht Management:
• Simpson Marine 
	 www.simpsonmarine.com 

Charter Diving:
• Indies Trader Marine Adventures 
	 www.indiestrader.com

Diving: 
• Bali Scuba www.baliscuba.com

Engineering:
• JJ Marine Indonesia   

www.jjmarineindonesia.com 

Shipyards: 
• Caputra Shipyard (Jakarta)  

www.caputra.com 
• PT Karimun Sembawang Shipyard  

(Sembawang) 
 www.sembcorpmarine.com.sg 

• Hamdok Shipyard (Jakarta)  
www.hamdok.com 

• Indonesia Marina Shipyard (Jakarta)  
www.imshipyard.com/en/ 

• Tanjung Perak Dumal Shipyard (Surabaya)  
www.dumas.co.id/svc-repairs.shtml 

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

Indonesia: Andy Shorten
www.youtube.com/watch?v=W-KXuvQnz2k&t=16s

• Bali Gapura Marina
• Benoa Harbour (Bali)
• Maumere & Kupang (East Nusa Tenggara)
• Manado & Bitung (North Sulawesi)
• Makassar (South Sulawesi)
• Ambon (Maluku)
• Sorong & Biak (Papua)

Anchorages:
• Java: Surabaya, Semarang, Jakarta, 

Thousand Islands
• Riau, Anambas islands 
• Bali; Benoa Harbour, Bali Marina; 

Serangan Island, Padang Bai
• East of Bali: Lombok; Teluk Nara; North & 

South Gilis (Oberoi Hotel / Medana Bay); 
Moyo (Amanwana Resort) Bima; Satonda; 
Komodo National Park; Labuan Bajo; 
Maumere; Alor; Kupang

•	Banda Sea; Banda Neira; Nusa Laut;  
Ambon

•	Raja Ampat; Misool; Batanta; Dampier 
Strait; Waigeo; Wayag;

•	Sulawesi; Bitung; Manado; Bunaken; 
Lembeh Strait; Ternate

•	Cendrawasih Bay; Manokwari; Biak, 
Kwatisore, Roon

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Directorate General of Immigration   
www.imigrasi.go.id

Customs: 
Indonesian Customs www.beacukai.go.id

International Airports:
• Soekarno–Hatta International Airport  

(Jakarta)
• Juanda International Airport (Surabaya)
• Ngurah Rai International Airport (Bali)
• Bandar Udara Lombok (Lombok)
• Sultan Hasanuddin International Airport  

(Makassar)
• Pattimura International Airport (Ambon)
• Frans Kaisiepo International Airport  

(Biak)
• Sam Ratulangi International Airport  

(Manado)

Ports of Entry:
Regularly used ports of entry include
• Padang (West Sumatra)
• Tanjung Priok (Jakarta)

http://www.baligapuramarina.com
https://benoamarinabali.com/id/facilities
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=W-KXuvQnz2k&t=16s
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A country in two parts 
– literally. Peninsular 
Malaysia starts just below 

Thailand, and runs south to Singapore. 
Langkawi is beautiful, as well as being a 
duty-free island, with repair and support 
facilities for superyachts. Georgetown 
(Penang) is the stuff that romantic colonial 
dreams are made of, and Malacca is a slice 
of history on show. The high spot of the 
opposite – east - coast is Pulau Tioman but 
it offers scant facilities for visiting yachts. 
The rest of Malaysia – Sabah and Sarawak 
- is on the island of Borneo. 
“The Land below the Wind” is safely south 
of the typhoon zone. The coastlines do not 
attract cruising attention, but the historic 
towns of Kuching and Kota Kinabalu are 
interesting, and the diving on the east coast 
is world-class.       

MALAYSIA

Total area: 330,803 sq km  

(127,724 sq miles)  

Population: 32,772,100 (2019)

Languages: Malaysian, English,  

and Chinese

Time zone: UTC+8

Electricity: 230 V / 50 Hz

Currency: Malaysian Ringgit (MYR)

Coastline: West Malaysia 2,068 km;  East 

Malaysia 2,607 km

Calling Code: +886

Best time for cruising: 
Peninsular Malaysia – November-March East 

Malaysia – March-October

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
West Malaysia NP 44/ NP 30 East Malaysia 

NP 31/ NP 33
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MARINAS
Royal Langkawi Yacht Club (Langkawi)
Rebak Marina Resort (Langkawi)
Telaga Harbour Marina (Langkawi)
Straits Quay Marina (Penang) 
Marina Island (Pangkor)
Royal Selangor Yacht Club (Port Klang)
Admiral Marina & Leisure Club (Port 
Dickson) 
Sutera Harbour Marina & Country Club 
(Sabah)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Langkawi International Airport 
Penang International Airport 
Kuala Lumpur International Airport 
Senai International Airport 
Kuching International Airport 
Kota Kinabalu International Airport 

CAPITAL (Kuala Lumpur)
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APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Scott Walker and Zakiah Hassan
Mobile: +65 8118  4131 /  
+65 68 69 1813 (Scott Walker) /  
+60 1955 86004 (Zakiah Hassan) 
Email: langkawi@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: c/o Indera Langkawi Sdn. Bhd.45 
Persiaran Mutiara, Pusat Dagangan Kelana 
Mas, Kuah 07000 Langkawi, Kedah, Malaysia
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Simon Theseira 
Tel: +(60) 6 647 6868
Email: westmalaysia@simpsonmarine.com 
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com 
Address: Admiral Cove Marina Club, 5th 
Mile, Jalan Pantai 71050 Port Dickson, 
Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Repair and Service

MALAYSIA/BORNEO 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Scott Walker
Tel:+65 68 69 1813
Mobile: +65 8118  4131 (Scott Walker) 
Email: borneo@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: Seatech Engineering Maintenance 
Sdn Bhd Lot 32A-22, KKIP Ready Built 
factory, Phase 2, Industrial Zone4 (IZ4), KKIP, 
88460, Kota Kinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management 

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

mailto:langkawi%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
mailto:westmalaysia%40simpsonmarine.com?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com

mailto:borneo%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
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LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
• Malaysia Yacht Support Services  

www.myss.com.my 

Brokerage and Charter:
• Pen Marine Charter and Brokerage 

www.penmarine.com 
• Simpson Marine 

www.simpsonmarine.com 

Diving: 
• Aquabase (Kuching)  

www.aquabase-kuching.com 
• Sipadan Scuba (Sipadan)  

www.sipadanscuba.com 
• Tioman Dive Centre (Tioman Island)  

www.tioman-dive-centre.com 

Engineering:
• Mectra Synergy (M) Sdn Bhd  

www.mectra.com.my 

Shipyards:
• Labuan Shipyard & Engineering Sdn Bhd  

www.labuanshipyard.com 
• Boustead heavy Industries Corporation 

Berhad  
www.bhic.com.my 

• Limbongan Batu Maung Sdn. Bhd.  
www.lbmsb.com 

Events:
• Malaysia International Boat Show 2026 

Langkawi, Malaysia   
www.mybos.my

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Immigration Department of Malaysia   
https://www.imi.gov.my/

Customs: 
• Royal Malaysian Customs Department   

www.customs.gov.my 
• Marine Department Malaysia   

www.marine.gov.my

International Airports:
• Kuala Lumpur International Airport
• Kota Kinabalu International Airport
• Penang International Airport
• Kuching International Airport
• Senai International Airport
• Langkawi International Airport
• Malacca International Airport

Sutera Harbour Resort

D
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MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS 

Malaysia Peninsula:
• Admiral Marina & Leisure Club  

(Port Dickson); VHF 14  
www.admiralmarina.com.my 

• Marina Island (Pangkor) 
www.marinaisland.com 

• Royal Selangor Yacht Club (Port Klang)  
VHF 72 www.rsyc.com.my 

• Straits Quay Marina (Penang)  
www.straitsquay.com 

• One15Marina Puteri Harbour (Johor)  
(In development) 

Langkawi:
• Rebak Marina Resort VHF 69  

www.rebakmarina.com 
• Royal Langkawi Yacht Club VHF 69  

www.langkawiyachtclub.com 
• Telaga Harbour Marina VHF 69  

www.telagaharbour.com

Borneo:
• Sutera Harbour Marina & Country Club; 

VHF 16, 71 www.suteraharbour.com

Ports of Entry:
• Johor Port (Johor Bahru)
• Port of Kota Kinabalu (Sabah, Borneo)
•  Telaga Harbour (Langkawi)
• Kuching Port (Sarawak, Borneo)
• Port Dickson (Malaysia)

Anchorages:
Langkawi, Tioman Islands, Perhentian Islands, 
Malacca, Sabah, Redang, Rawa Island, Sipadan 
Island, Penang, Johor Bahru, Port Dickson, 
Port Klang, Lumut & Palau Pangkor, Diding 
River, North of Mersing, Kuantan, Kuching, 
Sibu, Labuan, Palau Sulug, Palau Tiga, Palau 
Gaya, Kota Kinabalu Yacht Club, Palau Besar, 
Telaga Harbour, Awana Porto MalaiYacht

http://www.mybos.my
https://www.rebakmarina.com/rim_main.html
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LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Asia Pacific Superyacht 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
• Burma Boating  

www.burmaboating.com
• Seal Superyachts  

www.seal-superyachts.com

Diving:
• Burma Diving  

www.burma-diving.com

Shipyards:
• Myanmar Shipyards  

ms-amecc.com

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:
Ministry of Immigration and Population 
www.myanmar.gov.mm

Customs:  
Myanmar Customs Department 
www.customs.gov.mm

International Airports:
• Mandalay International Airport
• Yangon International Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Port of Yangon
• Kawthaung Port (Mergui Archipelago)

Anchorages:
The Mergui Archipelago (800 islands), 
Yangon, Mandalay, Potter Island, Dommel 
Island, Mergui Port

Only recently has Myanmar, 
previously Burma, opened 
its waters to visiting yachts. 

A permit is still required. The Mergui 
Archipelago, in the south of the country 
near to the border with Thailand, is a 
world class cruising ground of beautiful 
tropical islands, totally untouched 
and unspoiled. There are no support 
facilities or marinas, so this is cruising 
for the adventurous. The start point for 
such cruises is usually ‘next door’ in 
Phuket, Thailand.   

MYANMAR

Total area: 676,578 sq km  

(261, 228 sq miles)

Population: 53,852,855 (2017)  
Languages: Burmese

Time zone: UTC+6.30

Electricity: 230V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Myanmar Kyat (MMK)  

Coastline: 1,930 km

Calling Code: +95

Best time for cruising:  November-February

Note: Very limited services for superyachts, 

Licence needed before entering the country

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 21
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Mandalay International Airport  
Yangon International Airport 

CAPITAL (Naypyidaw)

APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
MYANMAR  
Contact: Gordon Fernandes
Tel: +66 819796320
Email: gordon@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com   
Address: c/o Grand Andaman Hotel
Kawthaung Branch Office
No 504 MyaNandas Street Annawar Quarter
Kawthaung Township Tanintharyi Division
Myanmar 
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Singapore, Sri Lanka,  
Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)  
Services: Agency, Charter,  
Yacht Management

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

http://ms-amecc.com/
www.customs.gov.mm
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APSA MEMBER 

GMT - GLOBAL MARINE TRAVEL
Contact: Tim Davey
Tel: +63 28864 6464
Email: tim.davey@flygmt.com  
Bookings: opsmnl@flygmt.com
Website: www.flygmt.com
Address: 4F Dohle Haus, 30-38 Senator Gil 
Puyat Avenue corner Bautista Street Brgy. San 
Isidro, 1234 Makati City, Manila, Philippines
Head Office: Fort Lauderdale 
Regional Head Office: Manila, Philippines
Services: Yacht Travel Management

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
•  Subic Asia Pacific Marine, Resources, Inc 

www.apm.ph

Shipyards:
• Colorado Shipyard (Cebu)  

www.coloradoshipyard.com

Travel:
• GMT Global Marine Travel  

www.flygmt.com

Yacht Management: 
• Maritime Cook Islands
	 Email: frank@maritimecookislands.com
• Travel Cue
	 www.connectcue.com

EVENTS

• Rolex China Sea Race  
www.rolexchinasearace.com

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:
Bureau of Immigration immigration.gov.ph

Customs:  
Bureau of Customs www.customs.gov.ph

International Airports:
• Ninoy Aquino International Airport
• Mactan-Cebu International Airport
• Francisco Bangoy International Airport
• Iloilo International Airport
• Kalibo International Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Luzon: Port of Manila, Port of Subic, 

Aparri, Batangas, Legazpi, San Fernando 
(La Union), Tabaco 

• Palawan: Port of Puerto Princesa 
• Mindanao: Zamboanga 
• Visayas: Cebu Port

Anchorages:
Manila Yacht Club, Puerto Princesa, 
Tubbataha Reef, Puerto Galera, Donsol, 
Marino Del Nido, Caylabne Bay Resort, 
Nasugbu (Punta Fuego Yacht Club) 
Malapascua Island, Borocay; Palawan 
(Albanico Yacht Club)

MARINAS, BERTHING & MOORING

• Subic Bay Yacht Club; VHF 72  
www.subicbayyachtclub.ph

• Cebu Yacht Club 
www.facebook.com/cebuyachtclubph

The other substantially 
underestimated Asian 
cruising destination. 

You could spend a lifetime exploring the 
Philippines. Easily reached from Hong 
Kong, but the best cruising is in the middle 
and south of the country. The jewelled 
islands of Busuanga and Coron hide some 
seriously superior resorts – these days, all 
accessible by seaplane, as is much of the 
country. El Nido in the north of Palawan is 
justifiably famous, although maybe a few 
too many people have found it by now. Apo 
and Tubbataha reefs are easily accessible 
by superyacht, and boast some of the best 
pelagic diving in the world. There are plenty 
of ports of entry (10), plenty of international 
airports (5), and excellent repair and 
engineering services available at Subic Bay.  
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MARINAS 
Subic Bay Yacht Club
Cebu Yacht Club

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Ninoy Aquino International Airport 
Mactan-Cebu International Airport 
Francisco Bangoy International Airport 
Iloilo International Airport
Kalibo International Airport

CAPITAL (Manila)

PHILIPPINES

Total area: 300,000 sq km  

(120, 000 sq miles)

Population: 100, 981,43

Languages: Pilipino and English (official) 19 

regional languages and Spanish and Arabic 

(Protected auxiliary protected languages)

Time zone: UTC+8

Electricity: 220V/ 60 Hz

Currency: Philippine Peso (PHP)

Coastline: 36,289 km

Calling Code: +63

Best time for cruising:  January-May  

(most of the east: March-May)

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 31/ NP 33

mailto:tim.davey%40flygmt.com?subject=
http://www.flygmt.com
mailto:frank%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
http://www.connectcue.com
http://www.rolexchinasearace.com
https://immigration.gov.ph/
www.subicbayyachtclub.ph
www.facebook.com/cebuyachtclubph
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MARINAS
Marina at Keppel Bay 
Republic Of Singapore Yacht Club 
ONE°15 Marina Club
Raffles Marina
Changi Sailing Club

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Singapore Changi Airport

You don’t visit Singapore for 
cruising: territorial waters are 
not much bigger than the island 

itself. But you do go there for back-up services 
(engineering, repairs, materials, parts etc) 
and then sail on to Malaysia, Thailand or 
Indonesia afterwards. Singapore is a properly 
efficient and no-nonsense international 
port, with shipyards and marinas capable of 
handling superyachts, an international airport 
and the Singapore Yachting Festival - #1 big 
boat yacht show in Asia.

SINGAPORE

Total area: 725.7 sq km (280.2 sq miles) 

Population: 5,638,700 (2018) Languages: 

English, Mandarin,  Malay, Tamil

Time zone: UTC+8

Electricity: 230V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Singapore Dollar (SGD)  

Calling Code: +65

Best time for cruising: All year round

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 36
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APSA MEMBERS 

ASIAMARINE
Contact Person: Suhaimi Badri
Office Phone: +65 8382 9331
Email: info@asiamarine.com or  
sg@asiamarine.com
Website: https://asiamarine.com/ 
Address: 11 Cove Drive, #02-04, Sentosa 
One Degree 15 Marina Club, Singapore 
098497
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Vietnam, 
Singapore 
Services: Dealership for Lamborghini, 
Nimbus, Galeon, Lagoon, Beneteau, 
Pardo, Capelli, WellCraft and Four 
Winn), Brokerage below 80ft, 
Charter, Yacht Management and Crew 
Placement

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Scott Walker and Clarence Chong
Tel: +65 8338 5133 
Office: +65 6861 2111
Mobile/Whatapp: +65 9764 1431 /  
+65 9005 6369 (Clarence Chong) 
Email: scott@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
clarence@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: 1 Sunview Road #05-26  
Echo-Tech@Sunview Singapore 627615
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

ASIATIQUE YACHT SUPPLIES PTE LTD
Contact Person: Tim Ghinn
Tel: +65 6266 8058
Office Phone: +6590717500
Mobile: +65 9071 7500
Email: tim@asiatiqueyachting.com
Website: www.asiatiqueyachtsupplies.com
Address: 6 Tagore Drive #01-19 Singapore 
787623
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Paint

BENETTI ASIA LTD 
Contact: Natalie Ye
Tel: +65 9390 8439
Email: j.ye@benettiyachts.asia
Website: www.benettiyachts.it
Address: 18 Robinson Road, Level 15-01, 
Singapore 048547
Head Office: Italy
Regional Offices: Singapore, Hong Kong, 
Ft Lauderdale, Dubai, London
Services: Shipyard, Superyacht, 
Custom Built and Semi-Custom Built

BROOKES BELL
Contact: Tom Ainsley
Tel: +65 6539 0540
Mobile: +65 9656 3798
Email: tom.ainsley@brookesbell.com 
Website: www.brookesbell.com
Address: 28 Stanley Street, 068738 
Singapore 
Head Office: United Kingdom 
Asia Offices: Hong Kong, Shanghai, Singapore
Services: Technical and Scientific 
Consultancy, Marine

BURGESS ASIA 
Contact: Hwee Tiah (Ms)
Tel: +65 9665 8990
Email: htiah@burgessyachts.com
Website: www.burgessyachts.com
Address: Level 40, Ocean Financial Centre, 
10 Collyer Quay, Singapore (049315)
Head Office: London, United Kingdom
Asia-Pacific Offices: Hong Kong, 
Mumbai, Phuket, Shanghai, Singapore, 
Sydney, Tokyo
Services: Brokerage, Charter, 
Charter Management, Yacht 
Management, Technical Services

mailto:%20info%40asiamarine.com?subject=
mailto:sg%40asiamarine.com?subject=
https://asiamarine.com/
mailto:scott%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
mailto:clarence%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
mailto:tim%40asiatiqueyachting.com?subject=
http://www.asiatiqueyachtsupplies.com
mailto:j.ye%40benettiyachts.asia?subject=
http://www.benettiyachts.it
mailto:tom.ainsley%40brookesbell.com?subject=
http://www.brookesbell.com
mailto:htiah%40burgessyachts.com?subject=
http://www.burgessyachts.com
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CAMPER & NICHOLSONS
Contact: Julien Solari
Tel: +65 9113 6061
Email: jsolari@camperandnicholsons.com
Website: www.camperandnicholsons.com
Address:  L37, 10 Collyer Quay, Singapore 
049315
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Viraeggio, Cannes, 
Monaco,  London, Athens, Genoa, Palma, 
Palm Beach, Dubai, Athens, Singapore, Ft 
Lauderdale, Miami and Singapore

CATALANO SHIPPING SERVICES 
SINGAPORE   
Contact: Federico Musso Piantelli
Tel: +(65) 6220 8389    
Email: federico@cosulich.com.sg
Website: www.catalanoshippingasia.com
Address: 79 Anson Road, #16-01/02 
Singapore 079906
Head Office: Monaco 
Regional Offices: New Zealand and 
Singapore
Services: Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Customs,  
Parts and Procurement, Provisioning, 
Charter, Itineraries

CAYMAN ISLANDS  
SHIPPING REGISTRY 
Contact: Evelyn Soon  
Tel: +65 6407 1026  
Email: cisrsg@cishipping.com 
Website: www.cishipping.com 
Address: 8 Marina View, Asia Square 
Tower 1, #43-01, Singapore 018960 
Regional Office: Singapore
Services: Yacht and Ship Registration

FEMA INTERNATIONAL S. A. 
Contact: Nazmi Topcuoglu
Tel: +41 794 107 199
Mobile: +41 794 107 199
Email: nazmi@femainternational.com
Website: www.femamarine.com
Address: 141 Middle Road, #05-06 GSM 
Building, Singapore 188976
Head Office: Switzerland
Offices: Switzerland, Turkey and Singapore
Services: Yacht Management and 
Consulting, Safety, Environmental 
and Regulatory Compliance, Crew 
Management, Technical Management, 
Logistic and Purchasing, Accounting 
and Financial Services, New Project 
Management, Refit Management, Yacht 
Registration, Consultancy, Professional 
Management, Risk Management, 
Surveyor, Marina Consultancy

HILDA LOE ASSOCIATES PTE LTD
Contact: Hilda Loe
Tel: +65 68343323
Mobile: +65 90033223
Email: hilda@hildaloe.com
Website: www.hildaloe.com
Address: 33 Ubi Ave 3, #08-61 Vertex 
Tower A, 408868, Singapore
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Legal, Company Formation, 
Bank Account Opening, Virtual Office, 
Yacht Registration, Bank Account 
Opening

HFW    
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN LLP)
Contact: John Forrester
Tel: +65 6411 5350
E-mail: john.forrester@hfw.com 
Website: www.hfwyachts.com
Address: 30 Raffles Place, #24-01 
Singapore 048622
Head Office: London, United Kingdom 
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, 
Piraeus, Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East 
(Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the 
Americas (Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, 
the British Virgin Islands (Tortola))
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia 
(Melbourne, Perth, Sydney) 
Services: Legal 

mailto:jsolari%40camperandnicholsons.com?subject=
http://www.camperandnicholsons.com
mailto:federico%40cosulich.com.sg?subject=
http://www.catalanoshippingasia.com/
mailto:cisrsg%40cishipping.com%20?subject=
http://www.cishipping.com
mailto:nazmi%40femainternational.com?subject=
http://www.femamarine.com
mailto:hilda%40hildaloe.com?subject=
http://www.hildaloe.com
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GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:
Immigration & Checkpoints  
Authority of Singapore
www.ica.gov.sg (65) 6778 1193; VHF 74

Customs:  
Singapore Customs
www.customs.gov.sg (65) 6355 2000

International Airports:
• Singapore Changi Airport

134

HONG SEH MARINE PTE LTD  
Contact: Rose Luciana
Tel: +65 6346 6666 
Email: marine.enquiries@hongseh.sg
Website: www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
Address: 11 Cove Drive, ONE°15 Marina 
Sentosa Cove, #02-01, Singapore 098497  
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Yacht Services and 
Brokerage

LEGAL STRATEGIES
Contact: Simone Centola
Mobile: +65 91874211
Email: info@legalstrategies.co.uk
Website: www.legalstrategies.co.uk
Address: 22-24 Ely Pl, London EC1N 6TE, 
United Kingdom
Head Office: UK (affiliated office Singapore)
Services: Legal

NABS ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Contact: Scott Walker 
Tel: +65 6816 2111
Mobile: +65 9764 1431
Email: scott@nabsengineering.com / 
team@nabsengineering.com
Website: www.nabsengineering.com 
Address: 1 Sunview Road, ECOTECH@ 
SUNVIEW, #05-26 – Singapore 627615 
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Refit and Repair, Northern 
Lights Generators, Lugger Marine 
Engines and Atlas Power Systems 
shore Power Converters 

NAVALIMPIANTI   
SINGAPORE PTE LTD   
Contact: Alberto Spessot
Tel: +65 9823 5595
Email: service-sea@navim.com 
Website: www.navim.com 
Address: 50 Tuas Avenue 11 #02-40, 
Singapore, 639107, Singapore 
Head Office: Italy
Regional Offices: Singapore
Services: Refit and Repair

ONE°15 MARINA SENTOSA COVE 
SINGAPORE
Contact: James Roy
Tel: +65 6305 6988
Email: cr.sc@one15marina.com
Website: one15marina.com/sentosa-cove
Address: 11 Cove Drive, #01-01 Sentosa 
Cove 098497 Singapore
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Platinum Five Gold Anchor 
Marina, Superyacht Ready, Level 4 
Fish-friendly Accreditation,  
International Marina Hall of Fame 
2025 and International Marina of the 
Year 2021 & 2023

SEABOB - CAYAGO ASIA PACIFIC 
PTE. LTD.
Contact: David Li
Mobile/Whatsapp/ WeChat:  
+65 6022-0700
Email: info@seabob.sg
Website: www.qualitymarineclothing.com
Address: 11 Cove Drive #03-02 Sentosa 
Cove, Singapore 098497
Head Office: Germany
Regional AP Office: Singapore
Services: Electric Water Scooter Sales 
and Services

SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Harvey Brewin
Tel: +65 6274 3359    
Email: singapore@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: #01-01, 31 Oceanway,  
Quayside Isle, Singapore 098375
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service

SPINNAKER INTERNATIONAL  
Contact: YP Loke
Tel: +65 9736 1819
Email: ypl@spinnaker.com.sg 
Website: www.gmba.blue/yp-loke
Address: Bukit Timah Post Office,  
PO Box 130, Singapore 915805
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Marine Consultancy, 
Business Development, Marina Design 
and Management, Market Development

THE SHIPOWNERS’ MUTUAL 
PROTECTION & INDEMNITY 
ASSOCIATION
Contact: Neville Seet
Tel: +65 6593 0420  
Email: Neville.Seet@shipownersclub.com 
Website: www.shipownersclub.com 
Address: 9 Temasek Boulevard, #22-02 
Suntec Tower 2, Singapore 038989 
Regional Office: Singapore
Services: Insurance

mailto:marine.enquiries%40hongseh.sg?subject=
http://www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
mailto:?subject=
http://www.legalstrategies.co.uk
mailto:scott%40nabsengineering.com?subject=
mailto:?subject=
http://www.nabsengineering.com
mailto:service-sea%40navim.com%20?subject=
http://www.navim.com
mailto:cr.sc%40one15marina.com?subject=
http://one15marina.com/sentosa-cove
mailto:info%40seabob.sg?subject=
http://www.qualitymarineclothing.com
mailto:singapore%40simpsonmarine.com?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com

mailto:ypl%40spinnaker.com.sg%20?subject=
http://www.gmba.blue/yp-loke
mailto:Neville.Seet%40shipownersclub.com?subject=
http://www.shipownersclub.com
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Port of Entry:
• Port of Singapore:  

Maritime Port Authority of Singapore  
www.mpa.gov.sg

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Marina at Keppel Bay; VHF 77 
www.marinakeppelbay.com

• Republic Of Singapore Yacht Club;  
VHF 77 www.rsyc.org.sg

• ONE°15 Marina Club; VHF 77  
www.one15marina.com

• Raffles Marina; VHF 77  
www.rafflesmarina.com.sg

• Changi Sailing Club www.csc.org.sg

LOCAL SERVICES

Associations and Boating Information:
• Singapore Boating Industry Association 

www.singaporeboating.org
• SG Marine Guide www.sgmarineguide.com 

Agencies:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
• Catalano Shipping Services Singapore 

www.catalanoshippingasia.com 

Brokerage and Charter
• Burgess Asia www.burgessyachts.com 
• Fraser Asia  www.fraseryachts.com
• Hong Seh Marine 	  

www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
• Simpson Marine www.simpsonmarine.com 

Consultancy (Technical):  
• Brookes Bell www.brookesbell.com 

Electric Water Scooter :
• Seabob www.seabob.com

Engineering:
• Nabs Engineering Pte Ltd  

www.nabsengineering.com

Insurance:
• The Shipowners’ Mutual Protection  

& Indemnity www.shipownersclub.com 

Legal:
• HFW (Holman Fenwick Willan LLP)  

www.hfwyachts.com 

Marine Consultancy:
• Legal Stratgies
	 www.legalstrategies.co.uk/simone-centola

Refit and Repairs:
• Navalimpianti Singapore Pte Ltd  

www.navim.com 

Shipyards and Refit:  
• Penguin Shipyard International  

www.penguin.com.sg 
• ST Engineering www.stengg.com

Travel Consultants:
• Travel Cue Management  

www.connectcue.com  

Yacht Management:
• Fema Marine www.femamarine.com
 

Yacht Registration:
• Cayman Islands Shipping Registry  

www.cishipping.com
• Maritime Cook Islands
	 Email: hilda@maritimecookislands.com

Yacht Transport:
• Bruhat Logistics Singapore
	 www.bruhat.com
• Roll SG Pte Ltd www.roll-group.com

EVENTS

• Singapore Yachting Festival  
www.singaporeyachtingfestival.com

��APSA GRAND TOUR 2021
	
Singapore: Scott Walker 
www.youtube.com/watch?v=VV9Un4UxXpM

http://www.singaporeboating.org
http://www.sgmarineguide.com
http://www.catalanoshippingasia.com/
http://www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
http://www.seabob.com/
http://www.legalstrategies.co.uk/simone-centola
http://www.stengg.com/
http://www.femamarine.com
mailto:hilda%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
http://www.bruhat.com
http://www.roll-group.com
http://www.singaporeyachtingfestival.com/
www.youtube.com/watch?v=VV9Un4UxXpM
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APSA MEMBERS 

ASIAMARINE
Contact Person: Benjamin Tabuteau
Office Phone: +66 89-508-1333
Email: info@asiamarine.com or  
thailand@asiamarine.com
Website: https://asiamarine.com/ 
Address: 20/35, Moo.2, Phuket Boat 
Lagoon Marina, Thepkrasattri Road, Muang 
District, Phuket 83000, Thailand
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Vietnam, 
Singapore 
Services: Dealership for Lamborghini, 
Nimbus, Galeon, Lagoon, Beneteau, 
Pardo, Capelli, WellCraft and Four 
Winn), Brokerage below 80ft, 
Charter, Yacht Management and Crew 
Placement

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHT  
Contact: Gordon Fernandes or Charlie Dwyer 
Tel: +66 76 346 927  
Mobile: +66 81 979 6320 (Gordon/ Phuket 
& Myanmar) 
WhatsApp: +66 81 979 6320 (Charlie 
Dwyer/ Koh Samui) 
Email: gordon@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
/ charlie@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: 86/24 Prabaramee Road Patong, 
Phuket, Thailand, Phuket, 83150, Thailand
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER
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MARINAS  
Phuket

Ao Po Grand Marina
Port Takola Krabi
Phuket Boat Lagoon
Yacht Haven Marina
Royal Phuket Marina

Pataya
Ocean Marina Yacht Club

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Suvarnabhumi International Airport (Bangkok) 
Chiang Mai International Airport 
Chiang Rai Airport
Hat Yai Airport
Krabi Airport
Surat Thani Airport

Phuket
Phuket International Airport 

CAPITAL (Bangkok)

Thailand, and specifically 
Phuket, is presently the de facto 
hub for superyachts in Asia. 

Boats arriving from Europe come here as a 
first port of call. Phuket is right next door 
to the near-legendary Phang Nga Bay, with 
good yacht marina facilities and a good 
international airport. Cruising on the east 
coast, the Gulf of Thailand, is less well-known 
but includes the Koh Chang islands. Easy 
transit from Bangkok Airport to Pattaya and 
thence onto the water. Superyachts can also 
anchor at Koh Samui (3rd largest island) and 
visit nearby Angthong National Marine Park 
with 42 uninhabited islands. Chartering still 
suffers from regulatory problems, but there 
are plenty of ways to “make it work”.       

THAILAND

Total area: 513,120 sq km  

(198, 120 sq miles)

Population: 68]9,1428,453 (2018)  

Languages: Thai 

Time zone: UTC+7

Electricity: 220V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Thai Baht (THB)

Coastline: 3,219 km

Calling Code: +66

Best time for cruising: 
November-March (north-east monsoon)

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 30 / NP 44
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mailto:info%40asiamarine.com?subject=
mailto:thailand%40asiamarine.com?subject=
https://asiamarine.com/
mailto:gordon%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
mailto:charlie%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
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BOAT LAGOON YACHTING LTD. 
Contact: Vrit Yongsakul
Direct Tel: +66 81 979 9911
Mobile/Whatsapp: +66 90 595 9597
Email: vrit@boatlagoonyachting.com
Website: www.boatlagoonyachting.com
Address: Phuket Boat Lagoon Marina, 
22/1 Moo 2, Thepkrasattri Road, Koh Kaew, 
Muang, Phuket 83110, Thailand
Head Office: Phuket, Thailand
Services: Consultancy, Yacht Services, 
Brokerage, Superyacht Services, 
Yacht Management, Charter Sales, 
YachtTender Yacht Service and 
ManagementServices: Brokerage

CLEARVAC ENGINEERING ASIA 
Contact: Rob “Doc” Taylor
Tel:+66989655388 / +66899266388 / 
+66649325117
Email: sales@clearvacengineeringasia.com 
Website: www.clearvacengineeringasia.com 
Bangkok Refit Facility: 74/1 
Charoenkrung Road, Yannawa, Sathorn, 
Bangkok 10120, Thailand 
Phuket Refit Facility: Ratanachai Shipyard, 
60/58 Tharuamai Rd, Ratsada, Mueang 
Phuket District, Phuket 83000. Thailand
Singapore: Specialised Air Hygiene 
and Wastewater Services.
Services: Refit Project Management, 
Phuket & Bangkok Refit Facilities, 
Marine Engineering, Hydraulics, Tank 
Cleaning, Wastewater Management, 
Air Hygiene Services 

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:
Immigration Bureau Thailand
www.immigration.go.th  
(66) 76221905-115 

Customs:  
The Customs Department Thailand  
www.customs.go.th  
(66) 76222094

International airports:
• Suvarnabhumi International Airport 
(Bangkok)
• Chiang Mai International Airport 
• Chiang Rai Airport
• Hat Yai Airport
• Krabi Airport
• Phuket International Airport 
• Surat Thani Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Ao Chalong (Phuket)
• Port of Krabi
• Koh Samui
• Pattaya
• Satun
• Bangkok Port

OCEAN MARINA
Contact Person: Scott Finsten
Tel: +66-38-237-300
Mobile: +66-38-237-300
Email: Marina@oceanmarinajomtien.com 
/ Scott@oceanmarinajomtien.com
Website: www.oceanmarinajomtien.com
Address: 167/5 Moo 4, Sukhumvit Road, 
Najomtien, 20250 Thailand
Head Office: Pattaya Thailand
Services: Marina

SIMPSON MARINE SERVICE 
Contact: Sebastien Caveriviere
Tel: +66 81 892 8919
Email: service@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: Unit 199/112 Moo 6, T. Paklok, A. 
Thalang, Phuket 83110 Thailand
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht, 
Management, Service and Repairs
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mailto:vrit%40boatlagoonyachting.com?subject=
http://www.boatlagoonyachting.com
mailto:sales%40clearvacengineeringasia.com?subject=
http://www.clearvacengineeringasia.com/

http://www.immigration.go.th/
http://www.customs.go.th/
mailto:Marina%40oceanmarinajomtien.com?subject=
mailto:Scott%40oceanmarinajomtien.com?subject=
http://www.oceanmarinajomtien.com
mailto:service%40simpsonmarine.com?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com
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Anchorages:  
Krabi and Phuket: Krabi Boat Lagoon, 
Krabi River Marina, PhiPhi Island,  
Koh Lanta, Chalong Bay, Phang Nga Bay
Satun: Tarutao, 
Koh Samui: Chaweng Beach, Bophut Beach, 
Four Seasons Samui, Had Rin, Anthong 
Marine Park
Pataya: Ocean Marina Yacht Club

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

Phuket:
• Ao Po Grand Marina; VHF 69  

www.aopograndmarina.com
• Port Takola Krabi; VHF 69  

www.porttakola.com
• Phuket Boat Lagoon; VHF 16/67  

www.phuketboatlagoon.com 
• Yacht Haven Marina; VHF 68  

www.yacht-haven-phuket.com
• Royal Phuket Marina; VHF 79  

www.royalphuketmarina.com

Chonburi, Pattaya: 
• Ocean Marina Yacht Club  

www.oceanmarinayachtclub.com

Pataya:
• Ocean Marina Yacht Club; VHF 80  

www.oceanmarinayachtclub.com

LOCAL SERVICES

Agency: 
• Asia Pacific Superyachts 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 

Brokerage and Charter
• Lee Marine www.leemarine.com 
• Fraser Asia  www.fraseryachts.com
• Simpson Marine www.simpsonmarine.com 

Cleaning Services: 
• Property Care Services www.pcs.co.th 

Diving and Equipment: 
• Thailand Scuba www.thailand-scuba.com 

• Thailand Dive & Sail  
www.thailanddiveandsail.com 

Engineering:
• Clearvac Engineering Asia 

www.clearvacinternational.com  

Jetskis: 
• Watchmara Marine  

www.watcharamarine.co.th 

Repair & Refit: 
• Clearvac Engineering Asia Co., LTD 

www.clearvacengineeringasia.com
• Eclipse Marine  

www.eclipsemarine.net 
• Phuket Yacht Services  

www.phuketyachtservices.com
• Ratanachai Slipway  

www.ratanachai-slipway.com 
• Electrical Marina  

www.electrical-marine.com 

Shipyards: 
• Bangkok Dock Shipyard  

www.bangkokdock.co.th 
• Phuket Premier Boatyard
	 www.phuketboatyard.com

Yacht Management:
• Northrop and Johnson 

www.northropandjohnson.com

EVENTS

• Phuket King’s Cup Regatta  
www.kingscup.com 

• Thailand International Boat Show
	 www.thailandinternationalboatshow.com

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021
	
Thailand: Gordon Fernandes 
www.youtube.com/watch?v=EwyH47Apavw

http://www.aopograndmarina.com
http://www.porttakola.com
http://www.phuketboatlagoon.com
http://www.yacht-haven-phuket.com
http://www.royalphuketmarina.com
http://www.oceanmarinayachtclub.com/
http://www.clearvacengineeringasia.com
www.phuketyachtservices.com
http://www.phuketboatyard.com
http://www.thailandinternationalboatshow.com
http://www.thaiyachtingbusinessassociation.com/
www.youtube.com/watch?v=EwyH47Apavw
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Superyacht activity is yet a 
major activity in Vietnam. 
There are plenty of good 

anchorages, and plenty to see both 
along the coast (start with Ha Long 
Bay) and ashore (the Imperial Citadel 
at Hue). Ho Chi Minh City is high 
tempo and cosmopolitan, and Hanoi is 
French Colonial and historical. But be 
sure to phone ahead: authorities do not 
welcome unannounced visitors.
Once every two years there is a sailing 
race (673nm) from Hong Kong to Nha 
Trang, which is organised by the Royal 
Hong Kong Yacht Club.  
www.chinacoastraceweek.com

VIETNAM

Total area: 331,212 sq km (127, 182 sq miles)  

Population: 95, 545,962 (2018)

Languages: Vietnamese (Official)

Time zone: UTC+7

Electricity:  220V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Vietnamese Dong (VND) 

Coastline: 3,444 km (excludes islands) 

Calling Code: +84

Best time for cruising: varies North Vietnam 

is hot and humid in the wet season from May 

to September and the dry season is from Mid-

October to March, and January is when the 

coast is subject to storms.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 30
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O2XH2O PRIVATE JETS & 
SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Alexandre Heng
Mobile: +852 62505115
Email: Alex@o2xh2o.com
Website: www.O2xH2O.com
Address: Hilton Saigon, 11 Công trường Mê 
Linh, Bến Nghé, Quận 1, Hồ Chí Minh, Vietnam
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Office: Malaysia and Vietnam 
Services: Superyacht and Aviation

STELLARPM, INC
Contact: Paul Cave
Tel: +1 954 233 1492
Mobile: +44 7866 451840
Email: pc@stellarpm.com
Website: www.stellarpm.com
Address: 775 SE 17st Street #272 Fort 
Lauderdale, Florida USA 33316
Head Office: Fort Lauderdale
Asia Regional Offices: China and Vietnam
Services: Shipyards, Boat Builder, 
Yacht Builder, Superyacht Services, 
Refit and Repair, Marine Engineering

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office & Customs:  
• �Vietnam Immigration Office  

www.xuatnhapcanh.gov.vn 
+84 986 364 851

• �General Department of Vietnam Customs 
www.customs.gov.vn

International Airports:
• Noi Bai International Airport
• Tan Son Nhat International Airport 

• Can Tho Airport
• Da Nang Airport
• Nha Trang airport

Ports of Entry:
• Port of Ho Chi Min City; VHF 16
• Nha Trang port – Nha Trang city
• Quy Nhon port – Quy Nhon city 
• Tien Sa port – Da Nang city
• Thuan An port – Hue city
• Hon La port – Quang Binh province 
• Hai Phong port – Hai Phong city

Anchorages:
Hon Tre, Vung Thuc Bay, Van Phong Bay 
Nha Trang, Phu Quoc Island, Ho Chi Min 
City, Hanoi, Ha Long Bay, Con Dao island, 
Hon Tre, Ninh Van bay,  
Van Phong bay, Vung Ro bay,  
Lan Ha bay – Cat Ba island, Ha Long bay.

MARINAS, BERTHING & MOORINGS

• Vũng Tàu Marina www.vungtaumarina.com
• Ana Marina Nha Trang www.anamarina.com
• Tuan Chau Marina www.tuanchaumarina.com.vn
• One°15 Vung Ro Bay Marina Resort  

(in development)
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MARINAS  
Vũng Tàu Marina
Ana Marina Nha Trang
Tuan Chau Marina

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Noi Bai International Airport (Hanoi)  
Tan Son Nhat International Airport  
(Ho Chi Minh City)
Can Tho Airport
Da Nang Airport
Nha Trang airport

CAPITAL (Hanoi)
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mailto:Alex%40o2xh2o.com?subject=
http://www.O2xH2O.com
mailto:pc%40stellarpm.com?subject=
http://www.stellarpm.com
https://www.xuatnhapcanh.gov.vn/
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Home to some of the greatest 
civilisations the world has 
known, India is “a fabulous 

potpourri of contradictions, diversity and 
coexistence, ancient to modern art, culture, 
heritage, monuments, cuisine, languages, 
landscapes, flora and fauna… amazing 
and sometimes confusing. India has three 
archipelagos, Lakshadweep (southwest 
coast), the volcanic Andaman and Nicobar 
Island chain (southeast), and the Sunderbans 
in the Ganges Delta of West Bengal. The 
Andamans are the most popular destination 
for superyachts, and yachts are welcome to 
stop at many of the islands but please check 
with an agent about permit requirements. 
Mumbai (formally Bombay) is home to the 
Royal Bombay Yacht Club a classic institution 
for sailors and Goa with its natural harbour 
and Portuguese influence and world heritage 
sites is another must visit in India.

INDIA

Total area: 3,287,263 sq km  

(1,269,219 sq miles)  

Population: 1,352,642,280 (2018)

Languages: Hindi and English (and 21 

regional languages)

Time zone: UTC +5.30

Electricity: 230 V / 50 Hz

Currency: Indian Rupee (INR)

Coastline: 7,000 km

Calling Code: +91

Best time for cruising:  
November-March (varies depending  

on regions)

Tropical cyclones are common between  

April to June and September to December.

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 38/ NP 21
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MARINAS 
Kochi International Marina

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Indira Gandhi International Airport (Delhi)  
Chhatrapati Shivaji International Airport   
(Mumbai)
Chennai International Airport (Chennai)  
Bengaluru International Airport (Bangalore)

CAPITAL (New Delhi)

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHT  
Contact: R. Rathnam
Tel: + 91 9932 089 595
Mobile: +91 3192 239 595
Email: rathnam@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: 75, Jawaharlal Nehru Road, II Floor, 
Durga Prasad Bhawan, Above A & N State Co-
operative Bank, Haddo, Port Blair, India 744102
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands, 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management 

WEST COAST MARINE YACHT 
SERVICES PVT. LTD. 
Contact: Jitendra Rami 
Tel: +91 9820369980 / +91-22- 61907000  
Email: rami@westcoastmarine.co.in 
Website: www.westcoastmarine.co.in 
www.ayss.org/project/sea-waif
Address: 101 Doli Chambers,  
Bhramakumari marg, next to strand cinema, 
Colaba, Mumbai – 400005, India. 
Head Office: Mumbai, India
Services: Agency, Brokerage, Charter,  
Refit and Repair, Yacht Management

mailto:rathnam%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
mailto:rami%40westcoastmarine.co.in?subject=
http://www.westcoastmarine.co.in
http://www.ayss.org/project/sea-waif/


150

SOUTH ASIA | INDIA ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ISLANDS

Port of Entry: 
Port Blair 

Anchorages:
Port Blair, Havelock and Surrounding Area, 
Button Islands, Interview Island,  
North Reef Island, MacPherson Strait,  
The Cinque Island Chain, Passage Island, 
Little Andaman, Barron Island

MARINAS, BERTHING  
AND MOORINGS

• Port Blair Marina (under construction)

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Andaman Holiday Agency 

www.andamanholidays.com
• Asia Pacific Superyachts 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
• West Coast Marine Yacht Services Pvt. Ltd. 

www.westcoastmarine.co.in

151

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

International Airport: 
Veer Savarkar International Airport  
(Port Blair) 

Immigration: 
Indian visas can be arranged from Indian 
embassies worldwide.

ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ISLANDS

This group of 572 islands lies 193 km away 
from Cape Negrais in Myanmar, 1255 km 
from Calcutta, and 1190 km from Chennai. 
Situated in the Bay of Bengal, these two 
important groups of islets are known as 
Ritchie’s archipelago and Labyrinth islands. 
Located to the south of the Andamans, 
Nicobar islands are 121 km from Little 
Andaman island. Only 36 islands out of 
572 islands are inhabited. Home to India’s 
only active volcano, the thousands of square 
miles of untouched jungle, exotic and 
thriving wild life, makes this area one of the 
world’s best marine ecosystems. 

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
• West Coast Marine Yacht Services Pvt. Ltd. 

www.westcoastmarine.co.in 
• Sea Waif – Yacht Agents India 

www.ayss.org/project/sea-waif/
• Seal Superyachts India I Agency 

www.seal-superyachts.com/ 
superyacht-agent-india

Charter:
• Champions Yacht Club 

www.championsyachtclub.com

Diving:
• Dive Goa www.divegoa.com

Marine supplies:
• Ocean Marine Supplies India (Mangalore) 

www.oceanmarinesupplies.com

Yacht Clubs:
• Yachting Association of India 

www.yai.org.in

Yacht Registration:
• Maritime Cook Islands 

faust@maritimecookislands.com

1

INTERNATIONAL  
AIRPORTS

Port Blair Airport 1

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Bureau of Immigration
www.boi.gov.in

Customs: 
Central Board of Excise and Customs 
www.cbec.gov.in

Ports of Entry:
• Andaman Islands: Port Blair; VHF 16
• Goa: Port Panaji; VHF 16
• Kochi; VHF 16 
• Mumbai: Mumbai Harbour; VHF 12

International Airports:
• Indira Gandhi International Airport (Delhi)
• Chhatrapati Shivaji International Airport 

(Mumbai)
• Chennai International Airport (Chennai)
• Bengaluru International Airport  

(Bangalore)

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Kochi International Marina 
www.oceanblue.in/kochi-international-marina

• Royal Bombay Yacht  
www.rbyc.co.in

• Mumbai Port Marina (in development) 

Anchorages:
Kochi: South of Bolgatty Island, Andaman 
Islands – Havelock and surrounding islands, 
Henry Lawrence and Inglis islands, Button 
Islands (National Park), Maya Bandar, East 
of Chatham Island, Panaji – Verem Bay, 
Mumbai Harbour

http://faust@maritimecookislands.com/
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Ibrahim Nasir  
International Airport (Male)
Gan International Airport  
(Addu City)  
Hanimaadhoo International  
Airport (Haa Dhaalu)  
Villa Intertantional Airport  
(Alifu Dhaalu)

CAPITAL (Male)

This astonishing collection 
of atolls sprinkled across 
the Indian Ocean have 

the distinction of looking “just like the 
brochure”. The Maldives boasts four 
international airports, and the pattern of 
islands is covered by comprehensive float 
plane network. A few islands are occupied 
by Maldivian villages, but the resort islands 
outnumber everything else. Resorts need 
to be as autonomous as a superyacht – 
everything is imported. There are a number 
of official anchorages, and any number 
of informal ones – just avoid the marine 
reserves of course. Some resorts welcome 
yacht guests coming ashore for dinner, 
others do not. 

MALDIVES 

Total area: 298 sq km (115 sq miles)   

Population: 525,994

Languages: Dhivehi, English

Time zone: UTC+5

Electricity: 230 V / 50 Hz 

Currency: Maldive Rufiyaa (MVR) 

Coastline: 644 km

Calling Code: +960 

Best time for cruising:  
October – May 

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 38

APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Mohamed Hameed
Tel: +960 332 9240
Mobile: +960 777 6884 (Mohamed 
Hameed) / +9607775591 (Wadhoodh Adam)
Fax: +960 332 9241
Email: mohamed@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: Level 2 M. Magenta, Fareedhee 
Magu, 20256, Male, Republic of Maldives.
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management
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APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

ISLAND SAILORS MALDIVES PVT LTD
Contact: Mohamed Nasheed
Tel: +96 07782395 
Mobile: +960 777 6884
Email: info@islandsailors.com
Website: www.islandsailors.com
Address: Fligas Magu, Male 200050 Maldives
Head Office: Maldives
Services: Shorebased, yacht services, 
agency, logistics, provisioning, 
superyacht services, refit and repair, 
bunkering, spare parts, fuel, crew, 
supply, service and repair

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
www.immigration.gov.mv

Customs: 
•	 Maldives Customs Service   

www.customs.gov.mv +960 3334193

International Airports:
• Velana International Airport (Male)
• Gan International Airport (Addu City)
• Hanimaadhoo International Airport 

(Haa Dhaalu)
• Maafaru International Airport (Alifu Dhaalu)

Ports of Entry:
• Port of Male; VHF 16
• Uligamu (Haa Alifu Atoll); VHF 16
• Gan (Adu Atoll); VHF 16
• Noonu Atoll VHF 16

ANCHORAGES

Uligamu Anchorage, Island Hideaway;  
Baa Atoll, Male, Airport Anchorage, 
Hulhumale, Adu Atoll: Gan.

MARINAS, BERTHING & MOORINGS

•	 Hulhumale Yacht Marina (in development)
•	 Port of Male, VHF 66/70

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts  

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
• 	Antrac Holding Pvt Ltd 

www.antracholding.com
• 	JLS Yachts Maldives Pvt.Ltd 

www.superyachtme.com
• 	SEAL Maldives Yachts Support Pvt Ltd 

www.seal-superyachts.com
•	Maldives Yacht Support  

www.maldivesyachtsupport.com

Diving:
• Dive Butlers International  

www.divebutlerinternational.com
• Delphis Diving Centres www.delphisdiving.com

Marina and Resort:
• Crossroads Maldives 

www.crossroadsmaldives.com

Repair & Refit:
• Maldives Marine Services  

www.facebook.com/MaldivesMarineServices

Yacht Management:
• Tango Shipping Agency www.tangoshipping.lk
• Trans Maldivian Airways  

www.transmaldivian.com

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

Maldives: Nadhira Muneer
www.youtube.com/watch?v=u-6r7AcC0io

mailto:mohamed%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
mailto:info%40islandsailors.com?subject=
http://www.islandsailors.com
http://www.immigration.gov.mv
http://www.customs.gov.mv
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
http://www.antracholding.com
http://www.superyachtme.com/ 
http://www.seal-superyachts.com
http://www.maldivesyachtsupport.com
http://www.divebutlerinternational.com
http://www.delphisdiving.com
http://www.crossroadsmaldives.com
www.facebook.com/MaldivesMarineServices
http://www.transmaldivian.com
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u-6r7AcC0io
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MAURITIUS

Total area: 2,040 sq km (790 sq miles)

Population: 1,265, 985 (2018)

Languages: English, French,  

and Mauritian Creole

Time zone: UTC+4

Electricity: 230 V / 50 Hz

Currency: Mauritius Rupee (MUR) 

Coastline: 177 km

Calling Code: +230

Best time for cruising: 
Tropical climate and southeast trade winds 

prevail from April to November and cyclones 

occur from November to April.

Mauritius is happily in the 
middle of nowhere. 900km 
from the nearest land 

(Madagascar) means that it is surrounded 
by water as clean as that which you cross 
to get to it. The white sand beaches are 
exemplary, and the diving is five-star and 
more. Port Louis, the capital and only port 
of entry, has been welcoming foreigners 
into its harbour for a very long time. 
‘Discovered’ by the Portuguese in 1507, 
Mauritius was colonised by the Dutch, 
the French and then the British between 
1598 until the granting of independence 
in 1968: English, French and Creole 
influences combine to create a vigorously 
multicultural society. 
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Sir Seewoosagur Ramgoolan International Airport 
(Plaine Magnien)  
Sir Gaëtan Duval Airport

CAPITAL (Port Louis)

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Passport and Immigration 
www.govmu.org/English

Customs:
• Mauritius Revenue Authority  

www.mra.mu   
(230) 202 0500 / 01

• Mauritius Port Authority 
www.mauport.com

International Airports:
• Sir Seewoosagur Ramgoolan  

International Airport
• Sir Gaëtan Duval Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Port Louis; VHF 16

Anchorages:
Grand Baie (Grand Baie Yacht Club), Raphael 
Island, Rodrigues: Port Mathurin, Port Sud 
Est, Port Louis, Tamarin Bay, Flic en

LOCAL SERVICES

Agent:
• Yacht Management Mauritius 

www.yachtmauritius.com

Provisioning:
• Le Caudan Waterfront Marina  

www.caudan.com

Repairs:
• Taylor Smith Group (Port Louise)  

www.taylorsmith.com

Shipyard:
• Chantier Naval De l’Ocean Indien Limited 

www.cnoi.info

2
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Tourism is officially the 
primary industry 
of the Seychelles, with 

plantation a distant second. It’s not 
hard to see why: the Constitution lists 
155 islands and atolls, the majority 
of which are uninhabited, and many 
dedicated as nature reserves - some 
of them hosting research stations 
of international significance. In the 
1960s local conservationists succeeded 
in banning spearguns and the use of 
dynamite for fishing, with the result 
that the marine wildlife is unafraid 
of divers and snorkelers. And despite 
being a small country (pop: 97,000) the 
Seychelles has a vibrant art scene that 
encompasses painters, sculptors, writers 
and poets, artisans of many types, 
musicians and dancers. 

SEYCHELLES

Total area: 459 sq km (177 sq miles)  

Population: 97,096 (2018)

Languages: English and French (Official) and 

Seychellois Creole

Time zone: UTC +4

Electricity: 240 V / 50 Hz

Currency: Seychelles Rupee (SCR)

Coastline: 491 km

Calling Code: +248

Best time for cruising: 
Tropical climate with little temperature 

variation. Dryer cooler weather in May to 

September and northwest monsoon in Octo-

ber to April. Most of the Seychells lies outside 

the cyclone belt.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 39

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Department of Immigration and Civil Status 
www.ics.gov.sc  +248 4293 600

Customs:
Seychelles Revenue Commission 
www.src.gov.sc  +248 4293 758

International Airports:
Seychelles International Airport

Port of Entry:
Port Victoria Harbour (Mahe); VHF16

Anchorages:
Mahe, Curieuse, Anse Lazio, Moyenne Island, 
Praslin Island: Baie Sainte Anne, Anse 
Georgette, Anse Volbert
La Digue: La Pass, Anse Coco, Mahe: Port 
Launay, Grande Soeur, Cousin Island
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MARINAS
The Eden Island Marina (Mahe)  
The Wharf Hotel & Marina (Mahe)  
Seychelles Port Authority Victoria 
(Port Victoria)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Seychelles International Airport

CAPITAL (Victoria)

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• The Eden Island Marina (Mahe);  
VHF10  
www.edenisland.sc

• The Wharf Hotel & Marina (Mahe);  
VHF 16, 68  
https://www.wharfseychelles.com/

• Seychelles Port Authority Victoria  
(Port Victoria); VHF 16 
www.pemc.sc

• Seychelles Yacht Club 

LOCAL SERVICES

Diving:
• Big Blue Divers  

www.bigbluedivers.net
• Seal Superyachts Seychelles  

www.seal-superyachts.com

APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Gilbert d’Offay
Tel: +248 4380 268 
Mobile/Whatsapp: +248 2633 523
Email: gilbert@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: Eden Island Marina House, 1st 
Floor, Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

http://gilbert@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
mailto:seychelles%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com%0D?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
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SRI LANKA

Total area: 65,610 sq km  

(25,330 sq miles) 

Population: 21,670,000 (2018)

Languages: English (Official) Sinhala  and 

Tamil

Time zone: UTC+5.30

Electricity: 230 V / 50 Hz  

Currency: Sri Lanka Rupee (LKR)

Coastline: 1,340 km

Calling Code: +94

Best time for cruising: West coast: 

December- March; East coast: April- 

September

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 38

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Department of Immigration and Emigration 
www.immigration.gov.lk

Customs: 
Sri Lanka Customs www.customs.gov.lk

Ports of Entry:
• Galle Port; VHF 16
• Colombo; VHF 16

“It is forbidden for yachts 
to anchor in any other 
area except a port of 

entry”. Which means Galle or Colombo, 
and that’s it. Sri Lanka, once called 
‘Serendip’ and hence our happy word 
‘serendipity’ is a magical place boasting 
ancient artwork and architecture, temples 
and palaces, tea plantations and highland 
golf courses, wildlife sanctuaries and 
elephant orphanages, a rich and vibrant 
culture, and a great deal of pride in the 
island’s history. What Sri Lanka lacks in 
modern boating sophistication it makes 
up for with the warmth of the welcome. 
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Bandaranaike International Airport 
Mattala Rajapaksa International Airport 
Ratmalana Airport

CAPITAL (Sri Jayawardenepura Kotte)

APSA MEMBERS 

ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Priyantha Perera
Tel: +94 773 730 461
Email: srilanka@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: No 304/ 3/3, Jayasinghe 
Mawatha, Kothalayala, Kaduwela, Sri Lanka. 
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management 

SEA LEISURE YACHTING GROUP 
(SLYG)
Contact: Margaux Detry - Sales 
representative for SLYG
Tel:  +94 70 271 3007 
Email: margaux@slyg.global
Website: https://www.slyg.global/
Address: Koggala, Habaraduwa, Sri Lanka 
Head Office: Koggala, Sri Lanka 
Services: Chartering, Boat Building

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER             APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

International Airports:
• Bandaranaike International Airport
• Mattala Rajapaksa International Airport
• Ratmalana Airport   

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS 

• Colombo Port City Marina (in development)
• Galle Port Mini-Marina
• Trincomalee Harbour Moorings

LOCAL SERVICES

Agents:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts Sri Lanka  

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com

Charter:
• Sail Lanka  

www.sail-lanka-charter.com

Marine Supplies:
• Lanka Marine Services www.lankamarine.com

Shipyards:
• Colombo Dockyard www.cdl.lk

Yacht Management:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts Sri Lanka  

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
• Sail Lanka Yachting Group (SLYG)  

www.slyg.global

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

Sri Lanka: Prasanna Withanage
www.youtube.com/watch?v=blsG6gCgDUc

mailto:srilanka%40asia-pacific-superyachts.com?subject=
http://www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
mailto:margaux%40slyg.global?subject=
https://www.slyg.global/
http://www.sail-lanka-charter.com
https://slyg.global/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=blsG6gCgDUc
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MARINAS 
Queensland 

Cairns Marlin Marina (Cairns, QLD) 
Hamilton Island Marina (Hamilton Island, QLD) 
Mackay Marina (Mackay Harbour) 2 
Southport Yacht Club Marina (Gold Coast, QLD) 
Marina Mirage (Port Douglas, QLD) 
Sanctuary Cove (Sanctuary Cove, QLD) 
Gold Coast City Marina and Shipyard
Rivergate Marina and Shipyard

NSW 
Anchorage Marina Port Stephens (Port Stephens,NSW) 15
Nelson Bay (Nelson Bay,) 
Jones Bay Superyacht Marina (Sydney, NSW)
Sydney Superyacht Marina (Sydney, NSW) 
Sydney Cove (Sydney, NSW)
The Spit (Mosman, NSW)  

South Australia 
Christmas Cove Marina

Victoria 
Melbourne Superyacht Marina (Melbourne, Victoria) 

Tasmania 
Hobart Marina (Hobart, Tasmania)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS 
Sydney Airport
Melbourne Airport
Brisbane Airport
Perth Airport
Adelaide Airport
Gold Coast Airport
Cairns Airport
Canberra International Airport 
Darwin International Airport 
Townsville Airport
Hobart International Airport 

CAPITAL (Canberra)

10

 

 

1

5

2

6

9

3

7

4

8

11

C

 

 

1

3

5

2

4

6
7

 

 
 

8

9
 10
11
12
13

 14

15

16

17

APSA MEMBERS 

ANKOR SOFTWARE
Contact: Mike Sager
Tel: +61 (02) 9056 4992
Email: info@ankor.io
Website: ankor.io
Address: L2 477 Pitt St, Haymarket  
NSW 2000
Head Office: Sydney, Australia
Services: Yachting Software and 
Digital Service Solutions

ECHO YACHTS 
Contact: Chris Blackwell
Tel: +61 (0)8 6555 4988
Mobile: +61 (0)410 535 005
Email: sales@echoyachts.com
Website: www.echoyachts.com
Address: 49 Clarence Beach Road, 
Henderson, Western Australia 6166 Australia
Head Office: Australia
Services: Shipyard (Full custom 
Newbuild, Refit & Maintenance)

GOLD COAST CITY MARINA & 
SHIPYARD (GCCM)   
Contact: Andrew Chapman 
Tel: +61 (0)7550 25888
Email: andrew@gccm.com.au
Website: www.gccm.com.au
Address: Head Office 76-84 Waterway Dr, 
Coomera, Queensland, 4209 Australia 
Head Office: Gold Coast, Qld, Australia
Services: Marina, Shipyard, Refit,  
Repairs, Project Management, Design, 
Construct New Builds, Paint and 
Fair, Fitout, Electronic, Electrical, 
Engineering, Fabrication, Class and 
Flag Requirements, Yacht Support

Of course, Australia 
is a destination in its 
own right, but it is also 

home to the biggest superyacht support 
industry in the southern hemisphere. 
Marine maintenance, shipyards, refit and 
berthing facilities are all distributed all 
along the eastern seaboard from Cairns to 
Melbourne. This is a cruising coast, too, 
and don’t forget the Great Barrier Reef. 
For a more adventurous itinerary, include 
the far north of the Northern Territory, 
the spectacular Kimberley Coast of 
Western Australia, and the untouched 
wilderness of Tasmania’s west coast. The 
great cosmopolitan centres of Melbourne 
and Sydney need no introduction.  

AUSTRALIA

Total area: 7,692,024 sq km  

(296,9907sq m)

Population: 25,632,400 (2020) 

Languages: English

Time zone: UTC + 8 to 10 summer +8 to +11

Electricity: 230 V / 50 Hz  

(and other voltages) 

Currency: Australian Dollar (AUD) 

Calling code: +61

Coastline: 35,876 km + 23,859 km (islands) 

Best cruising season: Summer/Autumn 

season is November to March and Winter/

Spring is April to October. Milder climate in 

the northern regions and colder conditions 

down south.

Admiralty Sailing Directions:   
NP 13/ NP 14/ NP 15
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mailto:info%40ankor.io?subject=
http://ankor.io
mailto:sales%40echoyachts.com?subject=
http://www.echoyachts.com
mailto:andrew%40gccm.com.au?subject=
http://www.gccm.com.au
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HFW    
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN LLP) 
Contact: Gavin Vallely
Tel: +61 (0)3 8601 4523
E-mail: gavin.vallely@hfw.com
Website: www.hfwyachts.com
Address: Level 39, Bourke Place, 600 
Bourke St, Melbourne, Vic, 3000, Australia 
Head Office: London, United Kingdom
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, 
Piraeus, Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East 
(Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the 
Americas (Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, 
the British Virgin Islands (Tortola))
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia 
(Melbourne, Perth, Sydney)
Services: Legal

PACIFIC MARITIME LAWYERS  
& NOTARIES
Contact: John Kavanagh, Ryan Norval
Office: +61 1300 797 627
Mobile: +61481 170 373
Email: info@pacificmaritimelawyers.com.au
Website: www.pacificmaritimelawyers.com.au
Address: Level 1, 16 McDougall Street, 
Milton, Qld, Australia 4064
Head Office: Milton, Qld, Australia
Services: Legal

RIVERGATE MARINA  
AND SHIPYARD 
Contact: Andrew Cannon
Tel: +61 7 3907 1600    
Email: ac@rivergate.com.au 
Website: www.rivergate.com.au 
Address: 7 Rivergate Place, Murarrie QLD 
4172 Australia.
Head Office: Brisbane, Queensland, 
Australia
Services: Marina, Shipyard, Repair 
and Refit

SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Joachim Howard 
Tel: +61 (0) 405 767 869
Email: australia@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: Suite 84, Jones Bay Wharf, 26-32 
Pirrama Road, Pyrmont, 2009, NSW, Sydney, 
Australia
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht, 
Management, Service and Repairs

PANTAENIUS SAIL & MOTOR 
YACHT INSURANCE 
Contact: James MacPhail
Tel: +61299361670
Mobile: +61408114477
Email:  jmacphail@pantaenius.com
Website: www.pantaenius.com
Address: 33/6 Jubilee Avenue, 
Warriewood, NSW Australia, 2102 
Head Office: Germany
Asian Regional offices: Australia, 
Austria, Denmark, Greece, Monaco, Poland, 
Spain, Sweden and United Kingdom
Services: Insurance

QUALITY MARINE CLOTHING 
Contact: Duncan Curnow 
Tel (AUS): +61 2 9311 8500 
Tel (HK): +852 9805 1729
Email:  
salesasia@qualitymarineclothing.com.au
Website: www.qualitymarineclothing.com
Address (HK): Unit 1615, 16/F, 44 Heung 
Yip Road, Wong Chuk Hang, Hong Kong
Address (Australia): Showroom (Appts 
Only) – Unit 3/77-79 Bourke RD, Alexandria 
NSW 2015
Head Office: Sydney, Australia
Services: Crew uniforms, Safety wear, 
yacht club attire and corporate gifts/
promotional – we take care of all logo 
requirement

SOUTHERN SKY AI
Contact: Kristina Agustin
Tel: +61434954644
Email: contact@southernsky.ai
Website: https://southernsky.ai
Address: PO Box 4036, Wagstaffe, 2257 
NSW, Australia
Head Office: Australia
Regional Office: Fort Lauderdale, USA
Services: AI and Digital Consultancy

SUPERYACHT CREW ACADEMY
Contact: Greg Newby 
Tel:+61 02 9979 9669
Email: greg@superyachttraining.com.au 
Website: www.superyacht-crew-academy.com
Address: 5A/ 4 Skyline Place, Frenchs 
Forest, NSW 2086 Australia
Head Office: Sydney
Services: Superyacht Training 
Services

WALCON MARINE AUSTRALIA
WALCON MARINE AUSTRALIA IS PART 
OF LIVART GROUP
Contact Person: Jinghua Wu
Tel: + 61 (08) 9583 3982
Mobile: +61 (0) 401 656565
Email: jinghua@walconmarine.com.au
Website: https://walconmarine.com.au
Address: 3211/117 Bathurst Street, Sydney, 
NSW 2000 Australia
Head Office: Sydney, NSW Australia
Regional Offices: Shenzhen, China
Services: Marine Service, Marina 
Design & Construction

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

mailto:gavin.vallely%40hfw.com?subject=
http://www.hfwyachts.com
mailto:info%40pacificmaritimelawyers.com.au?subject=
http://www.pacificmaritimelawyers.com.au
mailto:?subject=
mailto:australia%40simpsonmarine.com?subject=
http://www.simpsonmarine.com

mailto:salesasia%40qualitymarineclothing.com.au?subject=
http://www.qualitymarineclothing.com
mailto:contact%40southernsky.ai?subject=
https://southernsky.ai
mailto:greg%40superyachttraining.com.au?subject=
http://www.superyacht-crew-academy.com
mailto:jinghua%40walconmarine.com.au?subject=
https://walconmarine.com.au/
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Victoria
• Melbourne Superyacht Marina 

(Melbourne); VHR 73 
www.melbourne.vic.gov.au/community/
boating-waterways/Pages/boating-
waterways.aspx

• Royal Geelong Yacht Club (Geelong) 
www.rgyc.com.au

South Australia
• Christmas Cove Marina (Kangaroo Island) 

www.rsays.com.au

Tasmania
• Maragate Marina 

margatemarina.com.au
• Tasports Hobart (Hobart) 

www.tasports.com.au

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• 	SYL Australia  

(Cairns, Brisbane/Gold Coast) 
www.superyachtlogistics.com

• 	Australian Superyacht Services  
(Sydney, Cairns) 

	 www.superyachts.com.au
• 	Carter Marine Agencies  

(Cairns, Brisbane/Gold Coast) 
www.cartermarine.com 

• 	Major Yacht Services (Sydney, Cairns) 
www.majoryachtservices.com.au

• Marine Agents Australia (Broome, Perth) 
https://marineagentsaustralia.com/

• North Australia Yacht Support (Darwin) 
www.nays.com.au

• SUPERYACHTS 153°
	 www.superyachts153.com

• Crystalbrook Marina (Port Douglas)  
www.crystalbrookmarina.com 

• Gladstone Marina (Gladstone) 
www.gpcl.com.au/marina 

• Gold Coast City Marina & Shipyard 
www.gccm.com.au

• Hamilton Island Marina  
(Hamilton Island); VHF 68  
www.hamiltonisland.com.au

• Mackay Marina (Mackay Harbour);  
VHF16 www.mackaymarina.com 

• Marina Mirage (Main Beach); 
 VHF 73 www.marinamirage.com.au 

• Rivergate Marina and Shipyard 
www.rivergate.com.au 

• Sanctuary Cove (Sanctuary Cove); VHF 73 
www.sanctuarycove.com/marina/ 

• Southport Yacht Club Marina  
(Gold Coast); VHF74  
www.southportyachtclub.com.au

NSW
• Batemans Bay Marina (Batemans Bay)  

www.batemansbaymarina.com.au
• Birkenhead Point Marina (Drummoyne) 

www.birkenheadpointmarina.com.au
• Jones Bay Marina (Sydney)  

www.jonesbaymarina.com.au 
• Nelson Bay (Nelson Bay)  

www.dalboramarinas.com.au 
• Port of Eden (Eden)  

www.portauthoritynsw.com.au/port-of-eden
• Port Macquarie Marina (Port Macquarie)  

www.portmacquariemarina.com.au
• Anchorage Marina (Port Stephens) 
	 www.anchoragemarina.com.au
• Sydney Superyacht Marina (Sydney);  

VHF 16, 69  www.superyachtmarina.com.au 
• The Spit (Mosman)  

www.dalboramarinas.com.au 

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS 

Queensland 
• Bundaberg Port Marina  

(Port Bundaberg); VHF 81 
 www.bundabergportmarina.com.au 

•  Cairns Marlin Marina (Cairns); VHF16  
www.cairnsport.com.au 

• Coral Sea Marina (Airlie Beach) 
www.coralseamarina.com 

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office & Customs:
Australian Government Department  
of Immigration and Border Protection 
www.border.gov.au

International Airports:
• Sydney Airport
• Melbourne Airport
• Brisbane Airport 
• Perth Airport
• Adelaide Airport
• Gold Coast Airport
• Cairns Airport
• Canberra International Airport
• Darwin International Airport 
• Townsville Airport
• Hobart International Airport
• Sunshine Coast Airport
• Newcastle Airport
• Broome Airport

Ports of Entry:  
www.abf.gov.au
• New South Wales: Eden Lord Howe, 

Newcastle, Norfolk Island, Port Kembla, 
Sydney, Coffs Harbour and Sydney

• Northern Territory: Darwin, Gove 
• Queensland: Brisbane, Bundaberg, 

Cairns, Gladstone, Mackay, Southport 
(Gold Coast) Thursday Island, Townsville 
and Weipa.

• South Australia: Port Adelaide and Port 
Lincoln  
Tasmania: Burnie, Devonport, Hobart and 
Launceston

• Victoria: Geelong, Melbourne, Portland, 
and Westernport

• Western Australia: Albany, Broome, 
Bunbury, Carnarvon, Christmas Island, 
Dampier, Esperance, Freemantle, Gerald-
ton and Port Hedland

http://www.melbourne.vic.gov.au/community/boating-waterways/Pages/boating-waterways.aspx
http://www.melbourne.vic.gov.au/community/boating-waterways/Pages/boating-waterways.aspx
http://www.melbourne.vic.gov.au/community/boating-waterways/Pages/boating-waterways.aspx
www.rsays.com.au
https://margatemarina.com.au/
http://www.superyachts153.com
http://www.sanctuarycove.com/marina/
http://www.anchoragemarina.com.au
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Associations
• 	Superyacht Australia
	 www.superyacht-australia.com 
• 	Super Yacht Group Great Barrier Reef  

www.superyachtgroup.com 

Superyacht Brokers: 
• Ahoy Club www.ahoyclub.com
• The Superyacht People 

thesuperyachtpeople.com
• Fraser Yachts Australia 

www.fraseryachts.com.au
• Ocean Alliance www.oceanalliance.com
• Torrens Luxury Collection 

www.torrensluxurycollection.com
• Yachting Escapes www.yachtingescapes.com
• The Yacht Life www.theyachtlife.com.au

Diving:
• 	Cairns Scuba Air www.safeair.net.au
• 	Diving Cairns (Cairns, Great Barrier Reef) 

www.divingcairns.com.au

Electricians:
• 	Ocean Electrics (QLD) 

www.oceanelectrics.com.au

Marine Engineering, Repair:
• Stella Marine Group (Queensland)  

www.stellamarine.com.au 
• Onboard Engineering 

www.onboardengineering.com.au

Provisioning:
• Champion Crewing & Concierge
	 www.championcrewing.com
• Melanesian Luxury Yacht Services 

hello@pacificprovisions.com
• Cairns Ocean Products  

www.cairnsoceanproducts.com.au

Superyacht Events:
 • Sydney Charter Show 

www.superyacht-australia.com
• Australian Superyacht Conference - Sydney 

www.superyacht-australia.com
• Hamilton Island Race Week
	 www.hamiltonislandraceweek.com.au
• Rolex Sydney Hobart Yacht Race
	 www.rolexsydneyhobart.com
• Sanctuary Cove International Boat Show
	 sanctuarycoveboatshow.com.au
• Sydney International Boat Show
	 www.sydneyboatshow.com.au

Uniforms:
• 	10 knots  

www.10knots.com.au
• 	Quality Marine Clothing 

www.qualitymarineclothing.com.au

Yacht Crew:
• AYC Superyacht Recruitment  

www.ayc.com.au 
• Coastal Yachting Recruitment 

www.coastalyachtingrecruitment.com
• Crew Pacific 

www.crewpacific.com.au
• Champion Crewing & Concierge
	 www.championcrewing.com
• Hill Maritime
	 www.hillmaritime.com

Yacht Management:
• Chapman Yachting 

www.chapmanyachting.com
• Hill Robinson Yacht Management 

www.hillrobinson.com

Training Maritime:
• Australian Maritime College www.amc.edu.au
• Great Barrier Reef International  

Marine College www.gbrimc.com.au 
• Superyacht Crew Academy 

www.superyacht-crew-academy.com

Shipyards: 
Queensland 
• Austal Australia (Cairns, Brisbane) 

www.austal.com
• Crew Pacific   www.crewpacific.com.au
• Gold Coast City Marina & Shipyard 

(Coomera) www.gccm.com.au
• Norship Marine (Cairns)  www. norship.com.au 
• Rivergate Marina & Shipyard (Brisbane) 

www.rivergate.com.au
• Rosshaven Marine (Townsville)  

www.rosshaven.com.au 
• The Boat Works (Gold Coast) 

www.theboatworks.com.au
• The Yard Brisbane (Brisbane) 

www.theyardbrisbane.com
• Tropical Reef Shipyard (Cairns)  

www.trshipyard.com.au 

Western Australia 
• Echo Marine Group 

www.echomarinegroup.com

New South Wales
• East Coast Marine Centre 

www.eastcoastmarinecentre.com.au
• Polaris Marine Dockyards 

www.harwoodmarine.com.au
• Sydney City Marine (Rozelle) 

www.sydneycitymarine.com.au
• Thales Group (Garden Island,  

Sydney & Newcastle) 
www.thalesgroup.com/en

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

• Australia: David Good
	 www.youtube.com/watch?v=BY9Hc2YynHI&t=47s
• Australia: Trenton Gay
	 www.youtube.com/watch?v=Mt_M61sQDWI&t=65s

https://thesuperyachtpeople.com/
http://www.theyachtlife.com.au
http://www.championcrewing.com
mailto:hello%40pacificprovisions.com?subject=
http://www.superyacht-australia.com
http://www.superyacht-australia.com
http://www.hamiltonislandraceweek.com.au
http://www.rolexsydneyhobart.com
http://sanctuarycoveboatshow.com.au
http://www.sydneyboatshow.com.au
http://www.championcrewing.com
http://www.hillmaritime.com
http://www.superyacht-crew-academy.com
http://www.chapmanyachting.com
http://www.crewpacific.com.au
http://www.eastcoastmarinecentre.com.au/
http://www.harwoodmarine.com.au
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BY9Hc2YynHI&t=47s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Mt_M61sQDWI&t=65s
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Cook Island 
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COOK ISLANDS

Total area: 236 sq km (91sq miles)

Population: 17,518 (2018)

Languages: English, Cook Islands Maori 

(including Puka Pukan)

Time zone: UTC -10

Electricity: 240V/ 50 Hz

Currency: New Zealand Dollar (NZD) and 

Cook Island Dollar

Coastline: 120 km

Calling Code: +682

Best time for cruising: Perfect conditions 

year-round with so-called winter from 

November to April, summer from November to 

April and the wet season is from early January 

to May and there is a cyclone season from 

November to April.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 62

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Immigration 
www.mfem.gov.ck 

Customs:
www.mfem.gov.ck
Cook Islands Ports Authority 
www.ports.co.ck

Splinters of green and 
white set in azure seas, 
the Cook Islands total 

240 sq km scattered across 1.8 million 
sq km of Pacific Ocean. Pukapuka atoll is 
fully 1,140km from the principal island 
of the group, Rarotonga. Once famous 
for its wood carvings, the art of which 
was heavily suppressed by Christian 
missionaries as being altogether too 
suggestive and idolatrous, the Cook 
Islands’ most notable product is now 
‘tivaevae’ or island scenery patchwork 
quilts. Rarotonga also supports a thriving 
contemporary art culture of painting, 
film-making, photography, sculpture, 
fabrics and print-making. Superb 
snorkelling, diving and fishing are the 
other main tourist attractions. 
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Rarotonga International Airport 
Aitutaki Airport
Atiu Island Airport
Mangaia Island Airport  
Mauke Island Airport

CAPITAL (Rarotonga)
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APSA MEMBERS 

MARITIME COOK ISLANDS 
Contact: Katrina Matheson
Tel: +682 23-848 M: +682 56632
Email: yachts@maritimecookislands.com 
Website: www.maritimecookislands.com 
Address: 1st Floor, Browne’s Building, 
Avarua, Rarotonga, Cook Islands
Services: Yacht Registration and 
certification 

COOK ISLANDS YACHT 
SQUADRON  
Contact: Katrina Matheson
Tel: +682 23-848
Mobile: +682 56632
Email: yachts@maritimecookislands.com
Website:  
www.cookislandsyachtsquadron.com
Address: Muri Village Beach Access Road, 
Rarotonga, Cook Islands
Services: Yacht Club

LOCAL SERVICES

Travel agency:
• Cook Islands Tourism Corporation  

www. cookislands.travel

Ship Registry:
• Maritime Cook Islands 

www.maritimecookislands.com 
Email: peter@maritimecookislands.com  
Email: w.jameshumphreys@gmail.com

Diving:
• Dive Rarotonga www.diverarotonga.com

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

Cook Islands: Katrina Matheson 
www.youtube.com/watch?v=5zCi8E8qLPI&t=19s

International Airports:
• Rarotonga International Airport
• Aitutaki Airport
• Atiu Island Airport
• Mangaia Island Airport
• Mauke Island Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Northern Group: Manihiki, Penrhyn, Pukapuka
• Southern Group: Rarotonga: Avatiu 

Harbour, Aitutaki, Atiu Island

Anchorages:
Northern Group: Tauhunu, (Manihiki); 
South of Taruia passage and Te Tauta, 
(Penrhyn); Pukapuka; Anchorage Island 
(Suwarrow) Southern Group: Arutanga and 
Arutanga Anchorage/Passage entrance, 
(Aitutaki); Atiu Island; Palmerston Anchorage 
(Palmerston), Avatiu and Avana (Rarotonga)

mailto:yachts%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
http://www.maritimecookislands.com/
mailto:yachts%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
http://www.cookislandsyachtsquadron.com

http://www.maritimecookislands.com
mailto:peter%40maritimecookislands.com?subject=
mailto:w.jameshumphreys%40gmail.com%20?subject=
www.youtube.com/watch?v=5zCi8E8qLPI&t=19s
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FIJI

Total area: 18,274 sq km  

(7,056 sq miles)

Population: 826,276 (2018)

Languages: English, Fijian Hindustani, and 

iTaukei and regional language Rotuman

Time zone: UTC +12, UTC +13 (summer) 

Electricity: 240V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Fiji Dollar (FJD)

Coastline: 1,129 km

Calling Code: +679

Best time for cruising: Dry season from 

May to October and wet season between 

November and April. Cyclone season is 

November to April.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 61

330 islands in the 
Pacific Ocean, of which 
the two biggest are 

Viti Levu and Vanua Levu. Abundant 
forest, mineral and fish resources 
make Fiji one of the most developed 
economies in the Pacific. The country 
had had a chequered political history 
since gaining independence from Great 
Britain in 1970. However, Fiji is now 
considered to be entirely safe and 
stable, as befits a an economy heavily 
dependent on tourism. Very recently, 
Fiji has invested substantial sums in 
berthing facilities for superyachts. The 
‘OPEN’ sign is on the door and visitors 
are very welcome. Blue Lanes are Open!
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MARINAS
Port Denarau Marina (Nadi)
Vuda Point Marina (Lautoka)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Nadi International Airport
Nausori International Airport

CAPITAL (Suva)

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Department of Immigration  
www.immigration.gov.fj

Customs:
Fiji Revenue & Customs Authority  
www.frcs.org.fj

Ports of Entry:
• Suva; VHF 16
• Lautoka: Vuda Point Marina; VHF 16
• Savusavu; VHF 16
• Levuka; VHF 16

Anchorages:
Leleuvia (Lomaiviti), Levuka (Lomaiviti),
Makogai(Lomaiviti), Monuriki Island,
Namenalala (Bligh Waters),Palmlea
(Northern Vanu Levu), Pakiraki, Robinson
Crusoe Island, Savusavu (Southern Vanua
Levu), Vanua Balavu (Lau), Yadua,Rotuma,
Copra Shed Marina (Savusavu), Muscat Cove
Marina & Yacht Club (Malolo Lai Lai Islands)
More here:  
www.fijimarinas.com/anchorages

APSA MEMBERS 

PORT DENARAU MARINA
Contact: Cynthia Rasch
Tel: (679) 6750600
Email: reservations@denaraumarina.com
Web: www.denaraumarina.com
Address: Denarau Island, Nadi, Fiji
Head Office: Fiji
Services: Marina and Shipyard

International Airports:
• Nadi International Airport
• Nausori International Airport

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Port Denarau Marina (Nadi); VHF 16  
www.denaraumarina.com

• Vuda Point Marina (Lautoka) (superyacht 
extension in development); VHF 16 
www.vudamarina.com.fj

LOCAL SERVICES

Agency & Brokerage:
• Asia Pacific Superyachts 

www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
• �Yacht Help Fihi www.yachthelp.com

Yacht Club:
• Royal Suva Yacht Club www.fijimarinas.com

EVENTS

• The Superyacht Gathering
	 www.thesuperyachtgathering.com

• �Superyacht Australia 
	 Australia-Fiji Rendezvous  
	 www.superyacht-australia.com

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021: 

Fiji (David Jamieson)  
www.youtube.com/watch?v=DS4sgwGz9zc

mailto:reservations%40denaraumarina.com?subject=
http://www.denaraumarina.com
www.yachthelp.com
http://www.thesuperyachtgathering.com
http://www.superyacht-australia.com
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TAHITI

Total area: 4,167 sq km (1,609 sq miles) 

Population: 285,860 (2018) 

Languages: French (official), Tahitian, English 

and regional languages

Time zone: UTC -10, -9.30, - 9 

Electricity:  110, 220 V/ 50, 60 Hz 

Currency: CFP franc (XPF)

Coastline: 2,525 km

Calling Code: +689

Best time for cruising: All year Admiralty 

Sailing Directions: NP 62

French Polynesia is the 
quintessential Pacific. With 
1% of land versus 99% of 

ocean spread over a territory as wide as 
the continental United States or Western 
Europe, both sophistication and adventure 
await in one of the safest places on earth, 
where ocean conservation has been a 
governmental priority for over ten years. 
Crossing the Pacific westabout from 
Panama, French Polynesia will always be 
the first port of call. The names of Tahiti 
and the Society Islands are well-known – 
Bora Bora, Moorea, Raiatea – but Polynesia 
includes the Marquesas, Austral, Tuamotu 
and Gambier Islands, making for possibly 
the most fabulous ‘cruise collection’ of 
the Pacific. The Polynesian islands are 
volcanic in origin, with fringing reefs, 
making for spectacular and otherworldly 
scenery. Tahitian government authorities 

(maritime, tourism, customs, immigration) 
have recently collaborated in order to 
streamline entry procedures and make 
French Polynesia additionally attractive to 
yachts and superyachts.   

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office and customs:
www.polynesie-francaise.pref.gouv.fr
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MARINAS
Marina Taina (Punaauia)
Papeete Marina

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Fa’a’ā International Airport (PPT)
Bora Bora Airport

CAPITAL (Pape’ete)

APSA MEMBERS 

TAHITI TOURISME
Contact: Manoa Rey
Tel: +689 40 50 57 34 
Email: mrey@tahititourisme.org
Website: www.tahititourisme.org 
Address: Gare maritime, 2ème étage, 
Boulevard Pomare, Papeete, 98713,  
French Polynesia
Head Office: French Polynesia,  
Islands of Tahiti
Services: Destination Marketing 
Organization of The Islands of Tahiti

• French Embassy in Panama: 
www.ambafrance-pa.org  
+507 211-6200

• Papeete Port Authority 
www.portdepapeete.pf  
VHF 12/16

International Airports:
• Fa’a’ā International Airport (PPT)
• Bora Bora Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Papeete Harbour
• Marquesas Islands: Nuku Hiva,  

Ua Pou,Hiva Oa
• Austral islands: Tubuai, Rurutu, Raivavae
• Tuamotu islands: Rangiroa
• Gambier Islands: Mangareva
• Society Islands: Tahiti, Moorea, Raiatea, 

Huahine, Bora Bora

mailto:mrey%40tahititourisme.org?subject=
http://www.tahititourisme.org/
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LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies and Yacht Services:
• AMI Tahiti Yachting 
	 www.tahitiyachting.com
• Moorea Mahana Yacht Services 
	 www.mooreayachtservices.com
• �Marina Taina, Punaauia  

www.marina-taina.com
• Nuku Hiva Yacht Services 
	 www.yachtservicesnukuhiva.com
• SEAL Tahiti 
	 www.seal-superyachts.com/tahiti-yacht-agents
• Tahiti Crew  

www.tahiticrew.com  

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Marina Taina (Punaauia); VHF 9 
www.marina-taina.com

• Papeete Marina 
www.portdepapeete.pf

Anchorage & Moorings:
• Although anchorage is possible on sandy 

bottom in most of the islands, some specific 
areas (PGEM) are protected and regulated. 
Ecological mooring buoys are also available 
in most of the Society Islands. Please get in 
touch with your local superyacht agent for 
more information.

Chandlery:
• Ocean 2000 Marine 

http://www.ocean2000-marine-tahiti.com/

Diving:
• Fluid Dive Shop 

www.fluid-tahiti.com

• Regis Technical Dive 
www.facebook.com/REGISTechnicalDiving

• Tahiti Dive Management 
www.tahiti-dive-management.com

• Tahiti Private Expeditions 
www.tahiti-private-expeditions.com

Engineering:
• Technimarine www.technimarine.pf

Refit and Repair:
• Technimarine Tahiti www.technimarine.pf

Safety Equipment:
• Nautisport www.nautisport.pf

Surf School:
• Taie Fa’ahe’e surf school 

www.tfsurfschooltahiti.com

EVENTS:

• Australia Tahiti Rendezvous 
www.superyacht-australia.com/australia-
tahiti-rendezvous 
Organised by Superyacht Australia the 
event is designed for crew to have a 
great fun night in Tahiti and to provide 
information on the services, infrastructure 
and experiences available in Australia. 
This can be the difference to ensuring 
vessels stay in the region longer, knowing 
they don’t have to return to the Northern 
Hemisphere to receive quality maintenance 
and refit work.

• Tahiti Ocean 
	 www.tahiti-ocean.com      
• Tahiti Superyacht Support 
	 www.tahiti-super-yacht-support.com
• Tahiti Yacht Agents 
	 www.tahiti-yacht-agents.com

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

French Polynesia: Manoa Rey
www.youtube.com/watch?v=v31tpjWX_gY

http://www.tahitiyachting.com
http://www.mooreayachtservices.com
http://www.marina-taina.com
http://www.yachtservicesnukuhiva.com
http://www.seal-superyachts.com/tahiti-yacht-agents/
http://www.tahiticrew.com
www.portdepapeete.pf
http://www.ocean2000-marine-tahiti.com/
http://www.fluid-tahiti.com/
http://www.facebook.com/REGISTechnicalDiving 
http://www.tahiti-dive-management.com/
http://www.tahiti-private-expeditions.com/
http://www.technimarine.pf/
http://www.technimarine.pf/
http://www.nautisport.pf/
http://www.tfsurfschooltahiti.com/
http://www.superyacht-australia.com/australia-tahiti-rendezvous
http://www.superyacht-australia.com/australia-tahiti-rendezvous
http://www.tahiti-ocean.com
http://www.tahiti-super-yacht-support.com
http://www.tahiti-yacht-agents.com
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v31tpjWX_gY
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HAWAII

Total area: 28, 311 sq km (10,931 sq miles) 

Population: 1.415 million

Languages: English, and Hawaiian  

Time zone: UTC -10

Electricity: 120V/60 Hz  

Currency: US Dollar (USD)

Coastline: 1,210 km

Calling Code: +808

Best time for cruising:  
Considered subtropical the summer 

is moderate (May- October) and  

winters are very mild.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 62

The Hawaiian Islands 
have long been America’s 
playground, and well 

understand tourism and hospitality. 
Constant trade winds make for great 
sailing, and ocean swells pile up on the 
shores to provide great surfing. The chain 
of six principal islands was is all volcanic, 
making for spectacular geological 
scenery, fringed with tropical sands and 
oceanic blue waters. Visiting Hawaii is 
as much about volcanoes pouring molten 
lava into the sea as it is about beaches 
and palm trees. This is the 50th state of 
the USA, so standard port clearance and 
other formalities apply.     
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MARINAS
Ko Olina Marina (Kapolei)
Waikiki Yacht Club (Honolulu)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Daniel K Inouye international Airport
(Honolulu International Airport)
Hilo International Airport
Kona International Airport
Molokai Airport
Lihue Airport

CAPITAL (Honolulu)

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:
www.hawaiicounty.gov

Customs:
US Border and Customs Protection
www.cbp.gov/contact/ports/honolulu
+808 522 8012 ext 221  
(after hrs 237 4600)

Vessel Registration:
• DLNR Boating Division 

+808 587-1970 /1966

International Airports:
• Daniel K Inouye international Airport 

(Honolulu International Airport)
• Hilo International Airport
• Kona International Airport
• Molokai Airport
• Lihue Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Hilo
• Honolulu
• Kahului
• Kona
• Lihue

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Ko Olina Marina (Kapolei); VHF 16 
www.koolinamarina.com

• Waikiki Yacht Club (Honolulu) 
www.waikikiyachtclub.com

Anchorages:
Note: Anchoring is prohibited in  
some of the Hawaiian bays  
(Marine ConservationAreas)
• Hilo: Reeds Bay, Boat Harbour
• Honolulu: Waikiki Yacht Club,  

Keehi Lagoon
• Kapolei: Ko Olina Marina
• Kailua-Kona: Honokohau Harbour

LOCAL SERVICES

Aircraft and Yacht Agent:  
• www.hawaiiyachtagent.com

Brokerage & Yacht Services:
• Hawaii Yachts www.hawaiiyachts.com

Diving:
• Hawaii Scuba Diving 

www.hawaiiscubadiving.com

Port Agent :
• Honolulu Harbour www.honokohauharbor.com

Repair, Refit:
• Keehi Marine Centre www.keehimarine.com

Shipyards:
• Pacific Shipyards International (Honolulu) 

www.pacificshipyards.com
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MARSHALL ISLANDS

Total area: 811 sq km (313 sq miles) 

Population: 118,420 (2018)

Languages: English and Gilbertese

Time zone: UTC+12, +13, +14 Electricity:  

240V/ 50 Hz

Currency:  Australian Dollar (AUD) and 

Kiribati dollar 

Coastline: 1,143 km

Calling Code: +686

Best time for cruising: Northwest trade winds 

from April to October and westerly gales 

prevail from November to March. 

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 61

Under the control at 
various times of Spain, 
Germany, Japan, and the 

USA, the Marshall Islands’ chief claim 
to fame is Bikini Atoll, the site of the 
notorious US atomic bomb tests from 
1946 to 1948. Two thirds of the population 
live on Majuro, which is the capital and 
most developed atoll. Diving is best from 
May through to October and provides 
access to some of the best wreck diving 
with 25 shipwrecks and 160 plane wrecks 
from WWII. Surfing experts say Beran 
Island offers unparalleled access to some 
of the best surf. In 2011 the government 
declared nearly 2,000,000 sq km of the 
country to be a zero-kill shark sanctuary. 
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GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office & Customs:   
www.marshall-islands.visahq.com

Ports Authority: 
www.pacificports.org

International Airports:
• Marshall Islands International Airport
• Airok Airport
• Ine Island Airport

1
2

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS 
Marshall Islands International Airport 
Airok Airport

CAPITAL (Majuro)C

Ports of Entry:
• Majuro; VHF16
• Ebeye Island; VHF 16

Anchorages:
Enemanet Island: Majuro (Mieco Yacht 
Beach Club), Eneko Island, Aur Atoll, 
Maloelap, Kwajalein, Bikini Atoll Delap Uliga 
Djarrit Island (superyacht berthing?)

LOCAL SERVICES

Agency:
• CenPac Shipping Agency www.rreinc.com

Charter
• Indies Trader Marine Adventures 

www.indiestrader.com

Diving and Sports Fishing:
• Dive Marshall Islands   

www.divemarshallislands.com

Yacht Club:
• Mieco Yacht Beach Club (Majuro)   

www.sailingmarshallislands.com
• Kwajelein Yacht Club  

www.kwajyachtclub.com

APSA MEMBERS 

INDIES TRADER 
MARINE ADVENTURES
Contact: Shane Peel
Tel: +81 090 7055 8627
Email: shane@indiestrader.com 
Website: www.indiestrader.com 
Address: 1396 Lagoon Drive,  
Uliga cottages, apt 17, Uliga Village,  
Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960 
Head Office: Indonesia/Marshall Islands
Locations: Indonesia, Marshall Islands, 
PNG and Solomon Islands
Services: Adventure Travel, Charter, 
Surf, Diving and Marine Adventures

mailto:shane%40indiestrader.com?subject=
http://www.indiestrader.com
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MICRONESIA

Total area: 702 sq km (271 sq miles)

Population: 112,640 (2018)

Languages: English (official) Various regional 

Chuukese, Kosraean, Pohnpeian and Yapese

Time zone: UTC+10, +11

Electricity: 120 V/ 60 Hz

Currency: US Dollar (USD)

Coastline: 6112 km

Calling Code: +691

Best time for cruising: Best time May 

to October with a tropical climate that is 

influenced by the NE trade winds which 

prevails from November to December and 

from April to May.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 60

The Federated States 
of Micronesia is a 
collection of 607 tiny 

islands and atolls, situated along the 
Caroline Archipelago to the east of the 
Philippines. There is very little tourism 
activity on account of remoteness 
and lack of infrastructure. In 1944, 
US carrier forces sank 12 Japanese 
warships and 32 merchant ships in 
Truk lagoon, making it the biggest 
ship graveyard in the world, and now a 
delight for divers ever since. 
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Yap International Airport
Pohnpei International Airport
Kosrae International Airport
Chuuk International Airport

CAPITAL (Palikir)
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GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration Office & Customs:  
www.visit-micronesia.fm

LOCAL SERVICES

Charter
• Indies Trader Marine Adventures
	 www.indiestrader.com

Diving:
• Dive Kosrae www.divekosrae.com

Fuel:
• Vital FSM PetroCorp www.vitalenergy.fm

Resort & Diving:
• Manta Bay Resort (Yap)  

www.mantaray.com

Port Agent:
• Pohnpei Marine Services +691 320-8559

Travel Agency:
• FSM Visitors Bureau 

www.visit-micronesia.fm

International Airports:
• Yap International Airport
• Pohnpei International Airport
• Kosrae International Airport
• Chuuk International Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Okat Harbour; VHF16
• Lelu Harbour (Kosrae); VHF 16
• Weno, Chuuk Lagoon; VHF 16
• Kolonia

Anchorages:
Lelu Harbour (Kosrae), Okat Harbour 
(Finolof), Weno - Chuuk Lagoon 
(Chuuk), Mangrove Bay Hotel, Sokehs 
Rock/Harbour, Yap Island, Colonia, 
Truk Lagoon/Harbour 
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http://www.indiestrader.com
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NEW CALEDONIA

Total area: 18,575 sq km  

(7,172 sq miles) 

Population: 282,200 (2018)

Languages: French (Official) Nengne, Paicî, 

Ajië Drehu (Regional) and 35 other native 

languages 

Time zone: UTC+11

Electricity: 220V/ 50 Hz

Currency: CFP Franc XPF

Coastline: 2,254 km

Calling Code: +687

Best time for cruising: Tropical climate and 

wet season is from December to March when 

cyclones can occur.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 61 

New Caledonia is a 
ribbon of land with a 
mountainous spine, 

covered in rain forests on the west side 
and savannah on the east. The west 
coast is protected by one of the longest 
barrier reefs in the world, and the 
area within provides idyllic cruising. 
The Loyalty Islands, 100km to the 
northeast of the main island, Grande 
Terre, are remote and rustic. Bring 
gifts for village chiefs. New Caledonia 
is (presently) governed by France; the 
capital, Noumea, is a well-appointed 
city with quality restaurants and 
shopping – and most importantly, 
excellent provisioning. Port Moselle 
has a ‘proper’ marina, and marine 
facilities are generally good. 
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GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration Office:  
www.dtenc.gouv.nc

International Airports:
• La Tontouta International Airport
• Nouméa Magenta Airport (Domestic)

Port of Entry:
• Port Moselle (Noumea);  

VHF 67  
www.sodemo.nc

Marinas, berthing & moorings:
• Port du Sud Marina (Noumea)  

www.portdusud.nc
• Port Moselle (Noumea)  

www.sodemo.nc

Anchorages:
Noumea: Port Moselle Marina, Petite Rade, 
Baie de l’Orphelinat (Orphanage Bay), Port 
Brunelet (contact Port Moselle), Isle of Pines, 
and Lifou

Note: Please follow Code of Anchoring in 
Reef Environments (CARE)

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Port Moselle Marina Office (Noumea) 

www.sodemo.nc 
• Noumea Yacht Services  

nys22s@hotmail.com

Diving:
• Abyss Plongee 

www.abyss-uwe.com
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MARINAS
Port du Sud Marina (Noumea)  
Port Moselle (Noumea)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
La Tontouta International Airport  
Nouméa Magenta Airport (Domestic) 

CAPITAL (Noumea)

mailto:nys22s@hotmail.com
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NEW ZEALAND

Total area: 268,021sq km  

(103,483 sq miles) 

Population: 4 959,560 (2020)

Languages: English, Maori NZ  

signlanguage (official)

Time zone: UTC +12 (May-Aug), 

 +13 (Sep-Apr)

Electricity: 230 V / 50 Hz

Currency: New Zealand Dollar (NZD)

Coastline: 15,134 km

Calling Code: +64

Best time for cruising: November- April

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 51

The north island of New 
Zealand boasts the Bay of 
Islands, Ninety Mile Beach 

and the Rotorua Hot Springs. Historic 
towns and boutique vineyards abound. The 
South Island is all about the mountains, 
whit-knuckle adventure sports out of 
Queenstown, the breath-taking fjords of 
Milford Sound. Not only does New Zealand 
offer some of the most beautiful cruising in 
the world, it is also a centre of excellence 
for the superyacht industry. Builders, re-fit 
yards, and all the backup facilities and 
services you can possibly think of… and 
having won the 36th America’s Cup in
Auckland in 2021, New Zealand is still the
hottest sailing destination on the planet!
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MARINAS 
Bay of Islands Marina  (Bay of Island)

Auckland Marinas
Bayswater Marina (Auckland)
Gulf Harbour Marina  
(Whangaparaoa, Auckland)
Hobson West Marina (Auckland)
Orams Marine Village (Auckland)
Silo Marina (Auckland)
Viaduct Harbour Marine Village (Auckland)
Westhaven Marina (Auckland)

Marlbrough
Picton Marina (Marlborough)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Auckland Airport
Christchurch International Airport 
Wellington International Airport 
Dunedin International Airport 
Palmerston International Airport 
Hamilton International Airport 
Queenstown International Airport 

CAPITAL (Wellington)

APSA MEMBERS 

CATALANO SHIPPING
SERVICES NEW ZEALAND  
Contact: Duthie Lidgard 
Tel: +6493033474
WhatsApp/ Signal: +6421409802
Mobile: +64 (0) 21 409 802
Email:  
agents@catalanoshippingpacific.com   
Website: www.catalanoshippingpacific.com
Address: 10 Jellicoe St, Auckland Central 
1010, New Zealand
Head Office: Monaco
Regional Offices: New Zealand and 
Singapore
Services: Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Customs, Parts 
and Procurement, Provisioning, 
Charter, Itineraries

APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER

1

9

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:  
New Zealand Immigration 
www.immigration.govt.nz

Customs:  
New Zealand Customs Service 
www.customs.govt.nz

International Airports:
• Auckland Airport
• Christchurch International Airport
• Wellington International Airport
• Dunedin International Airport
• Palmerston International Airport
• Hamilton International Airport
• Queenstown International Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Auckland Harbour; VHF 16
• Opua; VHF 16
• Nelson
• Tauranga; VHF 68 
• Wellington

mailto:agents%40catalanoshippingpacific.com%20%20%20?subject=


188 189

OCEANIC PACIFIC | NEW ZEALAND

The Louis Vuitton Cup and Louis 
Vuitton America’s Cup Match will 
be sailed in Italy, and will take 
place under the watchful shadow 
of Mt Vesuvius and just off the 
waterfront of the vibrant city of 
Naples. It is intended that the 
Louis Vuitton 38th America’s Cup 
will be held during the Italian 
spring and summer of 2027 with 
the Match taking place in the month 
of July 2027 in Naples.

THE 38TH AMERICA’S CUP

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Bay of Islands Marina  (Bay of Island) 
www.bayofislandsmarina.co.nz 

Auckland Marinas
• Bayswater Marina (Auckland) 

www.bayswater.co.nz
• Gulf Harbour Marina  

(Whangaparaoa, Auckland); VHF 73  
www.gulf-harbour.co.nz 

• Hobson West Marina (Auckland);  
VHF 13 +64 800 627 462

 • Orams Marine Village (Auckland);  
VHF 08 www.orams.co.nz 

• Silo Marina (Auckland); VHF  
www.silomarina.co.nz  
Official Marina of the America’s Cup 

• Viaduct Harbour Marine Village 
(Auckland);  
VHF 73 www.viaductmarina.co.nz  
Official Marina of the America’s Cup 

• Westhaven Marina (Auckland); VHF13  
www.westhaven.co.nz 

Engine Service:
• Ovlov Marine Ltd. (Pine Harbour)  

www.ovlov.co.nz

Fuel:
• Gull www.gull.nz

Marine Electronics and Supplies:
• Advance Trident Ltd  

www.advancetrident.com
• Marinco(Albany) www.marinco.com
• Marine Electrics NZ Ltd 

www.marineelectrics.co.nz

Refit:
• Diverse Projects (Auckland)  

www.diverseprojects.com
• Holton Marine Ltd (Auckland)  

www.holtonmarine.com 
• Integrated Marine Group 

www.integratedmarine.com
• Nelson Yacht Services (Nelson)  

www.akcor.net
• Whangarei Marine Group 

www.whangareimarine.co.nz

Rigs:
• Southern Spars www.southernspars.com

Sails:
• Doyle Sails New Zealand 

www.doylesails.com
• North Sails Super Yacht Service 

www.northsails.com

Shipyards: 
• Oceania Marine Shipyard (Whangarei) 

www.oceaniamarine.co.nz
•  Titan Marine Engineering Slipway 

(Auckland) www.titanmarine.co.nz

Yacht Maintenance & Provisioning:
• Reid Yacht Services www.nzmarine.com

Yacht Clubs:
• Royal New Zealand Yacht Squadron  

www.rnzys.org.nz

Yacht Registration: 
• Maritime Cook Islands
	 Email: duthie@catalanoshipping.com

APSA GRAND TOUR 2021

New Zealand: Mark Wightman
www.youtube.com/
watch?v=tKnJHfHAeWY&t=374sMarlbrough

• Picton Marina (Marlborough); VHF 63  
www.marlboroughmarinas.co.nz 

Anchorages:
Auckland – Silo Marina, Westhaven 
Marina, Hobson West Marina, Gulf Harbour 
Marina Bay of Plenty – Tauranga Marina;  
Nelson – Nelson Marina
Wellington – Wellington Waterfront

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• 37South www.37southyachts.com
• Catalano Shipping NZ 

www.catalanoshippingpacific.com

Association:
• NZ Marine Industry Association  

www.nzmarine.com

Charter:
• 37South www.37southyachts.com

http://www.nzmarine.com
mailto:duthie%40catalanoshipping.com?subject=
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tKnJHfHAeWY&t=374s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tKnJHfHAeWY&t=374s
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PALAU

Total area: 459 sq km (177 sq miles) 
Population: 17,907 (2018) Est

Languages: English, Palauan,  

Japanese, Sonsorolese, Tobian (Official)

Time zone: UTC+9

Electricity:  120 V/ 60 Hz

Currency:  US Dollars (USD)  

Coastline: 1,519 km

Calling Code: +680

Best time for cruising: February-March 

Note: Do not rely on GPS for entry into Palau

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 60

600nm east of the Philippines, 
and the furthest west of the 
Pacific islands. The three 

principal islands – Koror, Babeldaob, 
Peleliu – are contained within one barrier 
reef which also contains Palau’s most 
famous sight, the Rock Islands, 200+ tiny 
and picturesque limestone islets artistically 
arranged in shallow azure water like 
background scenery in an animated movie. 
Multiple ocean currents converge on Palau, 
bringing nutrition which in turn brings huge 
quantities of marine life. Fish, giant clams, 
sharks, rays and turtles abound, as well as 
innumerable WW2 wrecks, making Palau a 
diver’s dream world. 

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration and Customs:  
www.palaugov.org

Palau Maritime Authority:  
www.palaureg.com

International Airports:
• Roman Tmetuchl International Airport  

(Palau International Airport)

Ports of Entry:
• Malakal Harbour (Koror); VHF16
• Toagel Mlungi (in daylight only)

Anchorages:
Malakal Harbour (Koror)

LOCAL SERVICES

Aviation Logistics:
• Airai Air 
	 www.airaiair.com
• Eco Blue Pacific 
	 www.ecobluepacific.net
• Sam’s Tours 
	 www.samstours.com
• Royal Belau Yacht Club  

www.rbycpalau.blogspot.hk
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Roman Tmetuchl International Airport 
(Palau International Airport) 

CAPITAL (Ngerulmud)

http://www.airaiair.com
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PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Total Area: 462,840 sq km  

 (178,700 sq miles)

Population: 8,606,323 (2018)

Languages: English, Hiri Motu, Tok Pisin 

and PNG sign language (official) and 851 

Indigenous languages

Time zone: UTC+10 (+11 Summer Time)

Electricity: 240V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Papua New Guinea Kina 

(PGK)

Coastline: 5,152 km

Calling Code: +675

Best time for cruising: May- October 

(depends on regions) Monsoon season from 

December to March.

Admiralty Sailing Directions:  
NP 60/ NP 15

‘PNG’ is the eastern half 
of the island of New 
Guinea, just 150km north 

of Australia at the nearest point. It 
is mountainous in the centre, with 
lowland tropical forest towards 
the north and south coasts: a very 
convoluted geology in the east where 
three tectonic plates meet. More 
than 1,000 cultural groups coexist 
in PNG, and there are officially 851 
indigenous languages – diversity on 
the rampage. The coastal waters of 
PNG and in particular the islands 
of the Bismark Archipelago and the 
Trobriand Islands offer some of the 
best diving in the world. What PNG 
lacks in sophistication (eg 5-star 
hotels) will be more than made up for 
on board a superyacht!
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GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
PNG Immigration & Citizenship 
Service Authority www.ica.gov.pg

Customs: 
PNG Customs www.trade.gov 

International Airports:
• Jacksons International Airport  

(Port Moresby Airport)
• Wewak Airport
• Daru Airport

Port of Entry:
• Port Moresby; VHF 16 www.pngports.com.pg

Anchorages:
South East: Samarai, Alotau, Sanderson 
Bay, Lae, Calvados Chain and the Louisiades. 
Islands East of the Mainland: D’Entrecas-
teaux Islands.

APSA MEMBERS 

MELANESIAN LUXURY YACHTS 
Contact: Angela Pennefather 
Tel: +61 7 4214 5984
Email: info@melanesianyachts.com
Website: www.melanesianyachts.com
Address: PNG: P.O. Box 583, NCD,  
135, Papua New Guinea / 
New Guinea and Australia: 50 Morehead 
Street. Cairns City, Qld 4870, Australia
Head Office: Queensland, Australia
Networks: PNG, Solomon Island 
Services: Port Agency, Aviation,  
Travel Agent and Guides, Visas, 
Provisioning

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies and Provisions:
• Melanesian Luxury Yachts  

www.melanesianyachts.com 

Charter and Diving:
• Indies Trader Marine Adventures 

www.indiestrader.com 

Security Services:
• Kinetic Fighting www.kineticfighting.com.au

Shipyards:
• PNG Dockyard www.pngdockyard.com.pg

Yacht Club:
• Lae Yacht Club (Morobe Privince)  

www.laeyachtclub.com.pg

APSA THE GRAND TOUR 2021

Angela Pennefather (Papua New Guinea)
www.youtube.com/watch?v=LG-kI81EObk

Central: New Britain (Kokopo, Rabaul and 
Kimbe), and Madang
North West: Malala Harbour, Wewak, 
Vanimo, Lorengau Bay, Hermit Islands, and 
Ninigo Group.
East: Kavieng, Buka, Treasury Islands, and 
Shortland Islands
South West: Port Moresby
Note: most anchorages have a mud bottom

MARINAS, BERTHING  
& MOORINGS

• Royal Papua Yacht Club Marina   
(Port Moresby); VHF 84 www.rpyc.com.pg
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MARINAS
Royal Papua Yacht Club Marina 
(Port Moresby)

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Jacksons International Airport 
(Port Moresby Airport)
Wewak Airport  
Daru Airport

CAPITAL (Port Moresby)

www.trade.gov
mailto:info%40melanesianyachts.com?subject=
http://www.melanesianyachts.com
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LG-kI81EObk
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SAMOA

Total area: 2,842 sq km (1, 097 sq miles) 

Population: 197,700(2018)

Languages: English and Samoan 

(Official)

Time zone: UTC+ 13, +14 (summer) 

Electricity:  230V/ 50 Hz

Currency:  Samoan Tala (WST)

Coastline: 403 km

Calling Code: +685

Best time for cruising:  
Dry Season May- October and  

wet season from November to April.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 61

White beaches, clear 
turquoise water, lush 
green jungle, blue skies, 

gently waving palm trees. Welcome to 
another Pacific island paradise. Samoa 
consists of just two volcanic islands and 
eight small islets. Samoa is one of the 
oldest and most sophisticated cultures 
of the Pacific islands, along with Fiji and 
Tonga. Tourism and yacht services have 
yet to be developed in Samoa, but all 
visitors are extended a warm welcome 
anyway – it’s part of the Samoan culture. 
This is where the celebrated writer Robert 
Louis Stevenson lived and is buried: 
“home is the sailor, home from the sea, 
And the hunter is home from the hill.”     

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:
Samoa Immigration 
samoa.org.nz

Customs:
• Ministry of Customs and Revenue 

www.revenue.gov.ws
• Samoa Ports Authority  

www.spasamoa.ws

Port of Entry:
• Apia Harbour (Upolu); VHF 12/14/16  

www.spasamoa.ws

Anchorages:
• Apia Marina (Upolu), Savaii Islands: Asau 

Harbour, Matautu Bay, Va-I Moana Resort, 
Apia Harbour, Pago Pago, Vaitogi Cliffs 

International Airports:
• Faleolo International Airport 
• Maota Airport

LOCAL SERVICES

Diving:
• Aqua Samoa   

www.samoa.travel

Hardware tools:
• Samoa Builders Supplies Ltd
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INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Faleolo International Airport 
Maota Airport

CAPITAL (Apia)
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samoa.org.nz
www.samoa.travel
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SOLOMON ISLANDS

Total area: 28,400 sq km (11, 00 sq miles) 

Population: 652,857 (2018)

Languages:  English (official)/Melanesian/

Pidgin

Time zone: UTC+11

Electricity:  220V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Solomon Islands Dollar (SBD)  

Coastline: 5,313 km

Calling Code: +677

Best time for cruising: June- September, 

cyclone season from November to May.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 60

Solomon Islands are 
reputed to have some of 
the clearest waters among 

the Pacific islands, and that is a quite a 
claim. Certainly 50m+ visibility permits 
the easy exploration of a myriad of WWII 
wrecks, rich coral reefs, and hugely 
diverse marine life. Guadalcanal is the 
biggest of the islands, and Honiara Airport 
was a Japanese military base under 
construction when Allied forces arrived 
in 1942. The Solomons’ culture is rich 
and varied, from wood carving to shark-
worshiping and there is a determined 
effort to preserve the traditional lifestyles 
of the islanders. 

APSA MEMBERS 

MELANESIAN LUXURY YACHTS 
Contact: Angela Pennefather 
Tel: +61 7 4214 5984
Email: info@melanesianyachts.com
Website: www.melanesianyachts.com
Address: PNG: P.O. Box 583, NCD,  
135, Papua New Guinea / 
New Guinea and Australia: 50 Morehead 
Street. Cairns City, Qld 4870, Australia
Head Office: Queensland, Australia
Networks: PNG, Solomon Island 
Services: Port Agency, Aviation,  
Travel Agent and Guides, Visas, 
Provisioning

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:  
Ministry of Commerce, Industries,  
Labour and Immigration
www.commerce.gov.sb

Customs:  
Ministry of Finance and Treasury 
www.customs.gov.sb

International Airports:
• Honiara International Airport
• Kirakira Airport
• Bellona Airport

Ports of Entry:
• Honiara Port (Guadalcanal); VHF16, 09 

www.sipa.com.sb
• Noro Port (New Georgia)

Anchorages:
Point Cruz Yacht Club (Honiara), Yandina, 
Graciosa Bay (Lata), Noro, Gizo & Lipari, 
Peava Lagoon (Gatokae), Marovo Lagoon, 
Tetepare, Tulagi (wreck diving site), Uepi, 
Gizo, Munda

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies and Provisioning:
• Melanesian Luxury Yachts 

www.melanesianyachts.com

Charter and Diving:
• Indies Trader Marine Adventures

www.indiestrader.com 
• Diving Solomon Islands Dive Expeditions 

www.solomonsdiving.com

Security Services:
• Kinetic Fighting www.kineticfighting.com.au

Shipyards:
• Sasape International Shipyard Limited 

www.sasape.com

Yacht Club & Provisioning Point: 
• Cruz Yacht Club (677) 22500

 

1
2
3

C

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Honiara International Airport
Kirakira Airport 
Bellona Airport

CAPITAL (Honiara)
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mailto:info%40melanesianyachts.com?subject=
http://www.melanesianyachts.com
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TONGA

Land area: 748 sq km (289 sq miles) 

Population: 109,008 (2018)

Languages: Tongan, English

Time zone: UTC+13

Electricity: 240V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Tonga Pa’anga (TOP)

Coastline: 419 km

Calling Code: +676

Dangerous area: Tonga>Fiji: Metis Shoal 

(19°11.4’S 174°51’W): active volcanoes 

Best time for cruising: May – October and 

cyclone season is from November to May. 

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 61

Tonga is, and always has 
been, an independent 
kingdom, with His Majesty 

King Siaosu Tupou reigning over the 
141 islands of the Tongan Archipelago 
(of which fewer than 40 are inhabited). 
Along with the sugar-sand beaches and 
the gently waving palm trees, Tonga is 
renowned as a humpback whale breeding 
ground, and offers some of the best and 
most varied diving in the Pacific. Tourism 
is growing, and has some way to go, but 
a number of boat-related and superyacht 
service companies operate in the capital, 
Nuku’alofa. Tonga has great potential to 
boom, and a visit here, now, would be a 
very good idea.    

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office: 
Visas, Borders, Immigration, citizenship 
www.mic.gov.to

Customs: 
• Ministry of Revenue & Customs  

www.revenue.gov.to
• Tonga Ministry of Marine and Ports  

www.portsauthoritytonga.com

International Airports:
• Fua’amotu International Airport
• Eua Kaufana Airport

Ports of Entry:
•	Nuku’alofa Harbour; VHF 14/16/12
•	Neiafu (Vava’u); VHF 26
•	Niuafou

Anchorages:
Faua Harbour (Nuku’alofa),  
Pangaimotu Island, Neiafu, Lifuka  
(outside Pangai Village), Niuafoou Island 
(outside Angaha Village)

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Yacht Help Tonga 

www.yachthelptonga.com
• Superyacht Services Tonga 

www.superyachtservicestonga.com

Charter Moorings:
• Tonga Sailing  

www.tongasailing.com

Diving:
• Beluga Diving 

www.belugadivingvavau.com

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Fua’amotu International Airport  
Eua Kaufana Airport

CAPITAL (Nuku’alofa)
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Dockyard and moorings 
Neiafu, Tonga
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www.portsauthoritytonga.com
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VANUATU

Total area: 12,274 sq km (4,706 sq miles)

Population: 272,459 (2016)

Languages: English, French, and Bislama  

(3 official languages).

Time zone: UTC+ 11

Electricity: 230 V/ 50 Hz

Currency: Vanuatu Vatu (VUV)

Coastline: 2,528 km (over 80 islands)

Calling Code: + 678

Best time for cruising: April to October 

enjoys south-east trade winds.

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 61

A string of volcanic islands 
punctuated by cascading 
waterfalls, with most of the 

smokers now extinct, although Mt Ambrym 
and Mt Yasur are both gently active. Pentecost, 
in the north of the island chain, is the home 
of ceremonial ‘land diving’, often thought to 
be the origin of bungee jumping. Port Vila is a 
delightful tropical capital with a strong sense 
of its Melanesian identity. Further afield, 
those travelling by water will find friendly and 
welcoming villages for whom contact with the 
out-side world is often restricted to visiting 
superyachts. Travel to Vanuatu is currently 
restricted. Please refer to the Department of 
Vanuatu Immigration and Passport Services 
website for the most up-to-date information.

C

1

2

3

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office:  
Immigration Department Vanuatu  
www.governmentofvanuatu.gov.vu

Customs:  
Vanuatu Customs & Inland  
Revenue Department
www.customsinlandrevenue.gov.vu

International Airports:
•	Santo-Pekoa International Airport
•	Bauerfield International Airport
•	White Grass Airport

Ports of Entry:
Port Villa: Efate Island VHF 16 Luganville 
Espiritu Santo Island VHF 12

Anchorages:
Aore Island Resort, Moorings Hotel, 
Beachfront Resort, Oyster Island Resort, 
Crab Bay, Havana Harbour, Lamen Bay, 
Maskelyne Islands, Tanna Evergreen 
Bungalows

LOCAL SERVICES

Agencies:
• Vanuatu Yacht Services  

www.vanuatuyachtservices.com 
•	Vanuatu Yacht & Superyacht Association 

www.facebook.com/
vanuatuyachtandsuperyachtassociation

•	Melanesian Luxury Yachts  
www.melanesianyachts.com

Marine supplies:
•	Vila Marine  

www.vilamarine.com

Moorings:
• Yachting World Vanuatu (Port Vila); VHF 16  

www.yachtingworld-vanuatu.com

Repair & Maintenance Services:
• Port Vila Boatyard 

www.portvilaboatyard.net

Watersports & Diving:
• Nautilus Watersports  

www.nautilus.com.vu
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Bauerfield International Airport 
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WALLIS AND FUTUNA

Land area: 142 sq km (55 sq miles) 

Population: 11,558(2018)

Languages: French (official language),  

Wallisian, and Futunan.

Time zone: UTC+12 

Electricity:  220V/ 50 Hz

Currency:  CFP franc (XPF)

Coastline: 129 km

Calling Code: +681

Best time for cruising: all year round (May to 

Oct/cool dry Southeast trades and Nov-Apr/

rainy summer season/tropical cyclones)

Admiralty Sailing Directions: NP 61

Two spots in the vastness 
of the Pacific Ocean, 
separated 150nm, and with 

a combined population of 13,000. Wallis is 
the more ‘developed’ of the two, consisting 
of a volcanic island with a fringing reef 
and lagoon, encompassing a number of 
small and picturesque islands. Passage 
into the lagoon is relatively easy for 
superyachts, and there are plenty of calm 
and peaceful anchorages once inside. Just 
don’t expect a great deal of sophistication 
or slick superyacht services. That not what 
you came to Wallis Island for. Futuna’s 
near-neighbour, Alofi, is uninhabited but 
surrounded by waters that are a breeding 
ground for pygmy killer whales. 

GOVERNMENT CONTACTS

Immigration office & Customs: 
www.wallis-et-futuna.wf

International Airports:
• Hihifo Airport (Wallis)
• Pointe Vele Airport (Futuna)

C
C

1

2

Ports of Entry:
• Mata Utu (Wallis); VHF 09 (south)  

& VHF 22 (east)
• Anse de Sigave (Futuna)

Anchorages:
South of Mata Utu, Gahi Bay, Ile Faioa,  
Niue (Alofi Island), Hihifo

1

APSA

MEMBERS  
DIRECTORY

YOUR GUIDE TO  
QUALITY SUPERYACHT SERVICE PROVIDERS

IN THE ASIA-PACIFIC REGION

1
2

C

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORTS
Hihifo Airport (Wallis)
Pointe Vele Airport (Futuna)

CAPITAL (Matautu)

WALLIS

FUTUNA

www.wallis-et-futuna.wf
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China

1. CHEOY LEE SHIPYARDS LTD 
Contact: Martin Lo
Tel: +852 2307 6333
Email: info@cheoylee.com
Website: www.cheoylee.com
Address: 89 & 91 Hing Wah St West, Lai 
Chi Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Shipyard

2. HEYSEA YACHTS GROUP LIMITED
Contact: Ice Leng
Direct Tel: +86 13676032216
Mobile: +86 13676032216
Email: ice.leng@heysea.com
Website: www.heyseayachts.com
Address: Jinmen Industrial Zone, Shadui 
Town, Xinhui District, Jiangmen City, 
Guangdong Province, 529147, China.
Head Office: Guangdong, China
Services: Shipbuilding with a portfolio 
of luxury yachts ranging from 50 to  
142 feet and Custom Superyacht 50 
meter+

5. STELLARPM, INC 
Contact: Paul Cave
Tel: +1 954 233 1492
Mobile: +44 7866 451840
Email: pc@stellarpm.com
Website: www.stellarpm.com
Address: 775 SE 17st Street #272 Fort 
Lauderdale, Florida USA 33316
Head Office: Fort Lauderdale
Services: Shipyards, Boat Builder, 
Yacht Builder, Superyacht Services, 
Refit and Repair, Marine Engineering

Hong Kong 

6. AON 
Contact: Violette Fung
Tel: +852 2862 4241 
Mobile: +852 9337 1746
Email: violette.fung@aon.com
Website: www.aon.com
Address: 34/F, One Island East, Taikoo 
Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,  
Hong Kong
Regional Office: Hong Kong
Services: Insurance

7. ASIAMARINE 
Contact Person: Eric Noyel 
Office Phone: +852 2677 7791 /  
+852 9763 9100
Email: info@asiamarine.com
Website: www.asiamarine.com 
Address: 8 Shum Wan Road - Aberdeen 
Marina Tower, Aberdeen, Hong Kong 
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Vietnam, 
Singapore 
Services: Dealership for Lamborghini, 
Nimbus, Galeon, Lagoon, Beneteau, 
Pardo, Capelli, WellCraft and Four 
Winn), Brokerage below 80ft, Charter, 
Yacht Management and Crew Placement

8. CAMPER & NICHOLSONS
Contact: Julien Solari
Tel: +65 9113 6061
Email: jsolari@camperandnicholsons.com
Website: www.camperandnicholsons.com
Address:  L37, 10 Collyer Quay, Singapore 
049315
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Viraeggio, Cannes, 
Monaco,  London, Athens, Genoa, Palma, 
Palm Beach, Dubai, Athens, Singapore, Ft 
Lauderdale, Miami and Singapore

3. KINGSHIP MARINE LTD.
Contact: Roger Liang
HK Tel: +852 2530 4848
China Tel: +86 760 8570 1333
Email: roger@kingship.com
Website: www.kingship.com
China Address: Xinsheng Village,  
Min Zhong Town, Zhong Shan City,  
Guang Dong Province, China P.C. 528441
Head Office: Hong Kong
Shipyard: China
Services: Shipyard, Aluminium and 
Steel Specialists

4. SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Tom Allen
Tel: +852 2555 8377
Email: china@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: Level 3, Tower 1, Kerry Plaza, 
No. 1-1 Zhongxin Si Road, Futian District, 
Shenzhen, 518048, China.
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service and Repairs

APSA PLATINUM MEMBER
APSA PREMIUM MEMBER
APSA FOUNDING MEMBER
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9. CAMPER & NICHOLSONS  
FIRST EASTERN LTD 
Contact: Ronald Yung 
Tel: +852 2956 3555 
Fax: +852 2956 1115
Email: info@cnmarinas.hk
Website: www.cnmarinas.hk
Address: 21/F, Five Pacific Place,   
28 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Marina Investment, 
Operation and Consultancy

10. CHEOY LEE SHIPYARDS LTD 
Contact: Martin Lo
Tel: +852 2307 6333
Email: info@cheoylee.com
Website: www.cheoylee.com
Address: 89 & 91 Hing Wah St West, Lai 
Chi Kok, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Shipyard

Y A C H T I N G  L A W Y E R S

11. COWIE & CO - YACHTING 
LAWYERS
Contact: Antony Cowie
Direct Tel: +852-2777-0488
Mobile: +852-6414-8221
Email: antony.cowie@cowie-law.com
Website: www.cowie-law.com
Address: Suite 6, 11/F, Tower Two, Lippo 
Centre, 89 Queensway, Hong Kong
City: Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Legal

12. FERRETTI GROUP ASIA PACIFIC
Contact: Crystal (Jing) Qian 
Tel: +852 6461 3121
Email: Jing.Qian@ferrettigroup.com
Website: www.ferrettigroupasiapacific.com
Address: 3408 Gloucester Tower, The 
Landmark, 15 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
Head Office: Italy
Regional AP Office: Hong Kong
Brands: Ferretti Yachts, Riva, Pershing, 
Custom Line, CRN, Wally, and Itama
Services: Shipyard, Superyacht 
builder, Custom-built and Semi-
Custom Built

15. GLOBAL YACHT SERVICES
Contact: Bryan Tse
Tel: +852 92537377
Email: bryan@globalyachtservices.hk
Website: www.globalyachtservices.hk
Address: Unit 615-618, 6/F, 41 Heung Yip 
Road, Wong Chuk Hang, Hong Kong
Services: Yacht Management, Yacht 
Agency, Yacht Repair and Consultancy 
Services

16. GOLD COAST YACHT AND 
COUNTRY CLUB
Contact: Marina Office
Tel: +852 2404 2222
Mobile/Whatsapp: +852 5792 2652
Email: marina@gcycc.com.hk
Website: www.sino-hotels.com/en/hk/gcycc
Address: 1 Castle Peak Road, Castle Peak 
Bay, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Berthing Services, Electricity 
& Water Supply for Vessel, Holding-
Tank Pump Out, Catering Services, 
Club Facilities

13. FRASER ASIA  
Contact Person: Laura Verbugge  
Mobile/Whatsapp: +852 5104 5238
Email: Laura.Verbrugge@fraseryachts.com
Website: www.fraseryachts.com
Address: 8 Shum Wan Road - Aberdeen 
Marina Tower Aberdeen, Hong Kong 
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Singapore 
Services: Superyacht Brokerage 
/ Superyacht New built / Yacht 
Management, Project Management, 
Crew Network and Superyacht Charter

14. FUEGY LIMITED
Contact: Miss Wing Leung
Tel: +852 2261 2007 / 9707 8685
Email: wing.leung@fuegy.com
Website: www.fuegy.com
Address: Unit 201-3, 2/F, Aberdeen Marina 
Tower, 8 Shum Wan Road, Shum Wan, Wong 
Chuk Hang, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Bunkering, Fuel
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18. KINGSHIP MARINE LTD.
Contact: Roger Liang
HK Tel: +852 2530 4848 
China Tel: +86 760 8570 1333
Email: roger@kingship.com
Website: www.kingship.com
HK Address: 1512, 15th Floor, Chevalier 
Commercial Center, 8 Wang Hoi Road, 
Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong
China Address: Xinsheng Village,  
Min Zhong Town, Zhong Shan City,  
Guang Dong Province, China P.C. 528441
Head Office: Hong Kong
Shipyard: China
Services: Shipyard, Aluminium and 
Steel Specialists

19. LANTAU YACHT CLUB
Contact: Alex Lee, Director of Marketing & 
Membership 
Tel: +852 2987 9591
Email: info@lantauyachtclub.com (General) 
/ membership@lantauyachtclub.com 
(Membership)
Website: www.lantauyachtclub.com 
Address: Marina Drive, Discovery Bay, 
Lantau, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Membership Club, Marina, 
Dry Stack, Service Yard 

20. LODESTONE YACHTS 
Contact: Joe Yuen
Tel: +852 2878 7698
Email: Yuen@LodestoneYachts.com 
Website: www.LodestoneYachts.com 
Address: Suite 1604, Global Trade Square, 
19-21 Wong Chuk Hang Rd, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Yacht Brokerage and 
Management, Superyacht Shore 
Support Agency 

21. MARSH (HONG KONG) LIMITED 
Contact: Tom Chan
Tel: +852 9400 5100
Email: Tom.Chan@marsh.com 
Website: www.marsh.com
Address: Suite 3402-3406, 34/F,  
One Taikoo Place, 979 King’s Road,  
Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
Regional Office: Hong Kong
Services: Insurance

22. O2XH2O PRIVATE JETS & 
SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Alexandre Heng
Mobile: +852 62505115
Email: Alex@o2xh2o.com
Website: www.O2xH2O.com
Address: 3 Hoi Shing Road Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: 
Vietnam: 11 Công trường Mê Linh, Bến 
Nghé, Quận 1, Hồ Chí Minh, Vietnam
Kuala Lumpur office: Skypark Subang 
Terminal, Lpg Trbg Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah, 
Subang, Selangor, Malaysia
Services: Superyacht and Aviation 

23. PRAXIS
Contact:  Cindy Cheng
Direct Tel: +852 3125 1211
Mobile: +852 6018 6191
Email: cindy.cheng@praxisgroup.com
Website: www.praxisgroup.com
Address: 20/F, 88 Gloucester Road, Wan 
Chai, Hong Kong SAR
Head Office: St Peter Port, Guernsey, 
Channel Islands
Regional Offices: British Virgin Islands, 
Guernsey Isle of Man, Jersey, Malta, 
Switzerland, UAE, United Kingdom
Services: Yacht ownership, safety 
management, yacht management, 
crew management, employment and 
payroll, flag registration, compliance, 
bookkeeping, registered office

17. HFW   
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN) 
Contact: Patrick Cheung 
Tel: +852 3983 7788 (Patrick Cheung) 
E-mail: patrick.cheung@hfw.com 
Website: www.hfwyachts.com
Address: 22/F., Alexandra House, 18 Chater 
Road, Central, Hong Kong SAR
Head Office: London, United Kingdom 
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, 
Piraeus, Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East 
(Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the 
Americas (Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, 
the British Virgin Islands (Tortola))
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia 
(Melbourne, Perth, Sydney) 
Services: Legal 

Visit www.apsuperyacht.org

Register online to be part of  
the Asia-Pacific Superyacht Community

or email Suzy Rayment  
at marketing@apsuperyacht.org

INTERESTED TO JOIN APSA?

ASIA -PACIF IC SUPERYACHT ASSOCIATION

APSA GUIDE 2026
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26. SKYTOPIA / AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY HONG KONG 
Contact:  Jasmine Siu Nga Kong
Direct Tel: +852 21833567
Mobile: +852 68748174
Email: jasmine.kong@hkairport.com
Website: www.hongkongairport.com
Address: HKIA Tower, Sky Plaza Rd, Chek 
Lap Kok, Lantau Island, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong

SPECIALIZED
MARINE

27. SPECIALIZED MARINE
Contact: Matthew Keay
Direct Tel: +852 9730 9443
WhatApp: +852 9730 0136
Email: matthew@specialized-apac.com
Website: www.specialized-apac.com
Address: 20th Floor, Central Tower, 28 
Queens Road Central, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Engineering & Design, Yacht 
Management, New Build Services 
& Management, Technical & Refit 
Services, Pre-Purchase Surveys

24. SEVENSTAR YACHT TRANSPORT 
(ASIA)
Contact: Charles Massey
Tel: +852 5514 8029
Email: charles@sevenstar-asia.com
Website: www.sevenstar-yacht-transport.com
Address: 27/F Alexander House, Chater 
Road, Central, Hong Kong
Head Office: Netherlands
Regional offices: Hong Kong, Japan, 
Malaysia, Seychelles, Singapore, Thailand
Services: Yacht Transportation

25. SIMPSON MARINE  
Contact: Tom Allen 
Tel: +852 2555 8377
Email:  hongkong@simpsonmarine.com 
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com 
Address: Unit 6, G/F Aberdeen Marina 
Tower, 8 Shum Wan Road, Aberdeen,  
Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong 
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service and Repairs

28. THE GEORGE GROUP/
HOWDEN 
Contact: Colin Dawson and Billy Chan
Tel: +852 2530 2331 (Colin Dawson) /  
+852 2575 5580 (Jason Cheung)
Email: colindawson@tgg.com.hk /  
billychan@tgg.com.hk
Website: www.tgg.com.hk
Address: 1304 Hollywood Centre, 233 
Hollywood Road, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong
Head Office: Hong Kong
Services: Insurance Broking and Risk 
Management

Japan

29. CREATION CO.,LTD.
Contact: Yukio Shintani
Direct Tel: +81-72-223-5884
Mobile: +81-90-3164-0928
Email: shintani@creation-marine.co.jp
Website: www.creation-marine.co.jp
Address: Sakai-ku Kitahato-cho 1,  
Sakai city Osaka, Japan 
Head Office: Japan
Services: Brokerage, Yacht 
Management and Superyacht Services

30. KONPIRA YACHT SERVICES
Contact: Kirk Patterson
Tel: +81-92-407-3190
Mobile: +81-80-8852-3870
Email: kirk@konpira-consulting.com
Website: www.konpira-consulting.com
Address: 3-55-15-301 Odo,  
Nishi-ku, Fukuoka 810-0001 Japan
Head Office: Japan
Services: Agency

31. SETOUCHI DMO
Contact: Hiroshi Sakamoto
Tel: +81 828363217
Email: h-sakamoto@setouchitourism.or.jp
Website: https://setouchitourism.or.jp/en/
Address: 2F 10-3 Motomachi, Nakaku, 
Hiroshima, 7300011, Japan
Head Office: Hiroshima, Japan
Services: Tourism Authority

APSA MEMBERS | EAST ASIA
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32. SUPERYACHT BASE KOBE 
CO.,LTD
Contact: Takuya Taira
Tel: 09084940900
Email: takuya.taira@glion.co.jp
Website: https://syb-kobe.jp
Address: 9F,GLION Awas-s Building, 
11-1, shinkocho,Chuo-ku KOBE Japan 
6500041 
Head Office: Kobe, Japan
Services: Marinas_shipyards

33. SYL JAPAN CO. LTD 
Contact: Kenta Inaba
Tel: +81  (0) 45-225-8946
Fax: +81 (0) 45-345-8787
Email: japan@syljpn.com
Website: www.superyachtlogistics.com
Address: Hansen Nippon-Maru Memorial 
Park Tower B 4F/5F, 2-1-1, Minatomirai,  
Nishi-Ku, Yokohama, Kanagawa 220-0012, 
Japan
Head Office: Kanagawa, Japan
Regional Offices: USA, Australia,  
United Kingdom
Services: Agency

34. YACHTZOO (JAPAN) 
Contact: Nigel Beatty
Tel: +81 (0)3 6447 7154
Email: japan@yacht-zoo.com
Website: www.yacht-zoo.com
Head Office: Monaco
Regional Offices: Japan, UK, and USA
Services: Brokerage, Charter, 
Management, New Construction

Taiwan

 
35. HORIZON YACHTS 
Contact: Lily Li
Tel: +886 78607770
Email: lilyli@horizonyacht.com
Website: www.horizonyacht.com 
Address: Kuang Yang St. 8, Kaohsiung 
City, 81257, Taiwan
Head Office: Kaohsiung, Taiwan
Services: Superyacht Builder and Refit 
Services

36. SEEDMARINE CO., LTD
Contact: Roger Cheng
Tel: +886 2 24690662
M: +886 963 063 113
Email: SeedMarine@seedmarine.com.tw
Website: www.seedmarine.com/connectus
Address: No 211 Beinin Rd, Zhong Zheng 
District, Keelung, Taiwan
Head Office: Keelung, Yilan, Kaohsiung, 
Taiwan
Services: Yacht Management, Charter, 
Sailing School, Refitting Arrangement/
Planning, Superyacht Delivery, Taiwan 
Entry/Exit Services, Provisions

37. SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Tony Chen
Tel: (886) 7 269 2975
Email: taiwan@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: 11F.-4, No.110, Sanduo 4th Rd.,  
Lingya Dist., Kaohsiung City 802, Taiwan 
Head Office: Hong Kong 
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service and Repairs

Indonesia

38. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contacts: Thomas Taatjes
Tel: +62 811 3981 878
Mobile: +62 811 3868 322 (Thomas Taatjes)
Email: thomas@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: Jl. Raya Pelabuhan Dermaga, 
Benoa Marina South Denpasar, Bali 80222
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Berthing, Customs, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Procurement, 
Provisioning, Charter, Itineraries

39. INDIES TRADER 
MARINE ADVENTURES
Contact: Shane Peel
Tel: +81 090 7055 8627
Email: shane@indiestrader.com 
Website: www.indiestrader.com 
Address: 1396 Lagoon Drive,  
Uliga cottages, apt 17, Uliga Village,  
Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960 
Head Office: Indonesia/Marshall Islands
Locations: Indonesia, Marshall Islands, 
PNG and Solomon Islands
Services: Adventure Travel, Charter, 
Surf, Diving and Marine Adventures
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40. PT MARINA DEVELOPMENT 
INDONESIA  
Contact: Ulf Backlund
Tel: +62 811-969-8989
Email: ulf@marina-development.com /  
info@marina-development.com
Website: www.marina-development.com
Address: Jl Uluwatu X 111,  Jimbaran 
Bali,  80360,  id
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Marina Operation Development

BALI GAPURA MARINA  
Contact: Guest Experience Team 
Tel: +62 811-3800-5926
Email: marina@baligapuramarina.com
Website: www.baligapuramarina.com
Address: Bali Maritime Tourisme Hub, AP1
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Home Marina Operation

INDONESIA NAUTICAL AGENCY 
Contact: Guest Experience Team
Tel: +6281113102139
Email: service@indonesianauticalagency.com
Website: www.indonesianauticalagency.com
Address: Jl Uluwatu X 111, Jimbaran 
Bali, 80360, id
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Yacht Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Crew Management, Yacht 
documentation, Yacht Management

41. SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Paul Whelan 
Tel: +62 21 6669 3198
Email: indonesia@simpsonmarine.com 
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com 
Address: Jalan Pantai Mutiara TG6, Pluit, 
Jakarta 14450, Indonesia
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service

42. THE LIGHTHOUSE 
CONSULTANCY 
Contact: Andy Shorten  
Tel: +62 361 289-587
Mobile: +62 81 338-732-764  
Email: info@thelighthouseconsultancy.com 
Website: www.thelighthouseconsultancy.com
Address: Jalan By Pass Sanur No. 149, 
Komplek Pertokoan Niaga 5-6 Sanur, 80223, 
Bali, Indonesia
Head Office: Bali, Indonesia
Services: Yacht Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Customs, Parts 
and Procurement, Provisioning

45. SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Simon Theseira 
Tel: +60 6 647 6868
Email: westmalaysia@simpsonmarine.com 
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com 
Address: Admiral Cove Marina Club, 5th 
Mile, Jalan Pantai 71050 Port Dickson, 
Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Repair and Service

Philippines

46. GMT - GLOBAL MARINE TRAVEL
Contact: Tim Davey
Tel: +63 28864 6464
Email: tim.davey@flygmt.com  
Bookings: opsmnl@flygmt.com
Website: www.flygmt.com
Address: 4F Dohle Haus, 30-38 Senator Gil 
Puyat Avenue corner Bautista Street Brgy. San 
Isidro, 1234 Makati City, Manila, Philippines
Head Office: Fort Lauderdale 
Regional Head Office: Manila, Philippines
Services: Yacht Travel Management

Malaysia

43. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Scott Walker
Mobile: +65 68 69 1813 (Scott Walker) 
Email: borneo@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: Seatech Engineering Maintenance 
Sdn Bhd Lot 32A-22, KKIP Ready Built 
factory, Phase 2, Industrial Zone4 (IZ4), KKIP, 
88460, Kota Kinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management 

44. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Scott Walker and Zakiah Hassan
Tel:+65 6816 2111
Mobile: +65 68 69 1813 (Scott Walker) /  
+60 1955 86004 (Zakiah Hassan) 
Email: langkawi@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: c/o Indera Langkawi Sdn. Bhd.45 
Persiaran Mutiara, Pusat Dagangan Kelana 
Mas, Kuah 07000 Langkawi, Kedah, Malaysia
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management
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Singapore 

47. ASIAMARINE
Contact Person: Suhaimi Badri
Office Phone: +65 8382 9331
Email: info@asiamarine.com or  
sg@asiamarine.com
Website: https://asiamarine.com/ 
Address: 11 Cove Drive, #02-04, Sentosa One 
Degree 15 Marina Club, Singapore 098497
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Vietnam, 
Singapore 
Services: Dealership for Lamborghini, 
Nimbus, Galeon, Lagoon, Beneteau, 
Pardo, Capelli, WellCraft and Four 
Winn), Brokerage below 80ft, Charter, 
Yacht Management and Crew Placement

48. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Scott Walker and Clarence Chong 
Office: +65 6861 2111
Mobile/Whatapp: +65 8118 4131 /  
+65 9005 6369 (Clarence Chong) 
Email: scott@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
clarence@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: 1 Sunview Road #05-26  
Echo-Tech@Sunview Singapore 627615
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

49. ASIATIQUE YACHT SUPPLIES  
PTE LTD
Invoice: Asiatique Yacht Supplies Pte Ltd
Contact Person: Tim Ghinn
Office Phone: +65 9071 7500
Mobile: +65 9071 7500
Email: tim@asiatiqueyachting.com
Website: www.asiatiqueyachtsupplies.com
Address: 6 Tagore Drive #01-19 Singapore 
787623
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Paint

50. BENETTI ASIA LTD 
Contact: Natalie Ye
Tel: +65 9390 8439
Email: j.ye@benettiyachts.asia
Website: www.benettiyachts.it
Address: 18 Robinson Road, Level 15-01, 
Singapore 048547
Head Office: Italy
Regional Offices: Singapore, Hong Kong, 
Ft Lauderdale, Dubai, London
Services: Shipyard, Superyacht, 
Custom Built and Semi-Custom Built

51. BROOKES BELL
Contact: Tom Ainsley
Tel: +65 6539 0540
Mobile: +65 9656 3798
Email: tom.ainsley@brookesbell.com 
Website: www.brookesbell.com
Address: 28 Stanley Street, 068738 
Singapore 
Head Office: United Kingdom 
Asia Offices: Hong Kong, Shanghai, 
Singapore
Services: Technical and Scientific 
Consultancy, Marine

52. BURGESS ASIA 
Contact: Hwee Tiah (Ms)
Tel: +65 9665 8990
Email: htiah@burgessyachts.com
Website: www.burgessyachts.com
Address: Level 40, Ocean Financial Centre, 
10 Collyer Quay, Singapore (049315)
Head Office: London, United Kingdom
Asia-Pacific Offices: Hong Kong, 
Mumbai, Phuket, Shanghai, Singapore, 
Sydney, Tokyo
Services: Brokerage, Charter, 
Charter Management, Yacht 
Management, Technical Services

53. CAMPER & NICHOLSONS
Contact: Julien Solari
Tel: +65 9113 6061
Email: jsolari@camperandnicholsons.com
Website: www.camperandnicholsons.com
Address:  L37, 10 Collyer Quay, Singapore 
049315
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Viraeggio, Cannes, 
Monaco,  London, Athens, Genoa, Palma, 
Palm Beach, Dubai, Athens, Singapore, Ft 
Lauderdale, Miami and Singapore

54. CATALANO SHIPPING 
SERVICES SINGAPORE   
Contact: Federico Musso Piantelli
Tel: +65 6220 8389    
Email: federico@cosulich.com.sg
Website: www.catalanoshippingasia.com
Address: 79 Anson Road, #16-01/02 
Singapore 079906
Head Office: Monaco 
Regional Offices: New Zealand and 
Singapore
Services: Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Customs,  
Parts and Procurement, Provisioning, 
Charter, Itineraries
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55. CAYMAN ISLANDS  
SHIPPING REGISTRY 
Contact: Evelyn Soon  
Tel: +65 6407 1026  
Email: cisrsg@cishipping.com 
Website: www.cishipping.com 
Address: 8 Marina View, Asia Square 
Tower 1, #43-01, Singapore 018960 
Regional Office: Singapore
Services: Yacht and Ship Registration

56. FEMA INTERNATIONAL S. A. 
Contact: Nazmi Topcuoglu
Tel: +41794107199
Mobile: +41794107199
Email: nazmi@femainternational.com
Website: www.femamarine.com
Address: 141 Middle Road, #05-06 GSM 
Building, Singapore 188976
Head Office: Switzerland
Offices: Switzerland, Turkey and Singapore
Services: Yacht Management and 
Consulting, Safety, Environmental 
and Regulatory Compliance, Crew 
Management, Technical Management, 
Logistic and Purchasing, Accounting 
and Financial Services, New Project 
Management, Refit Management, Yacht 
Registration, Consultancy, Professional 
Management, Risk Management, 
Surveyor, Marina Consultancy

57. HILDA LOE ASSOCIATES PTE LTD
Contact: Hilda Loe
Tel: +65 68343323
Mobile: +65 90033223
Email: hilda@hildaloe.com
Website: www.hildaloe.com
Address: 33 Ubi Ave 3, #08-61 Vertex 
Tower A, 408868, Singapore
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Legal, Company Formation, 
Bank Account Opening, Virtual Office, 
Yacht Registration, Bank Account 
Opening

58. HFW    
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN LLP)
Contact: John Forrester
Tel: +65 6411 5350
E-mail: john.forrester@hfw.com 
Website: www.hfwyachts.com
Address: 30 Raffles Place, #24-01 
Singapore 048622
Head Office: London, United Kingdom 
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, 
Piraeus, Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East 
(Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the 
Americas (Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, 
the British Virgin Islands (Tortola))
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia 
(Melbourne, Perth, Sydney) 
Services: Legal 

59. HONG SEH MARINE PTE LTD  
Contact: Rose Luciana
Tel: +65 6346 6666 
Email: marine.enquiries@hongseh.sg
Website: www.hongsehmarine.com.sg
Address: 11 Cove Drive, ONE°15 Marina 
Sentosa Cove, #02-01, Singapore 098497  
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Yacht Services and 
Brokerage

60. LEGAL STRATEGIES
Contact: Simone Centola
Mobile: +65 91874211
Email: info@legalstrategies.co.uk
Website: www.legalstrategies.co.uk
Address: 22-24 Ely Pl, London EC1N 6TE, 
United Kingdom
Head Office: UK (affiliated office Singapore)
Services: Legal

61. NABS ENGINEERING PTE LTD
Contact: Scott Walker 
Tel: +65 6816 2111
Mobile: +65 8118 4131
Email: scott@nabsengineering.com
Website: www.nabsengineering.com 
Address: 1 Sunview Road, ECOTECH@ 
SUNVIEW, #05-26 – Singapore 627615 
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Engineering Services, 
Supplies

62. NAVALIMPIANTI   
SINGAPORE PTE LTD   
Contact: Alberto Spessot
Tel: +65 9823 5595
Email: service-sea@navim.com 
Website: www.navim.com 
Address: 50 Tuas Avenue 11 #02-40, 
Singapore, 639107, Singapore 
Head Office: Italy
Regional Offices: Singapore
Services: Refit and Repair
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63. ONE°15 MARINA SENTOSA 
COVE SINGAPORE
Contact: James Roy
Tel: +65 6305 6988
Email: cr.sc@one15marina.com
Website: one15marina.com/sentosa-cove
Address: 11 Cove Drive, #01-01 Sentosa 
Cove 098497 Singapore
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Platinum Five Gold Anchor 
Marina, Superyacht Ready, Level 4 
Fish-friendly Accreditation,  
International Marina Hall of Fame 
2025 and International Marina of the 
Year 2021 & 2023

64. SEABOB - CAYAGO ASIA 
PACIFIC PTE. LTD.
Contact: David Li
Mobile/Whatsapp/ WeChat:  
+65 6022-0700
Email: info@seabob.sg
Website: www.qualitymarineclothing.com
Address: 11 Cove Drive #03-02 Sentosa 
Cove, Singapore 098497
Head Office: Germany
Regional AP Office: Singapore
Services: Electric Water Scooter Sales 
and Services

65. SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Harvey Brewin
Tel: +65 6274 3359    
Email: singapore@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: #01-01, 31 Oceanway,  
Quayside Isle, Singapore 098375
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht 
Management, Service

66. SPINNAKER INTERNATIONAL  
Contact: YP Loke
Tel: +65 9736 1819
Email: ypl@spinnaker.com.sg 
Website: www.gmba.blue/yp-loke
Address: Bukit Timah Post Office,  
PO Box 130, Singapore 915805
Head Office: Singapore
Services: Marine Consultancy, 
Business Development, Marina 
Design and Management, Market 
Development

67. THE SHIPOWNERS’ MUTUAL 
PROTECTION & INDEMNITY 
ASSOCIATION
Contact: Neville Seet
Tel: +65 6593 0420  
Email: Neville.Seet@shipownersclub.com 
Website: www.shipownersclub.com 
Address: 9 Temasek Boulevard, #22-02 
Suntec Tower 2, Singapore 038989 
Regional Office: Singapore
Services: Insurance

Thailand

68. ASIAMARINE
Contact Person: Benjamin Tabuteau
Office Phone: +66 89-508-1333
Email: info@asiamarine.com or  
thailand@asiamarine.com
Website: https://asiamarine.com/ 
Address: 20/35, Moo.2, Phuket Boat 
Lagoon Marina, Thepkrasattri Road, Muang 
District, Phuket 83000, Thailand
Head Office: Hong Kong
Regional Offices: Phuket, Vietnam, 
Singapore 
Services: Dealership for Lamborghini, 
Nimbus, Galeon, Lagoon, Beneteau, 
Pardo, Capelli, WellCraft and Four 
Winn), Brokerage below 80ft, 
Charter, Yacht Management and Crew 
Placement

Visit www.apsuperyacht.org

Register online to be part of  
the Asia-Pacific Superyacht Community

or email Suzy Rayment  
at marketing@apsuperyacht.org

INTERESTED TO JOIN APSA?
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69. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHT  
Contact: Gordon Fernandes or Charlie Dwyer 
Tel: +66 76 346 927  
Mobile: +66 81 979 6320 (Gordon/ Phuket 
& Myanmar) 
WhatsApp: +66 81 979 6320 (Charlie 
Dwyer/ Koh Samui) 
Email: gordon@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
/ charlie@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: 86/24 Prabaramee Road Patong, 
Phuket, Thailand, Phuket, 83150, Thailand
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management
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70. BOAT LAGOON YACHTING LTD. 
Contact: Vrit Yongsakul
Direct Tel: +66 81 979 9911
Mobile/Whatsapp: +66 90 595 9597
Email: vrit@boatlagoonyachting.com
Website: www.boatlagoonyachting.com
Address: Phuket Boat Lagoon Marina, 
22/1 Moo 2, Thepkrasattri Road, Koh Kaew, 
Muang, Phuket 83110, Thailand
Head Office: Phuket, Thailand
Services: Consultancy, Yacht Services, 
Brokerage, Superyacht Services, 
Yacht Management, Charter Sales, 
YachtTender Yacht Service and 
ManagementServices: Brokerage

71. CLEARVAC ENGINEERING ASIA 
Contact: Rob “Doc” Taylor
Tel:+66989655388 / +66899266388 / 
+66649325117
Email: sales@clearvacengineeringasia.com 
Website: www.clearvacengineeringasia.com 
Bangkok Refit Facility: 74/1 
Charoenkrung Road, Yannawa, Sathorn, 
Bangkok 10120, Thailand 
Phuket Refit Facility: Ratanachai Shipyard, 
60/58 Tharuamai Rd, Ratsada, Mueang 
Phuket District, Phuket 83000. Thailand
Singapore: Specialised Air Hygiene 
and Wastewater Services.
Services: Refit Project Management, 
Phuket & Bangkok Refit Facilities, 
Marine Engineering, Hydraulics, Tank 
Cleaning, Wastewater Management, 
Air Hygiene Services 

72. OCEAN MARINA
Contact Person: Scott Finsten
Tel: +66-38-237-300
Mobile: +66-38-237-300
Email: Marina@oceanmarinajomtien.com 
/ Scott@oceanmarinajomtien.com
Website: www.oceanmarinajomtien.com
Address: 167/5 Moo 4, Sukhumvit Road, 
Najomtien, 20250 Thailand
Head Office: Pattaya Thailand
Services: Marina

73. SIMPSON MARINE SERVICE 
Contact: Sebastien Caveriviere
Tel: +66 81 892 8919
Email: service@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: Unit 199/112 Moo 6, T. Paklok, A. 
Thalang, Phuket 83110 Thailand
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht, 
Management, Service and Repairs

India

74. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHT  
Contact: R. Rathnam
Tel: +91 9932089595
Mobile: 91 3192 239595
Email: rathnam@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: 75, Jawaharlal Nehru Road, II Floor, 
Durga Prasad Bhawan, Above A & N State Co-
operative Bank, Haddo, Port Blair, India 744102
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands, 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management 

75. WEST COAST MARINE YACHT 
SERVICES PVT. LTD. 
Contact: Jitendra Rami 
Tel: +91 9820369980 / +91-22- 61907000  
Email: rami@westcoastmarine.co.in 
Website: www.westcoastmarine.co.in 
www.ayss.org/project/sea-waif
Address: 101 Doli Chambers,  
Bhramakumari marg, next to strand cinema, 
Colaba, Mumbai – 400005, India. 
Head Office: Mumbai, India
Services: Agency, Brokerage, Charter,  
Refit and Repair, Yacht Management
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Maldives 

76. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Mohamed Hameed
Tel: +960 332 9240
Mobile: +960 777 6884 (Mohamed 
Hameed) / +9607775591 (Wadhoodh Adam)
Fax: +960 332 9241
Email: mohamed@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: Level 2 M. Magenta, Fareedhee 
Magu, 20256, Male, Republic of Maldives.
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

77. ISLAND SAILORS MALDIVES 
PVT LTD
Contact: Mohamed Nasheed
Tel: +96 07782395 
Mobile: +96 07782395  
Email: info@islandsailors.com
Website: www.islandsailors.com
Address: Fligas Magu, Male 200050 Maldives
Head Office: Maldives
Services: Shorebased, yacht services, 
agency, logistics, provisioning, 
superyacht services, refit and repair, 
bunkering, spare parts, fuel, crew, 
supply, service and repair

Seychelles

78. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS
Contact: Gilbert d'Offay
Mobile/WhatsApp: +248 263 3523
Email: gilbert@asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com
Address: Eden Island Marina House, 1st 
Floor, Victoria, Mahe, Seychelles
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management

Sri Lanka 

79. ASIA PACIFIC SUPERYACHTS 
Contact: Priyantha Perera
Tel: +94 773 730 461
Email: srilanka@asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Website: www.asia-pacific-superyachts.com 
Address: No 304/ 3/3, Jayasinghe 
Mawatha, Kothalayala, Kaduwela, Sri Lanka. 
APS Network: India (Andaman Islands), 
Indonesia (Bali, Raja Ampat), Malaysia, 
Maldives, Myanmar, Seychelles, Singapore, 
Sri Lanka, Thailand (Koh Samui, Phuket)
Services: Agency, Charter, Yacht 
Management 

80. SEA LEISURE YACHTING 
GROUP (SLYG)
Contact: Margaux Detry - Sales 
representative for SLYG
Tel:  +94 70 271 3007 
Email: margaux@slyg.global
Website: https://www.slyg.global/
Address: Koggala, Habaraduwa, Sri Lanka 
Head Office: Koggala, Sri Lanka 
Services: Chartering, Boat Building

Australia 

81. ANKOR SOFTWARE
Contact: Mike Sager
Tel: +61 (02) 9056 4992
Email: info@ankor.io
Website: ankor.io
Address: L2 477 Pitt St, Haymarket  
NSW 2000
Head Office: Sydney, Australia
Services: Yachting Software and 
Digital Service Solutions

ECHO 
Y THC AY S

82. ECHO YACHTS 
Contact: Chris Blackwell
Tel: +61 (0)8 6555 4988
Mobile: +61 (0)410 535 005
Email: sales@echoyachts.com
Website: www.echoyachts.com
Address: 49 Clarence Beach Road, 
Henderson, Western Australia 6166 Australia
Head Office: Australia
Services: Shipyard (Full custom 
Newbuild, Refit & Maintenance)

83. GOLD COAST CITY MARINA & 
SHIPYARD (GCCM)   
Contact: Andrew Chapman 
Tel: +61 (0)7550 25888
Email: andrew@gccm.com.au
Website: www.gccm.com.au
Address: Head Office 76-84 Waterway Dr, 
Coomera, Queensland, 4209 Australia 
Head Office: Gold Coast, Qld, Australia
Services: Marina, Shipyard, Refit,  
Repairs, Project Management, Design, 
Construct New Builds, Paint and 
Fair, Fitout, Electronic, Electrical, 
Engineering, Fabrication, Class and 
Flag Requirements, Yacht Support
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84. HFW    
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN LLP) 
Contact: Gavin Vallely
Tel: +61 (0)3 8601 4523
E-mail: gavin.vallely@hfw.com
Website: www.hfwyachts.com
Address: Level 39, Bourke Place, 600 
Bourke St, Melbourne, Vic, 3000, Australia 
Head Office: London, United Kingdom
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, 
Piraeus, Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East 
(Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the 
Americas (Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo, 
the British Virgin Islands (Tortola))
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia 
(Melbourne, Perth, Sydney)
Services: Legal

85. PACIFIC MARITIME LAWYERS  
& NOTARIES
Contact: John Kavanagh, Ryan Norval
Office: +61 1300 797 627
Mobile: +61481 170 373
Email: info@pacificmaritimelawyers.com.au
Website: www.pacificmaritimelawyers.com.au
Address: Level 1, 16 McDougall Street, 
Milton, Qld, Australia 4064
Head Office: Milton, Qld, Australia
Services: Legal

86. PANTAENIUS SAIL & MOTOR 
YACHT INSURANCE 
Contact: James MacPhail
Tel: +61299361670
Mobile: +61408114477
Email:  jmacphail@pantaenius.com
Website: www.pantaenius.com
Address: 33/6 Jubilee Avenue, 
Warriewood, NSW Australia, 2102 
Head Office: Germany
Asian Regional offices: Australia, 
Austria, Denmark, Greece, Monaco, Poland, 
Spain, Sweden and United Kingdom
Services: Insurance

87. QUALITY MARINE CLOTHING 
Contact: Duncan Curnow 
Tel (AUS): +61 2 9311 8500 
Tel (HK): +852 9805 1729
Email:  
salesasia@qualitymarineclothing.com.au
Website: www.qualitymarineclothing.com
Address (HK): Unit 1615, 16/F, 44 Heung 
Yip Road, Wong Chuk Hang, Hong Kong
Address (Australia): Showroom (Appts 
Only) – Unit 3/77-79 Bourke RD, Alexandria 
NSW 2015
Head Office: Sydney, Australia
Services: Crew uniforms, Safety wear, 
yacht club attire and corporate gifts/
promotional – we take care of all logo 
requirement

88. RIVERGATE MARINA  
AND SHIPYARD 
Contact: Andrew Cannon
Tel: +61 7 3907 1600    
Email: ac@rivergate.com.au 
Website: www.rivergate.com.au 
Address: 7 Rivergate Place, Murarrie QLD 
4172 Australia.
Head Office: Brisbane, Queensland, 
Australia
Services: Marina, Shipyard, Repair 
and Refit

89. SIMPSON MARINE 
Contact: Joachim Howard 
Tel: +61 (0) 405 767 869
Email: australia@simpsonmarine.com
Website: www.simpsonmarine.com
Address: Suite 84, Jones Bay Wharf, 26-32 
Pirrama Road, Pyrmont, 2009, NSW, Sydney, 
Australia
Head Office: Hong Kong
Asia Offices: China, Indonesia, Malaysia, 
Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand, Vietnam, 
Australia
Services: New Sales, Superyachts, 
Brokerage, Charter, Yacht, 
Management, Service and Repairs

90. SOUTHERN SKY AI
Contact: Kristina Agustin
Tel: +61434954644
Email: contact@southernsky.ai
Website: https://southernsky.ai
Address: PO Box 4036, Wagstaffe, 2257 
NSW, Australia
Head Office: Australia
Regional Office: Fort Lauderdale, USA
Services: AI and Digital Consultancy

91. SUPERYACHT CREW ACADEMY
Contact: Greg Newby 
Tel:+61 02 9979 9669
Email: greg@superyachttraining.com.au 
Website: www.superyacht-crew-academy.com
Address: 5A/ 4 Skyline Place, Frenchs 
Forest, NSW 2086 Australia
Head Office: Sydney
Services: Superyacht Training 
Services
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WALCON MARINE AUSTRALIA IS PART OF LIVART GROUP

92. WALCON MARINE AUSTRALIA
Contact Person: Jinghua Wu
Tel: + 61 (08) 9583 3982
Mobile: +61 (0) 401 656565
Email: jinghua@walconmarine.com.au
Website: https://walconmarine.com.au
Address: 3211/117 Bathurst Street, Sydney, 
NSW 2000 Australia
Head Office: Sydney, NSW Australia
Regional Offices: Shenzhen, China
Services: Marine Service, Marina 
Design & Construction

New Zealand

93. CATALANO SHIPPING
SERVICES NEW ZEALAND  
Contact: Duthie Lidgard 
Tel: +6493033474
WhatsApp/ Signal: +6421409802
Mobile: +64 (0) 21 409 802
Email: agents@catalanoshippingpacific.com   
Website: www.catalanoshippingpacific.com
Address: 10 Jellicoe St, Auckland Central 
1010, New Zealand
Head Office: Monaco
Regional Offices: New Zealand and 
Singapore
Services: Agency, Berthing, 
Bunkering, Logistics, Customs, Parts 
and Procurement, Provisioning, 
Charter, Itineraries

South Pacific

94. MARITIME COOK ISLANDS 
Contact: Katrina Matheson
Tel: +682 23-848 M: +682 56632
Email: yachts@maritimecookislands.com 
Website: www.maritimecookislands.com 
Address: 1st Floor, Browne’s Building, 
Avarua, Rarotonga, Cook Islands
Services: Yacht Registration and 
certification 

COOK ISLANDS YACHT 
SQUADRON  
Contact: Katrina Matheson
Tel: +682 23-848
Mobile: +682 56632
Email: yachts@maritimecookislands.com
Website:  
www.cookislandsyachtsquadron.com
Address: Muri Village Beach Access Road, 
Rarotonga, Cook Islands
Services: Yacht Club

95. MELANESIAN LUXURY YACHTS 
Contact: Angela Pennefather 
Tel: +61 7 4214 5984
Email: info@melanesianyachts.com
Website: www.melanesianyachts.com
Address: PNG: P.O. Box 583, NCD,  
135, Papua New Guinea / 
New Guinea and Australia: 50 Morehead 
Street. Cairns City, Qld 4870, Australia
Head Office: Queensland, Australia
Networks: PNG, Solomon Island 
Services: Port Agency, Aviation,  
Travel Agent and Guides, Visas, 
Provisioning

96. PORT DENARAU MARINA
Contact: Cynthia Rasch
Tel: (679) 6750600
Email: reservations@denaraumarina.com
Web: www.denaraumarina.com
Address: Denarau Island, Nadi, Fiji
Head Office: Fiji
Services: Marina and Shipyard

97. TAHITI TOURISME
Contact: Manoa Rey
Tel: +689 40 50 57 34 
Email: mrey@tahititourisme.org
Website: www.tahititourisme.org 
Address: Gare maritime, 2ème étage, 
Boulevard Pomare, Papeete, 98713,  
French Polynesia
Head Office: French Polynesia,  
Islands of Tahiti
Services: Destination Marketing 
Organization of The Islands of Tahiti

United Arab Emirates 

98. GULF CRAFT GROUP FZC  
Contact:  Alexander Souabni
Direct Tel: +971 (0)6 706 8000 
Mobile: +971 (0)50 867 2344
Email: alexander.souabni@gulfcraftgroup.com
Website: www.gulfcraftgroup.com
Address: Mina Rashid - C03, Dubai, UAE
Head Office: United Arab Emirates
Services: Shipyard
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99. SUNREEF YACHTS
Contact: Nina Lee BOUDOUL
Tel: +86 198 171 84600
What’s app: +971 52 4118266
Email: nina@sunreef.com
Website: www.sunreef-yachts.com
Adress: Nanshan District - Shenzhen, China
Head Office: Poland
Services: Shipyards, Charter agency

Europe
France 

100. OCEA YACHTS  
Contact: Jean-Michel Flour
Tel: +33 2 51 21 05 90 
Mobile: +33 6 80 23 54 13 
Email: jmflour@ocea.fr
Website: www.ocea-yachts.com 
Address: Quai de la Cabaude,  
85100 Les Sables d’Olonne, France
Head Office: Les Sables d’Olonne, France
Services: Shipyard, Explorer Yachts

Germany 

101. BSM YACHTING GMBH
Contact: Christophe Ceard
Mobile:  +49 15290002100
Email:  Christophe.ceard@bsmyachting.com
Address:  Vorsetzen 54, 20459 Hamburg, 
Germany
Head Office: Hamburg, Germany
Services: Yacht Management, Crew 
Management, Refit & New Build 
Project Management

102. CHARTER ITINERARY
Contact: Candice Christiansen
Direct Tel: +33787855227
Mobile: +33787855227
Email: candice@charteritinerary.com
Website: https://charteritinerary.com/
Address: Florastrasse 40 zurich 8008
Head Office: Zurich, Switzerland
Services: Charter

Italy

103. FRIGOMAR SRL
Contact: Luca Santambrogio
Tel: +39 0185 384888
Mobile: +39 380 9057892
Email: frigomar@frigomar.com
Website: www.frigomar.com
Address: V. Vittorio Veneto, 112 Loc. 
Rivarola,16042 Carasco, Genova, Italy
Head Office: Italy
Services: Exclusive Marine 
Refrigeration & Air Conditioning 
System

104. PLUS INTERNATIONAL SRL
Contact: Matteo Scalise
Tel: +39 0544 270335
Mobile: +39 3498791854
Email: m.scalise@plusitaly.eu
Website: www.plusmarine.com
Address: Via Braccesca 80, Ravenna,  
48124, Italy
Head Office: Italy
Services: Service pedestals for 
Marinas, SmartCloud Remote 
Metering Software, Pump out & water 
treatment, EV-Charge pedestals, 
Shorebased, Marine Electronic, Supply

Monaco

105. HFW MONACO SARL 
Contact: Andrew Charlier
Tel: +377 92 00 13 22
Email: andrew.charlier@hfw.com 
Website: www.hfwyachts.com 
Address: Bureau A.07.04, Gildo Pastor 
Center, 7 Rue du Gabian, MC 98000 – Monaco 
Head Office: United Kingdom
Regional Offices: Hong Kong, Singapore, 
China, Australia, Europe, Brazil, BVI
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia 
(Melbourne, Perth, Sydney)
Services: Legal 

106. JMS YACHTING 
Contact: Sophie Dudeney or Sam Thompson
Direct Tel: +377 97 70 01 73
Mobile: +33 7 84 12 33 73
Email: sophie@jmsyachting.com
Website: www.jmsyachting.com
Address: Le Panorama, Building C, 57 rue 
Grimaldi, 98000 Monaco
Head office: Monaco
Regional offices: Dubai, Palma, UK,  USA 
Services:  New Build, Pre-purchase, 
Refit,  ISM ISPS/Compliance, 
Technical management, Financial 
and Operational Management. Crew 
placement. Corporate Services.
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107. YACHTZOO  
Contact: Marie Perrier
Tel: +377 9770 7320
Mobile: +33 607 936 642
Email: marie@yacht-zoo.com
Website: www.yacht-zoo.com 
Address: Le Beau Rivage, 9 Avenue 
d’Ostende, Monte Carlo, 98000, Monaco 
Head Office: Monaco
Regional Offices: Japan, Dubai, UK, and 
USA
Services: Broker, Charter

Guernsey

108. PRAXIS
Contact: Bruce Maltwood
Tel: +44 238 212 6414
Email: bruce.maltwood@praxisgroup.com
Website: www.praxisgroup.com
Head Office: Regency Court, Glategny 
Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2NH 
Channel Islands
Regional Offices: British Virgin Islands, 
Guernsey Isle of Man, Jersey, Malta, 
Switzerland, UAE, United Kingdom
Services: Yacht ownership, safety 
management, yacht management, 
crew management, employment and 
payroll, flag registration, compliance, 
bookkeeping, registered office

The Netherlands

109. DAMEN YACHTING BV  
Contact Person: Sarah Flavell
Office Phone: +31 118 485 002
Email: sarah.flavell@damenyachting.com
Website: www.damenyachting.com
Address: Koningsweg 2, Vlissingen, 4381 
NA, The Nederlands
Head Office: The Nederlands
Services: Yacht Builder

Turkey

110. MEMETTI SUPERYACHT 
AGENCY  
Contact: Mehmet Kabak
Direct Tel: +90 532 694 3557
Email: info@memettiyachting.com
Website: www.memettiyachting.com
Address: Göcek Mah. Süleyman Ağa Cad. 
No: 14/A Fethiye, Muğla 48310, Türkiye
Head Office: Göcek, Fethiye, Muğla, Türkiye
Services: Superyacht Agency

United Kingdom

111. HFW    
(HOLMAN FENWICK WILLAN LLP)
Contact: William MacLachlan
Tel: +44(0)2072 648007
Email: william.maclachlan@hfw.com 
Website: www.hfwyachts.com
Address: 8 Bishopsgate, London EC2N 
4BQ, United Kingdom
Head Office: London, United Kingdom 
Regional Offices: Europe (Monaco, Piraeus, 
Paris, Geneva, Brussels), Middle East (Dubai, 
Abu Dhabi, Riyadh, Kuwait City), the Americas 
(Houston, Rio de Janeiro, Sao Paulo)
Asia Pacific Offices: China (Shanghai, 
Hong Kong), Singapore, Australia (Melbourne, 
Perth, Sydney) 
Services: Legal 

112. TEJI | COWIE
Contact UK: Alex Teji
Tel: +44 20 76644 588 
Mobile: +44 7894167294
Email: alex@tejicowie.com
Contact HK: Antony Cowie 
Tel: +852-2777-0488
Mobile:+852-6414-8221
Email: antony@tejicowie.com
Website: www.tejicowie.com
Head Office: London, United Kingdom
Services: Legal

United States  
of America

113. AZURE YACHT CREW HEALTH
Contact: Claire Murray French
Tel: +1 9546709450
Email: claire@azureyachtcrewhealth.com
Website: www.azureyachtcrewhealth.com
Address: 757 SE 17th St, Suite 552, Fort 
Lauderdale, Fl 33316 USA
Head Office: Ft Lauderdale, Florida
Regional offices: Hong Kong, Japan, 
United Kingdom
Services: Individual and Group Health 
Insurance

114. STELLARPM, INC 
Contact: Paul Cave
Tel: +1 954 233 1492
Mobile: +44 7866 451840
Email: pc@stellarpm.com
Website: www.stellarpm.com
Address: 775 SE 17st Street #272 Fort 
Lauderdale, Florida USA 33316
Head Office: Fort Lauderdale
Services: Shipyards, Boat Builder, 
Yacht Builder, Superyacht Services, 
Refit and Repair, Marine Engineering
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Japan

JAPAN SUPER YACHT 
ASSOCIATION (JSYA) 
Contact: Kenta Inaba
Tel: +81 (0)3 4578 9320
Email: kenta@superyachtlogistics.com
Website: www.jpn-sya.com
Address: Hansen Nippon-Maru Memorial 
Park Tower B 3F, 2-1-1, Minatomirai,  
Nishi-Ku, Yokohama, Kanagawa, Japan
Association/Japan

Korea

KOREA MARINE INDUSTRY 
ASSOCIATION
Contact: Jin Kim
Tel:+82-1544- 4018
Mobile:+82 10 9248 8428
Email: koreamia2023@gmail.com
Website: www.koreamia.or.kr
Address: 1301, Building A, Gwangmyeong 
G-Tower, 190 Soha-ro, Gwangmyeong-si, 
Gyeonggi-do, South Korea
Association/ Korea

Malaysia

ASSOCIATION OF MARINE 
INDUSTRIES OF MALAYSIA - AMIM
Contact: Alvin Teh W L
Tel/Mob: +60 12 820 8432
Email:  amim.secgen@gmail.com / 
amim69@amim.org.my
Website: www.amim.org.my
Address: C-G-33A, 10 Boulevard Block 
Camillia, Lebuhraya SPRINT, Jalan PJU 
6a/3a, 47400 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, 
Malaysia
Association/ Malaysia

LEISURE MARINE ASSOCIATION
Contact: Charlene Michel
Tel: +971 55 674 6906
Mobile: +971 (0)50 435 6184   
Email:  
executivemanager@leisuremarinemena.com
Website:  www.leisuremarinemena.com
Address: Dubai Association Centre, Office 
TO1-FLO02-0201, The Offices 02 Building, 
Dubai World Trade Centre Complex, Dubai, 
UAE
Association/ United Arab Emirates, Middle East 
and North Africa

Affiliate Associations
Australia

SUPERYACHT AUSTRALIA
Contact: David Good
Tel: +61 (0) 413 375 820
Email: dgood@aimex.asn.au 
Website: www.superyacht-australia.com 
Address: Suite 4401, 4 Daydream Street, 
Warriewood NSW 2102, Australia 
Association/Australia

SUPER YACHT GROUP
GREAT BARRIER REEF
Contact: Sahara Taylor-Crane
Mob: +61 438 474 074
Email: saharatc@aimex.asn.au
Website: www.superyachtgroup.com
Address: Level 1, Ports North Building,  
Cnr Grafton & Hartley Sts, Cairns Qld 4870
Association/Australia

Hong Kong

HONG KONG BOATING INDUSTRY 
ASSOCIATION (HKBIA)
Contact: Lawrence Chow (Chairman)
Tel/Mob: +852 9707 2391
Email: chair@hongkongbia.com
Website: www.hongkongbia.com
Address: Unit 702-703, 7/F, Cheung Tat 
Centre, 18 Cheung Lee Street, Chai Wan, 
Hong Kong
Association/Hong Kong

India

INDIAN MARINE FEDERATION
Contact: Aashim Mongia (President)
Tel/Mob: +919820130940
Email: IndianMarineFederation@hotmail.com 
Website: www.indianmarinefederation.org  
Address: 21 Calcot House, 2nd Floor,  
8, Muddanna P.Shetty Marg, Fort,  
Mumbai- 400 023
Association/India
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Singapore

SINGAPORE BOATING INDUSTRY 
ASSOCIATION
Contact: Wade Pearce
Tel/Mob/WhatApp: +65 9051 9774
Email: secretariat@singaporeboating.org
Website: www.singaporeboating.org
Address: 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post 
Centre #13-06 Singapore 408600
Association/Singapore

Thailand

THAI YACHTING BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATION
Email:  
info@thaiyachtingbusinessassociation.com
Website:  
www.thaiyachtingbusinessassociation.com
Address: 94/387 Moo 7, Kathu  
Sub-district, Kathu District, Phuket 83120
Association/ Thailand

Monaco

CLUSTER YACHTING MONACO
Contact: Carmel van der Weide
Tel: (+377) 93 10 65 17
Fax: +377 93 50 43 30
Email: cluster@ycm.mc
Website: www.clusteryachtingmonaco.mc 
Address: Quai Louis II, Cf. Yacht Club de 
Monaco, Monaco, 98000, Monaco
Association/Monaco

SUPERYACHT BUILDERS 
ASSOCIATION (SYBASS)
Contact: Robert van Tol
Tel: +31 20 290 0061
Email: info@sybass.org
Website: www.sybass.org 
Address: Diemerzeedijk 27-B 1095 KK 
Amsterdam, The Netherlands
Association/Monaco 

Netherlands

THE SUPERYACHT LIFE FOUNDATION
Contact: Dilan Sarac
Tel: +31 6 4314 3881
Email: d.sarac@thesuperyachtlife.com
Website: thesuperyachtlifefoundation.com
Address: Diemerzeedijk 27-B, Amsterdam, 
1095 KK, Netherlands
Foundation/Netherlands

WATER REVOLUTION 
FOUNDATION
Contact: Leah Werner
Tel:  +31 6 38106460 
Email: info@waterrevolutionfoundation.org
Website: www.waterrevolutionfoundation.org
Address: Diemerzeedijk 27-A, 1095 KK 
Amsterdam, Netherlands
Association/Netherlands

United Kingdom

SUPERYACHT UK 
Contact: Michael Beattie
Tel: +44 (0) 7803 722 007
Switchboard: +44 (0) 1784 473377
Email: mbeattie@britishmarine.co.uk
Website: www.superyachtuk.com
Address: Tagus House, 9 Ocean Way, 
Southampton SO14 3TJ, England
Association/United Kingdom

United States of 
America

U.S. SUPERYACHT ASSOCIATION 
(USSA)
Contact: Joe Dargavage
Tel: +1 954-608-6966
Email: info@ussuperyacht.com
Web: www.ussuperyacht.com
Address: 757 S. E. 17th Street, # 662 Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33316, United States
Association/USA
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CHARTERWORLD 
Contact: Eva Belanyiova
Tel: +44 207 193 7830
Email: news@charterworld.com
Website: www.charterworld.com
Address: 85 Great Portland Street, London, 
W1W 7LT, United Kingdom
Digital Media Website

MEGAYACHT NEWS
Contact: Diane M. Byrne
Tel: +1-973-890-2320
Email: info@megayachtnews.com
Website: www.megayachtnews.com
Address: 325 Coldeway Drive, F-16, Punta 
Gorda, FL 33950 USA
Digital Media Website, Consumer Events

Official Partners 
(Media)

ASIA-PACIFIC BOATING
Contact: Grace Chien
Tel: +852 2333 6225
Email: grace@two2.press
Website: www.asia-pacificboating.com
Address: 22/F, Gold Union Commercial 
Building, 70-72 Connaught Rd W, Sheung 
Wan, Hong Kong
Media Agency, Copywriting, Conferences, 
Editorial Events, Photography, Drone 
Videography

ASIA YACHT PRESS
Contact: Guy Nowell
Tel: +852 9680 7063
Email: guy.nowell@asiayachtpress.com
Website: www.asiayachtpress.com
Address: 17 Tsam Chuk Wan, 
Sai Kung, Hong Kong.
Photography, Media Agency, Editorial 
Events, Conferences

YACHTNEEDS 
Contact: Tony Stout 
Tel: +377 97 97 27 74 
Mobile: +33 640 611 013 
Email: tony@yachtneeds.net 
Website: www.yachtneeds.net 
Address: Sarl, 7 Avenue de Saint-Roman, 
98000 Monaco 
Digital App/Services/Crew/Suppliers

YACHT STYLE 
Contact: Gael Burlot
Tel: +65 8575 1214
Email: gael@lux-inc.com
Website: www.yachtstyle.co
Address: 50 Tanjong Pagar Road #05-02 
St Andrew’s Centre Singapore 088541 
Regional Media - Digital, Magazine, Events

    

SG MARINE GUIDE
Contact: Wade Pearce
Tel: +65 9051 9774
Mobile: +65 9051 9774
Email: hello@sgmarineguide.com
Website: www.sgmarineguide.com
Address: 56A Boat Quay, Singapore, 
049845 / 11 Cove Drive Sentosa Cove, 
Singapore 098497
Head Office: Singapore
Listing of information, regulations and 
services for Singapore marine leisure and 
boating directory.

THE WORLD OF YACHTS & BOATS LTD
Contact: Gregory Bonin de Pissarro
Tel: +33 685678293
Email: greg@theworldofyachts.com
Website: www.theworldofyachts.com
Address: Suite 200a, Cumberland House, 
80 Scrubs Lane, London, NW106RF, United 
Kingdom
Arabic bimonthly Yachting Magazine 

mailto:news%40charterworld.com?subject=
http://www.charterworld.com
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http://www.megayachtnews.com
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Official Partners 
(Events)

         
ASIA-PACIFIC SUPERYACHT 
SUMMIT
Contact: Eline Heemstra
Tel:  +31 20 773 2864
Email: sales@superyachttimes.com
Website: www.superyachttimes.com 
Organised by SuperYacht Times

SYDNEY CHARTER SHOW
Contact: David Good
Tel: +61 413 375 820
Email: dgood@aimex.asn.au
Website: https://superyacht-australia.
com/events/sydney-charter-show/
Organised by Superyacht Australia 

AUSTRALIAN SUPERYACHT 
CONFERENCE
Contact: David Good
Tel: +61 413 375 820
Email: dgood@aimex.asn.au
Website: https://superyacht-australia.
com/events/australian-superyacht-
conference/
Organised by Superyacht Australia

SINGAPORE YACHTING FESTIVAL
Contact: Wacleus Chin
Tel: +65 9190 8510 
Email: wacleus.chin@one15marina.com
Website: www.one15marina.com 
Organised by ONE°15 Marina 

SOUTHEAST YACHTING 
CONFERENCE
Contact: Wade Pearce
Tel: +65 6309 2451
Email: syf@one15marina.com
Website: www.one15marina.com 
Organised by ONE°15 Marina Club

THAILAND INTERNATIONAL  
BOAT SHOW
Contact: Junnipa Lonapalawong (June)
Tel: +66 (0) 76 600 225 
Email: info@jandevents.com
Website: www.jandevents.com 
Organised by JAND Group Co., Limited

THAILAND YACHTING 
CONFERENCE
Contact: Junnipa Lonapalawong (June)
Tel: +66 (0) 76 600 225 
Email: info@jandevents.com
Website: www.jandevents.com 
Organised by JAND Group Co., Limited

MONACO SMART AND 
SUSTAINABLE MARINA 2022
Contact: Victor Meyer
Email: info@monacomarinamanagement.org  
Website: www.sustainablesmartmarina.com
Address: Yacht Club de Monaco.
Networking forum dedicated to high-level 
discussions between decision-makers across 
the marina ecosystem
Organised by Monaco Marina Management

YACHT RACING FORUM
Contact: Bernard Schopfer
Tel/M: +41 79 332 11 76
Email: bernard.schopfer@maxcomm.ch
Website: www.yachtracingforum.com
Organised by MaxComm Communication

YACHTMASTER GROUP
Contact: Patricia Mak
Direct Tel: +385 1 3377978
Mobile: +385 1 3377978
Email: marketing@yachtmaster.hr
Website: www.yachtmaster.hr and  
www.internationalcharterexpo.com
Organised by Yachtmaster
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APSA would like to thank all its Members past and present for their support. 
Companies have been started, then morphed and amalgamated, and changed 

over the years. APSA is proud to have been part of that development.

Accelera Yacht Co 
Affinity Management 
Services 
Anglo-Eastern Yacht Services
Ankor Software
AON
ASIAMARINE
Asia Pacific Boating
Asia Pacific Superyachts
Asia Yacht Management
Asia Yacht Press
Association of Marine 
Industries of Malaysia 
(AMIM)
Azure Yacht Crew Health
AYC Superyacht Recruitment
Benetti Asia
BMT Group
Boat Lagoon Yachting Ltd
Bonucchi e associati srl
Boutsen Design SAM
Brookes Bell 
Bruhat Logistics
Burgess Asia
BSM Yachting GmbH
Cannan Oceanus
Camper & Nicholsons
Camper & Nicholsons First 
Eastern 
Catalano Shipping Services
Cayman Islands Shipping 
Central Yacht 
Charterworld.com
Clearvac Engineering Asia 
Cluster Yachting Monaco
Compass Provisioning 
Indonesia
Cook Islands Yacht 
Squadron
Dimension All Vetyard
Dörries Yachts GmbH
Eco Blue Pacific
Expat Marine Limited/The 
George Group 
Feadship Holland BV
Fema Marine
Ferretti Group APAC
FLS (Singapore) 
Fraser Asia
Frigomar srl
Fuegy Limited
Global Yacht Services HK
GMT Global Marine Travel
Gold Coast City Marina and 
Shipyard (GCCM)
Gulf Craft

Hawk Yachts
Heysea Yachts
Hill Dickinson
HFW (Holman Fenwick 
Willian LLP)
Hong Kong Boating Industry 
Association
Hong Seh Trading 
Horizon Yachts
i.b.s Superyacht Security
IGL Coatings
IMS Bunkering 
Ince & Co 
Indian Marine Federation 
Indies Trader Marine 
Adventures 
Indonesia Superyacht 
Association
Indonesian Marine Services
Infinite Yachts
Integrated Marine Group
International Paint Singapore 
Island Sailors Maldives
Isle of Man Ship Registry
J’Amour Marine
Japan Yachting Professional 
Association
Japan Superyacht 
Association
JJ Marine Indonesia
Jotun Australia 
Jurong SML
Kin Marine 
Kingship Marine 
Labuan Shipyard and 
Engineering
Lantau Yacht Club
Lateral Naval Architects 
Latitude Yacht Support/
Compass
Lee Marine
L J Fiduciary
Lodestone Yachts
M Yachts
Maldives Yacht Support
Marevisio
Marina Projects
Marine Survey & 
Engineering Services
Marinetek
Maritime Cook Islands
Marsh (Hong Kong)
Mazarin (Qingdao) 
Shipyard
Mectra Synergy
MegayachtNews

Melanesian Luxury Yachts
Monte Carlo Yachts (Asia)
NABS Engineering
Nansha Marina
Navalimpianti Singapore
Northrop & Johnson AP
O2XH2O Jets and 
Superyachts
OCEA Yachts
Ocean One International 
Yacht Club
Omni Yacht
On Board Marine Group 
(OBMG)
ONE°15 Marina
Pacific Maritime Lawyers & 
Notaries
Pantaenius Sail and Motor 
Insurance
Pelagos Yachts
Pen Marine
Peters & May Asia
Plus International Srl
Port Denarau Marina
Praxis
Pride Mega Yachts
Puteri Harbour Marina
Quality Marine Clothing
Red Coral GmbH
Rivergate Marina and 
Shipyard
Robinson Law Firm, PLLC
Roll SG
Rosemont Trustees (Asia)
Sea Leisure Yachting Group 
(SLYG)
SeaBob-Cayago Asia-
Pacific
Seedmarine Ltd
Sembcorp Marine 
Specialised Shipbuilding
Sentient International
Setouchi DMO
Sevenstar Yacht Transport 
Simpson Marine
Singapore Boating Industry 
Association
Singapore Yacht Show
Societe Maritime Cote 
D’Azur
StellarPM
Spinnaker International
Stamford Yachts
Sunreef Yachts
Superyachts 153° 

Super Yacht Group Great 
Barrier Reef
Superyacht Australia
Superyacht Builders 
Association SYBAss
Superyacht Crew Academy
Superyacht Solutions
Superyacht UK
Sutera Harbour Marina
SYL Japan (Someya Group)
Tahiti Tourisme
TechWorX Marine 
Electronics
Thailand Yachting Business 
Association
Thailand Yacht Show
The Baroque on Lamma
The George Group/
Howden
The Lighthouse Consultancy
The Omniyacht
The Shipowners’ Mutual 
Protection & Indemnity Assoc
The Superyacht Life 
Foundation
The World of Yachts & Boats
The Yacht Support Group
thirdDemensionDesign I Sea 
& Style
37 South (Thirty-Seven 
South Ltd)
Toys & Tenders Co
Travel Cue Management
Tropical Serenity
Vanuatu Yacht & 
Superyacht Association
Vetyard Terminals & 
Shipping Services
Vin Ocean Shipping
Water Revolution Foundation
West Coast Marine Yacht 
Services
Western Australia 
Superyacht Services
Windward Islands
Yacht Help Fiji
Yacht Solutions
Yacht Style
Yachting Singapore
YACHTNEEDS
Yachtside Group 
Yachtsons Private 
YACHTZOO 
YPI Hong Kong
Zedra
Zycraft

AROUND
THE WORLD
WITH PANTAENIUS

THOUSAND REASONS,
ONE PARTNER


